GRANT COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 124
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING
THURSDAY, AUGUST 17, 2023
7:00 PM - LIBRARY
285 E. GRAND AVENUE
FOX LAKE, ILLINOIS 60020

AGENDA

l. Call to Order
Il. Pledge of Allegiance
[ll.  Roll Call
IV. Consent Agenda ** 2
V. Superintendent’s Report — Recognition and Informational ltems
A. Presentation of New Faculty Members

B. Enrollment Update 51
C. Succession Plan / Organizational Chart 52
D. Legislative Changes 54
E. Principal’s Report 83
F. Student Representative’s Report 85

VI.  Public Comment
VII. Superintendent’s Report — Action Items
A. Paraprofessional **

B. Personnel ** REVISED 87
VIIIl. Business Affairs

A. Treasurer’s Bond for 2023/24 ** 94

B. Five-Year Capital Plan 98

C. Five-Year Projections 102

D. Weight Room Renovation/Expansion Project ** 132
IX.  Other Business

A. FOIA 146

X.  Closed Session
A. The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of
specific employees. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1) **
B. Semi-annual review of closed session minutes. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21) **
C. Student disciplinary cases 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(9)
XlI.  Action items from closed session discussion
A. Potential Board action regarding personnel **
B. Potential Board action on semi-annual review of closed session minutes **
XIl.  Adjourn

** Indicates potential action item in open session
The next regular Board of Education meeting will be held on Thursday, September 21, 2023



GRANT COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 124
MINUTES OF BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
JULY 20, 2023

PUBLIC HEARING - 2023/24 Budget Hearing

A public hearing was convened at 6:45 p.m. The following Board members were in attendance

by roll call, Hill, Kusiak, Jared, Booth, Lescher, Yanik. Absent: Fleming. Public comment was

solicited and none was given.

** At 6:55 p.m. a motion was made by Mrs. Kusiak, second by Mr. Jared to adjourn the public
hearing.

CALL TO ORDER

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Grant Community High School District 124,
County of Lake, State of Illinois, was held on Thursday, July 20, 2023 and called to order at 7:00
p.m. in the Library of Grant Community High School, 285 E. Grand Avenue, Fox Lake.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

All those in attendance stood to recite the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

On Raoll Call, the following Members were found to be present:
Steve Hill, President
Kathy Kusiak, Vice President
John Jared, Secretary
Shelly Booth, Member
Ed Lescher, Member
Bob Yanik, Member

Members absent:
Ivy Fleming, Member

Administration present:
Dr. Christine A. Sefcik, Superintendent
Mrs. Beth Reich, Business Manager
Dr. Jeremy Schmidt, Principal
Dr. Stacie Noisey, Dr. Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment
Mr. Blair Schoell, Divisional Administrator
Mr. Tom Ross, Athletic Director

Student Representative: Julia Podgorski

AUDIENCE
Rick Dewar, Architect, Wight and Company



Board of Education Meeting
July 20, 2023
Page 2 of 5

CONSENT AGENDA

Minutes of regular meeting held June 15, 2023
Minutes of closed meeting held June 15, 2023
July Bills Payable
June Treasurer’s Report
Destruction of closed meeting audio recording from January 20, 2022
Quiarterly list of authorized depositories, investment managers, dealers, and brokers
** A motion was made by Mrs. Kusiak, second by Mr. Yanik to approve the Consent Agenda,
as presented.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Kusiak, Jared, Booth, Lescher, Yanik, Hill
Nay: None
Absent: Fleming
Motion — Passed

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT — Recognition and Informational Items

Spring Athletic Accomplishments

Dr. Sefcik asked Tom Ross, Athletic Director, to share highlights from the spring athletic season
which included participation numbers, sports and levels, grade point average by sport, academic
accolades by sport, and athletic accomplishments.

Pathways Presentation

Dr. Sefcik introduced Dr. Noisey and Mr. Schoell who provided an informational presentation on
the District’'s efforts to implement the College and Career Pathways Endorsements. The
presentation included the definition of a career pathway, endorsement areas including the career
clusters for each, individual plans, professional learning experiences, our current highlights and
preparations, and our next steps.

Principal’'s Report

Mr. Schmidt presented his monthly report which included information on RED Zone quarterly
senior benefit, Back-to-School Planning: Material Pickup Days, Freshman Orientation, Freshman
Five, New Teacher Orientation, and Big Dawg Mentor Training.

Student Representative’s Report

Julia Podgorski provided her first report which included information on Activities: Environmental
Club, National Honor Society, Future Business Leaders of America, Grant Band, National Art
Honor Society, and Math Team; and Sports: Summer Camps, Wrestling, and Dance.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT — Action Items

Village of Volo — Temporary Construction Easement
Dr. Sefcik informed the Board that the Village of Volo is planning to improve Fish Lake Road from
north of IL 120 to Nippersink Road. It requires a temporary construction easement on our parcel

3




Board of Education Meeting
July 20, 2023
Page 3 0of 5

of property along Fish Lake Road. The District would provide this temporary easement as a
“donation” and waiving our right to obtain an appraisal and charge the Village of Volo. Mrs. Booth
wanted to share with the Board that she had heard there are some concerns and that she would
like more information before considering accessing the water source for the Bulldog Athletic
Complex. Mrs. Reich noted that issues with the well pumps have cost approximately $20,000 in
four years and require the Lake County Health Department to certify them each year upon start-
up each season.
* A motion was made by Mr. Jared, second by Mr. Yanik to approve the Temporary
Construction Easement with the Village of Volo.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Jared, Booth, Lescher, Yanik, Hill, Kusiak
Nay: None
Absent: Fleming
Motion — Passed

Overnight Travel
Dr. Sefcik shared the Cross Country Team is requesting to travel to Peoria from September 15-
16 for the Peoria Notre Dame Cross Country Invite. Approximately 35-50 student-athletes will
participate with 2 coaches and one adult chaperone. The cost, approximately $2,000, will be paid
with student activity funds and students responsible for the cost of one meal.
** A motion was made by Mrs. Kusiak, second by Mr. Yanik to approve the Cross County
Team overnight travel, as presented.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Booth, Lescher, Yanik, Hill, Kusiak, Jared
Nay: None
Absent: Fleming
Motion — Passed

Personnel
Dr. Sefcik made the following personnel recommendations:
Employment of the following individuals:
e Virginia Voelker, Full-time Social Studies Teacher, BA-Step 2
e Sienna Kallner, Full-time Substitute, BA-Step 0 and Assistant Girls’ Volleyball Coach
e Tyler Clausen, Assistant Boys’ Soccer Coach
e Tim Viscioni, Team Time Co-Coordinator
Accept the resignations from:
o Katherine Brunette, Transportation, effective June 14, 2023
e Kenny Pelaez, Assistant Soccer Coach
Notification of Family Medical Leave Act request:
¢ Blaine Domich, Building and Grounds, effective 5/8/2023 - 7/28/2023
* A motion was made by Mr. Yanik, second by Mrs. Booth to approve the personnel
recommendations, as presented.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Lescher, Yanik, Hill, Kusiak, Jared, Booth
Nay: None
Absent: Fleming
Motion — Passed



Board of Education Meeting
July 20, 2023
Page 4 of 5

BUSINESS AFFAIRS

Site and Facility Committee Presentation

Mrs. Reich presented the weight room improvement options that were discussed at the Site and
Facility Committee meeting on June 28, 2023. Mr. Schoell said how important it is that the facility
supports the District’s curriculum and meets the needs of the student-athletes. He provided stats
of student participation in classes and athletics that use this equipment. Mrs. Reich provided the
funding information. Mr. Behm, Mr. Bosworth, and Mr. Norwood visited schools recognized for
their strength and conditioning facilities and developed a list of requests for the space. Mr. Rick
Dewar, Architect from Wight and Company was in attendance to answer questions along with
Mrs. Reich, Mr. Hill, Mr. Jared, and Mr. Schoell. The Board chose to table this item and revisit it
at another meeting.

Final 2023/24 Budget
Mrs. Reich provided the final 2023/24 budget that has been on display for the statutory 30 days.
** A motion was made by Mr. Yanik, second by Mrs. Booth to approve the 2023/24 budget, as
presented.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Yanik, Hill, Kusiak, Jared, Booth, Lescher
Nay: None
Absent: Fleming
Motion — Passed

Purchase of Used Mini-Vans for Transportation
Mrs. Reich presented three purchase quotes from Ray Chrysler/Dodge/Jeep/Ram for three used
Chrysler Pacifica mini-vans. These vans would be used to transport students to and from job
sites and to and from school. Job coaches and teacher assistants are in the process of school
bus driver training in order to be licensed with a permit to transport students. The total estimated
cost is $116,264.78.
** A motion was made by Mr. Yanik, second by Mr. Lescher to approve the purchase of three
used mini-vans from Ray Chrysler/Dodge/Jeep/Ram, not to exceed $120,000.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Hill, Kusiak, Jared, Booth, Lescher, Yanik
Nay: None
Absent: Fleming
Motion — Passed

National School Lunch Program

Mrs. Reich reported that as part of the Healthy Hunger Free Act of 2010, the district must analyze

the price charged for school lunches each year. The lllinois State Board of Education provides a

calculator to determine the amount that the lunch price must be increased based on our lunch

prices and number of paid lunches served in October of 2022. In order to comply with the paid

lunch equity component of the National School Lunch Program, the lunch price needs to be

increased to $3.55 per meal for all meals. The breakfast price will stay the same at $1.50 for all

breakfast meals.

** A motion was made by Mrs. Kusiak, second by Mrs. Booth to approve increasing all lunch
meals to $3.55 to comply with the National School Lunch Program lunch equity component.




Board of Education Meeting
July 20, 2023
Page 50of 5

Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Kusiak, Jared, Booth, Lescher, Yanik, Hill
Nay: None
Absent: Fleming

Motion — Passed

OTHER BUSINESS

Dr. Sefcik noted that we received and fulfilled five Freedom of Information Act requests. We
have secured a College and Career Navigator for three days per week.

CLOSED SESSION

*%*

*%*

At 8:55 p.m. a motion was made by Mr. Yanik, second by Mr. Jared to go into closed session
for the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance or dismissal of specific employees 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(1).
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:

Aye: Jared, Booth, Lescher, Yanik, Hill, Kusiak

Nay: None

Absent: Fleming
Motion — Passed

At 9:12 p.m. a motion was made by Mr. Lescher, second by Mrs. Booth to end closed
session and return to open session.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Booth, Lescher, Yanik, Hill, Kusiak, Jared
Nay: None
Absent: Fleming
Motion — Passed

ACTION CLOSED SESSION

No action was taken as a result of Closed Session.

ADJOURN

*%*

At 9:13 p.m. a motion was made by Mr. Yanik, second by Mrs. Kusiak to adjourn the
meeting.

Steve Hill, President

John Jared, Secretary



Grant Community High School District 124
AP Invoice Listing Report
August 17, 2023

Total Invoices: 297 $1,352,017.02



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 1

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
22VETS LOOO 22Vets LLC 141659529 3002400008 D823 AP Sound System for Fiel dhouse F B 07/10/2023 08/17/2023 R $1, 810. 15
Dance and Spin Roons
23-24 $1, 810. 15
22VETS LOOO 22Vets LLC 142020709 3002400029 mMmD823 AP Acer - Acer Chronebox CXI 4 F B 07/21/2023 08/17/2023 R $1, 852. 80
23-24 $1, 852. 80
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 2 $3, 662. 95
ACCURATEOO1 ACCURATE BI OMETRI CS 198662307 0000000000 nMmMD823 AP Fi ngerprinting JUL23 B 07/31/2023 08/17/2023 R $411. 50
23-24 $411. 50
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $411. 50
AR FILTOO0 Air Filter Engineers Inc 157653 0000000000 nmD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply B 07/20/2023 08/17/2023 R $5, 864. 40
23-24 $5, 864. 40
8
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $5, 864. 40
ALEXI AN 000 Al exi an Brothers Behavioral Health 8117335-2 NMAY23 0000000000 nMmD823 AP 050123- 050223 B 05/02/2023 08/17/2023 R $80. 00
23-24 $80. 00
ALEXI AN 000 Al exi an Brothers Behavioral Health 8117588-1 MAY23 0000000000 nMmD823 AP 050123- 053123 B 05/31/2023 08/17/2023 R $560. 00
23-24 $560. 00
ALEXI AN 000 Al exi an Brothers Behavioral Health 8118126-1 MAY23 0000000000 nMmD823 AP 050823- 053123 B 05/31/2023 08/17/2023 R $520. 00
23-24 $520. 00
ALEXI AN 000 Al exi an Brothers Behavioral Health 8118914-1 NMAY23 0000000000 nMmD823 AP 052223- 053123 B 05/31/2023 08/17/2023 R $40. 00
23-24 $40. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 4 $1, 200. 00
ALL VOLLOOO Al'l Volleyball Inc 1 NV43568 0502400000 D823 AP BOYS AND G RLS PRACTI CE F B 06/14/2023 08/17/2023 R $840. 50

VOLLEYBALLS
23-24 $840. 50



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 2

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LQ S |INV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOMLQOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON FY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR | NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $840. 50
ALLENDAL002 Al | endal e 202307113289 0000000000 MD823 AP Tui tion JUN23 B 06/30/2023 08/17/2023 R $4, 315. 68
23-24 $4, 315. 68
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $4, 315. 68
ALVARWALOOO Al varenga, Walter S. EDCL509 0000000000 MD823 AP 23/ 24 Tuition Rei mbursenment B 08/ 09/2023 08/17/2023 R $485. 00
23-24 $485. 00
ALVARWALOOO Al varenga, Wlter EDCL512 0000000000 mMD823 AP 23/ 24 Tuition Rei mbursenment B 08/ 09/2023 08/17/2023 R $535. 00
23-24 $535. 00
ALVARWALOOO Al varenga, Wlter EDCL518 0000000000 mMD823 AP 23/ 24 Tuition Rei mbursenment B 07/11/2023 08/17/2023 R $560. 00
23-24 $560. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 3 $1, 580900
AVAZON C000 Ammzon Capital Services 1GQL- HQI- H7GN 0002400009 D823 AP Amazon purchases 2023-2024 B 08/01/2023 08/17/2023 R $16, 797. 12
23-24 $16, 797. 12
AMAZON C000 Ammzon Capital Services 1YX3- 9ML6- QPIY 0002400009 mMmD823 AP Amazon purchases 2023-2024 B 08/ 01/2023 08/17/2023 R $- 185. 85
23-24 $- 185. 85
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 2 $16, 611. 27
ANTI OCH 005 Antioch Comunity Hi gh School BGOLF ANTI OCH 0000000000 MD823 AP ENTRY FEE GRANT BOYS VARSI TY B 08/ 03/2023 08/17/2023 R $220. 00

GOLF ANTIOCH INVITE 9 9 23

23-24 $220. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $220. 00
APERTUREOOO Aperture Education LLC 1 NV173382 0002400006 mMmD823 AP DESSA F B 07/17/2023 08/17/2023 R $19, 717. 50

23-24 $19, 717. 50



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 3

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVOI CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LQ S I NV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOMLQAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON FY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR _ | NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER OF | NVOl CES: 1 $19, 717. 50
APPLE 1 NOOO Apple Inc. MA05109833 3002400028 mD823 AP Appl e iPad for SPED F B 07/05/2023 08/17/2023 R $299. 00
23-24 $299. 00
NUMBER OF | NVOl CES: 1 $299. 00
ASHVMOSTEOOO Ashnore, Stephanie EDCL535 0000000000 mMD823 AP 23/ 24 Tuition Rei nbursenent B 08/07/2023 08/17/2023 R $460. 00
23-24 $460. 00
NUMBER OF | NVOl CES: 1 $460. 00
ASSETWOR000 Asset Wrks Ri sk Managenent |nc 1 NV0O0000000002790 0000000000 mMD823 AP Cl aim Gen & Processing B 07/13/2023 08/17/2023 R $104. 50
23-24 $104. 50
NUMBER OF | NVOl CES: 1 $104. 50
10
AT & T 001 AT & T 5177010809 0000000000 MWD71823 AP 8310011444894 070723- 080623 H 07/07/2023 07/18/2023 R $378. 69
23-24 114020 $378. 69
AT & T 001 AT & T 9967400808 0000000000 MWD71823 AP 8310011444996 070723- 080623 H 07/07/2023 07/18/2023 R $367. 98
23-24 114020 $367. 98
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 2 $746. 67
AT&T 002 AT&T 847587259707 0000000000 mMD80423 AP 84758725975566 062023-071923 H 07/19/2023 08/04/2023 R $9, 814. 77
23-24 114067 $9, 814. 77
NUMBER OF | NVOl CES: 1 $9, 814. 77
ATLAS LAOOO Atlas Language Services Inc. P244 0000000000 nMmMD823 AP Transl ation Service B 07/27/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $65. 00
23-24 $65. 00
ATLAS LAOOO Atlas Language Services Inc. P246 0000000000 nMmMD823 AP Transl ation Service B 07/27/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $139. 52

23-24 $139. 52



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 4

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVOI CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LQ S I NV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOMLQAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON FY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR _ | NVO CE AMOUNT
ATLAS LAOOO Atlas Language Services Inc. pP247 0000000000 nMmMD823 AP Transl ation Service B 07/27/2023 08/17/2023 R $281. 12
23-24 $281. 12
ATLAS LAOOO Atlas Language Services Inc. P251 0000000000 nMmMD823 AP Transl ation Service B 07/27/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $65. 00
23-24 $65. 00
ATLAS LAOOO Atlas Language Services Inc. P254 0000000000 mMMD823 AP Transl ation Service B 07/27/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $142. 08
23-24 $142. 08
ATLAS LAOOO Atlas Language Services Inc. P255 0000000000 nMmMD823 AP Transl ation Service B 07/27/2023 08/17/2023 R $190. 72
23-24 $190. 72
ATLAS LAOOO Atlas Language Services Inc. P256 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Transl ation Service B 07/27/2023 08/17/2023 R $85. 12
23-24 $85. 12
ATLAS LAOOO Atlas Language Services Inc. P257 0000000000 MMD823 AP Transl ation Service B 07/27/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $80. 00
23-24 $801§_0
NUMBER OF | NVOl CES: 8 $1, 048. 56
AUSTI JEFO00 Austin, Jeffrey EDCL512 0000000000 mMD823 AP 23/ 24 Tuition Rei mbursenent B 08/ 09/2023 08/17/2023 R $610. 00
23-24 $610. 00
AUSTI JEFO00 Austin, Jeffrey EDCL518 0000000000 MD823 AP 23/ 24 Tuition Rei mbursement B 07/11/2023 08/17/2023 R $560. 00
23-24 $560. 00
NUMBER OF | NVOl CES: 2 $1, 170. 00
AVALON PO0O Aval on Petr ol eum Co. 474758 0000000000 MD823 AP RFG 10% Et hanol B 07/07/2023 08/17/2023 R $2,061. 28
23-24 $2,061. 28
AVALON PO0O Aval on Petrol eum Co. 474893 0000000000 MD823 AP RFG 10% Et hanol B 07/21/2023 08/17/2023 R $1, 805. 16
23-24 $1, 805. 16
NUMBER OF | NVOl CES: 2 $3, 866. 44

BALANCEDOOO Bal anced Environnments |nc 123451 0000000000 nMmMD823 AP Landscape Mai nt AUG23 B 08/01/2023 08/17/2023 R $6, 427. 00



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 5

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM

VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LQ S |INV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOMLQOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON FY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I N\VO CE AMOUNT

BALANCEDOOO Bal anced Environnments |nc 123451 *okk ok ok k CONTI NUED* * * * * *
23-24 $6, 427. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $6, 427. 00
BEARDJULO01 Beard, Julia 08012023 0000000000 MD823 AP JV Dance Music rei mbur sement B 08/ 01/2023 08/17/2023 R $400. 00
23-24 $400. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $400. 00
BENNY' S 000 Benny's Service Center Inc. 4864 0000000000 mMD823 AP 2008 Ford F450 service B 07/28/2023 08/17/2023 R $827. 50
23-24 $827. 50
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $827. 50
BERGLPATO000 Bergl, Patricia 08042023 0000000000 mMD823 AP Kitchen Staff food B 08/ 04/2023 08/17/2023 R $58. 01
rei mbur senment 12
23-24 $58. 01
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $58. 01
Bl O RAD 001 Bio-Rad Laboratories 906404066 0032400004 mMmD823 AP Bi o/ AP Bi o/ HBT F B 06/13/2023 08/17/2023 R $584. 08
23-24 $584. 08
Bl O- RAD 001 Bio-Rad Laboratories 906407961 0032400004 mMmD823 AP Bi o/ AP Bi o/ HBT F B 06/14/2023 08/17/2023 R $616. 77
23-24 $616. 77
Bl O- RAD 001 Bio-Rad Laboratories 906420605 0032400004 mMmD823 AP Bi o/ AP Bi o/ HBT F B 06/20/2023 08/17/2023 R $218. 41
23-24 $218.41
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 3 $1, 419. 26
BMO 000 Bno 5550080001721955 0000000000 MWD71823 AP R GEI ST JUL23 STMTI H 07/05/2023 07/18/2023 R $3, 336. 17

23-24 114023 $3, 336. 17



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 6
05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
BMO 000 Bmo 5550080001785679 0000000000 MWD71823 AP SEFCI K JUL23 STMI H 07/05/2023 07/18/2023 R $269. 85
23-24 114023 $269. 85
BMO 000 Bmo 5550080001801856 0000000000 MWD71823 AP SCHM DT JUL23 STMr H 07/05/2023 07/18/2023 R $482. 85
23-24 114023 $482. 85
BMO 000 Bmo 5569350000572769 0000000000 MWD71823 AP SCENKSEN JUL23 STMI H 07/05/2023 07/18/2023 R $273. 60
23-24 114023 $273. 60
BMO 000 Bmo 5569350000664095 0000000000 MWD71823 AP RCSS JUL23 STMI H 07/05/2023 07/18/2023 R $2,741.50
23-24 114023 $2, 741. 50
BMO 000 Bmo 5569350155317523 0000000000 MWD71823 AP STAPLES JUL23 STMr H 07/05/2023 07/18/2023 R $1, 097. 37
23-24 114023 $1,097. 37
BMO 000 Bmo 5569350182472226 0000000000 MWD71823 AP MUNARETTO JUL23 STMT H 07/05/2023 07/18/2023 R $3,479. 43
23-24 114023 $3,47943
BMO 000 Bmo 5569350184389972 0000000000 MWD71823 AP M LLER JUL23 STMI H 07/05/2023 07/18/2023 R $7,078. 49
23-24 114023 $7, 078. 49
BMO 000 Bmo 5569350192989003 0000000000 MWD71823 AP REI CH JUL23 STMT H 07/05/2023 07/18/2023 R $8, 863. 97
23-24 114023 $8, 863. 97
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 9 $27, 623. 23
BRAI NFUSO00 Brai nfuse LLC 2011713 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Hel pNow online tutoring B 07/18/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $3, 300. 00
23-24 $3, 300. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $3, 300. 00
CALHOPATO000 Cal houn, Patrice EDCL512 0000000000 nMmD823 AP 23/ 24 Tuition Rei mbursenent B 08/ 09/2023 08/17/2023 R $535. 00
23-24 $535. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $535. 00
CARCLI NAOOO Carolina Biological Supply Co. 52186675RI 0032400005 D823 AP Carolina order F B 05/31/2023 08/17/2023 R $1, 457. 87



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 7
05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM

VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT

CARCLI NAOOO Carolina Biological Supply Co. 52186675RI * & %% %% CONTI NUED* * * * * *
23-24 $1, 457. 87
CARCLI NAOOO Carolina Biological Supply Co. 52188885RI 0032400005 D823 AP Carolina order F B 06/02/2023 08/17/2023 R $1, 532. 00
23-24 $1, 532. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 2 $2, 989. 87
CBT NUGX00 CBT NUGCETS LLC 10021491 3002400024 D823 AP CBT Nuggets PD Renewal F B 07/20/2023 08/17/2023 R $1, 797. 00
23-24 $1, 797. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $1, 797. 00
CENTER FO03 CENTER FOR PSYCHOLOG CAL SVCS 00002420 0000000000 nmD823 AP Psych/ Dormai n/ | EP orders B 08/07/2023 08/17/2023 R $19, 500. 00
23-24 $19, 500. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $19, SOOlaO
CENTRAL 003 Central States Bus Sales, Inc. 826790 0000000000 MMD72523 AP Lease pynt 070523-093023 H 07/05/2023 07/25/2023 R $500. 00
23-24 114031 $500. 00
NUMBER CF | NvVO CES: 1 $500. 00
CENTRAL 006 Central Distributing Conpany, Inc. 3275 0000000000 nMmMD823 AP BLDG & GRNDS supply B 07/21/2023 08/17/2023 R $1, 207. 16
23-24 $1, 207. 16
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $1, 207. 16
CHANGE A000 Change Acadeny at Lake of the Ozar | NV072969 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Rsdnt/ Tui tion JUL23 B 07/31/2023 08/17/2023 R $14, 691. 93
23-24 $14, 691. 93
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $14, 691. 93
CHI CAGO 004 Chicago Tribune 146308153 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Pays thru 08/23/23 B 06/28/2023 08/17/2023 R $229. 15
23-24 $229. 15



Page: 8
1:42 PM

3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23
05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report

VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LQ S |INV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOMLQOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON FY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I N\VO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $229. 15
Cl TYW DEOOO Ci tywi de Buil di ng Mai ntenance Inc 47072 0000000000 nMmMD823 AP Janitorial Service JUL23 B 07/01/2023 08/17/2023 R $21, 827.53
23-24 $21, 827.53
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $21, 827. 53
COMCAST 001 Contast 176795409 0000000000 MWD71823 AP 900023977 JuL23 H 07/01/2023 07/18/2023 R $2, 975. 05
23-24 114024 $2, 975. 05
COMCAST 001 Contast 177164174 0000000000 MWD71823 AP 960050207 JuL23 H 07/01/2023 07/18/2023 R $579. 75
23-24 114024 $579. 75
COMCAST 001 Contast 177164188 0000000000 MWD71823 AP 974472148 JUL23 H 07/01/2023 07/18/2023 R $379. 90
23-24 114024 $379. 90
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 3 $3, 934150
COMCAST 002 Contast Cable 8771100240354868 0000000000 MMD72523 AP Internet 071723-081623 H 07/13/2023 07/25/2023 R $144. 85
23-24 114032 $144. 85
COMCAST 002 Contast Cable 8771101420419695 0000000000 MWD71823 AP Internet 071223-081123 H 07/08/2023 07/18/2023 R $40. 54
23-24 114025 $40. 54
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 2 $185. 39
COMMUNI TOO5 Conmunity Mechanical & Automation 2107 0000000000 MD823 AP JUL23 Service calls B 07/28/2023 08/17/2023 R $1, 120. 00
23-24 $1, 120. 00
COWLUNI TOO5 Conmuni ty Mechani cal & Automation 2125 0000000000 nMmMD823 AP Condenser C eani ng B 08/02/2023 08/17/2023 R $7, 700. 00
23-24 $7, 700. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 2 $8, 820. 00
CONANT HOOO CONANT HI GH SCHOOL GVB CONANT FRA 23 0000000000 MD823 AP ENTRY FEE GRANT G RLS B 08/ 03/2023 08/17/2023 R $300. 00

VOLLEYBALL FR A CONANT



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 9

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
CONANT HOOO CONANT HI GH SCHOOL GvB CONANT FRA 23 *xxxxx QONTI NUEDHK * * * * *
INVITE 10 7 23
23-24 $300. 00
CONANT HOOO CONANT HI GH SCHOCL GVB SO CONANT 0000000000 nMmD823 AP ENTRY FEE GRANT G RLS B 08/ 03/2023 08/17/2023 R $300. 00
SOPHOMORE VOLLEYBALL CONANT
INITE9 9 23
23-24 $300. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 2 $600. 00
CONNECTI 002 Connections Day School 35079 0000000000 nmMD823 AP Tuition JUL23 B 07/18/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $2,983. 41
23-24 $2, 983. 41
CONNECTI 002 Connections Day School 35080 0000000000 nmD823 AP Tuition JUL23 B 07/18/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $2, 983. 41
23-24 $2,983. 41
16
CONNECTI 002 Connections Day School 35081 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Tuition JUL23 B 07/18/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $2, 983. 41
23-24 $2,983. 41
CONNECTI 002 Connections Day School 35082 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Tuition JUL23 B 07/18/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $2, 983. 41
23-24 $2,983. 41
CONNECTI 002 Connections Day School 35083 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Tuition JUL23 B 07/18/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $2,983. 41
23-24 $2,983. 41
CONNECTI 002 Connections Day School 35084 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Tuition JUL23 B 07/18/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $2,983. 41
23-24 $2,983. 41
CONNECTI 002 Connections Day School 35085 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Tuition JUL23 B 07/18/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $2,983. 41
23-24 $2,983. 41
CONNECTI 002 Connections Day School 35086 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Tuition JUL23 B 07/18/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $2,983. 41

23-24 $2,983. 41



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 10

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 8 $23, 867. 28
CONNECTI 004 Connections Acadeny East 11407 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Tuition JUL23 B 07/18/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $2,979. 90
23-24 $2,979. 90
CONNECTI 004 Connections Acadeny East 11408 0000000000 nmMD823 AP Tuition JUL23 B 07/18/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $2,979. 90
23-24 $2,979. 90
CONNECTI 004 Connections Acadeny East 11409 0000000000 nMmMD823 AP Tuition JUL23 B 07/18/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $3, 764. 07
23-24 $3, 764. 07
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 3 $9, 723. 87
CONSERV 000 Conserv Fs 65159490 0000000000 nmD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply B 07/12/2023 08/17/2023 R $35. 00
23-24 $35. 00
CONSERV 000 Conserv Fs 65160316 0000000000 nmD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply B 07/28/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $160195
23-24 $160. 05
CONSERV 000 Conserv Fs 65160801 0000000000 nMmD823 AP TruStripe Field paint B 08/ 07/2023 08/17/2023 R $528. 00
23-24 $528. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 3 $723. 05
CONSTELLOOO Constellation New Energry, Inc 65860106401 0000000000 nMmD823 AP 764073-46291 JUL23 B 07/30/2023 08/17/2023 R $42,597. 72
23-24 $42,597. 72
CONSTELLO0OO Constel |l ation New Energry, Inc 65860138901 0000000000 nMmD823 AP 764073-46292 JUL23 B 07/30/2023 08/17/2023 R $251.91
23-24 $251. 91
CONSTELLO0OO Constellation New Energry, Inc 65860145401 0000000000 nMmD823 AP 2857041-0 JUL23 B 07/17/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $114. 21
23-24 $114. 21
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 3 $42, 963. 84

CORNELL 000 Cornell Interventions LLC 0641730623 0000000000 MMD823 AP 10 Days 061923- 063023 B 06/30/2023 08/17/2023 R $1, 738. 30



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 11

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
CORNELL 000 Cornell Interventions LLC 0641730623 ok %ok kox CONTI NUED * * % * *

23-24 $1, 738. 30
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $1, 738. 30
CRYSTAL 003 Crystal Lake South Hi gh School GIN JV CLS 0000000000 nmMD823 AP ENTRY FEE GRANT G RLS JV B 08/03/2023 08/17/2023 R $50. 00

TENNIS CLS INVITE 9 9 23
23-24 $50. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $50. 00
DI AMOND 003 Dianmond J 3 ass Inc 12984 0000000000 nmMD823 AP Gym Door d ass install B 07/26/2023 08/17/2023 R $360. 00
23-24 $360. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $360. 00
DONE DEAOOO Done Deal Pronotions 85597 0212400002 D823 AP PE Uni forms F B 07/28/2023 08/17/2023 R $8,7991§p
23-24 $8, 799. 89
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $8, 799. 89
DOUD REBO0OO Doud, Rebecca EDCL512 0000000000 nMmD823 AP 23/ 24 Tuition Rei mbursenent B 08/ 09/2023 08/17/2023 R $535. 00
23-24 $535. 00
DOUD REBO0OO Doud, Rebecca EDUC960Q 0000000000 nMmD823 AP 23/ 24 Tuition Rei mbursenent B 07/11/2023 08/17/2023 R $545. 00
23-24 $545. 00
DOUD REBO0OO Doud, Rebecca EDUC961U 0000000000 nMmD823 AP 23/ 24 Tuition Rei mbursement B 08/ 09/2023 08/17/2023 R $446. 00
23-24 $446. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 3 $1, 526. 00
DREAMBOX000 Dr eanBox Learning Inc DB0823113185 1242400004 nmD823 AP PD for T2/ T3 English F B 08/07/2023 08/17/2023 R $575. 00

teachers
23-24 $575. 00



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 12

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $575. 00
DREI SI LKOOO Dreisilker Electric Mtors, Inc 1 247246 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply B 08/01/2023 08/17/2023 R $784. 22
23-24 $784. 22
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $784. 22
DURHAM S001 Dur ham School Services 91979243 0000000000 nmMD823 AP SpecEd Trnsprt JUN23 B 07/04/2023 08/17/2023 R $18, 321. 74
23-24 $18, 321. 74
DURHAM S001 Dur ham School Services 91983603 0000000000 nmMD823 AP SpecEd Trnsprt JUL23 B 07/30/2023 08/17/2023 R $16, 368. 39
23-24 $16, 368. 39
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $34, 690. 13
EDVOTEK 000 Edvot ek 242830 0032400003 D823 AP Edvot ek order HBT1 / HBT2 F B 05/30/2023 08/17/2023 R $4, 133. 00
23-24 $4,1331@p
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $4, 133. 00
EL PUERTO01 El Puerto Restaurant 08102023 0000000000 mMMMD80423 AP Institute Day |unch H 07/31/2023 08/04/2023 R $1, 400. 00
23-24 114068 $1, 400. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $1, 400. 00
ELI TE SPOOO Elite Sportswear, L.P. 2023002620378 0502400012 D823 AP CHEER POVS F B 07/06/2023 08/17/2023 R $1, 402. 80
23-24 $1, 402. 80
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $1, 402. 80
ERNI E PEOOO Erni e Peterson Plunbing, Inc. 55812 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Deno/ Rough-in Si nks B 07/20/2023 08/17/2023 R $13, 800. 00
23-24 $13, 800. 00
ERNI E PEOOO Erni e Peterson Plunbing, Inc. 55820 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Repair Leak in Vall B 07/21/2023 08/17/2023 R $1, 340. 00

23-24 $1, 340. 00



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 13

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM

VEN- KEY VENDOR NAMVE INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK DESCRI PTI ON LQO S I NV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT

ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON FY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I N\VO CE AMOUNT

ERNI E PEOOO Ernie Peterson Plunbing, Inc. 55827 0000000000 MD823 AP Repai r Backfl ow Preventers B 07/21/2023 08/17/2023 R $3, 020. 00

23-24 $3, 020. 00

ERNI E PEOOO Ernie Peterson Plunbing, Inc. 55828 0000000000 MD823 AP Renove Backfl ow Preventers B 07/21/2023 08/17/2023 R $1, 640. 00

23-24 $1, 640. 00

ERNI E PEOOO Ernie Peterson Plunbing, Inc. 55829 0000000000 MD823 AP Test/Certify Backfl ow B 07/21/2023 08/17/2023 R $3, 848. 25

Preventers

23-24 $3, 848. 25

ERNI E PEOOO Erni e Peterson Plunbing, Inc. 55871 0000000000 mMD823 AP Concessions install B 07/28/2023 08/17/2023 R $2, 565. 00

23-24 $2, 565. 00

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 6 $26, 213. 25

FLI NN SC000 Flinn Scientific 2874158 0032400001 D823 AP Flinn order for normal 23/24 P B 06/01/2023 08/17/2023 R $4,135. 73

budget 20

23-24 $4, 135. 73

FLINN SCO00 Flinn Scientific 2876826 0032400000 D823 AP Chenmistry |ab teacher kits - P B 06/16/2023 08/17/2023 R $10, 660. 22
1 per instructor

23-24 $10, 660. 22

FLINN SCO00 Flinn Scientific 2878286 0032400000 D823 AP Chenmistry |ab teacher kits - P B 06/23/2023 08/17/2023 R $249. 15
1 per instructor

23-24 $249. 15

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 3 $15, 045. 10

FOLLETT 006 Follett School Solutions, Inc. 1516273 0000000000 nMmMD823 AP Follett Site License renewal B 08/01/2023 08/17/2023 R $2, 093. 67

23-24 $2, 093. 67

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $2, 093. 67

FOLLETT 009 Follett Content Solutions LLC 694286F 0000000000 MD823 AP Li brary supply B 07/12/2023 08/17/2023 R $560. 73

23-24 $560. 73



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 14

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVOI CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LQ S I NV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOMLQAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON FY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR _ | NVO CE AMOUNT
FOLLETT 009 Follett Content Solutions LLC 704867F 0000000000 mMD823 AP Li brary supply B 07/17/2023 08/17/2023 R $219. 34
23-24 $219. 34
FOLLETT 009 Follett Content Solutions LLC 704982 0000000000 mMD823 AP Li brary supply B 07/11/2023 08/17/2023 R $604. 66
23-24 $604. 66
FOLLETT 009 Follett Content Solutions LLC 712284 0000000000 mMD823 AP Li brary supply B 08/01/2023 08/17/2023 R $386. 09
23-24 $386. 09
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 4 $1, 770. 82
FRANK CO000 Frank Cooney Conpany 80252 0002400001 D823 AP Cl assroom noder ni zati on P B 07/31/2023 08/17/2023 R $49, 187. 80

furniture

23-24 $49, 187. 80
NUMBER OF | NVOl CES: 1 $49, 187. 80
21
FSS TECHO00 FSS TECHNOLOG ES 525902 0000000000 mMD823 AP Cntrl Stn Mitr-GCHS B 07/15/2023 08/17/2023 R $180. 00
23-24 $180. 00
FSS TECHO00 FSS TECHNOLOG ES 525903 0000000000 mMD823 AP Cntrl Stn Mntr-Fiel dhouse B 07/15/2023 08/17/2023 R $180. 00
23-24 $180. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 2 $360. 00
GAUGHM C000 Gaughan, M chael EDUC960Q 0000000000 mMD823 AP 23/ 24 Tuition Rei nbursenent B 08/08/2023 08/17/2023 R $470. 00
23-24 $470. 00
NUMBER OF | NVOl CES: 1 $470. 00
GEl STRYAOOO Geist, Ryan AUG 2023 0000000000 mMD823 AP Phone Rei mbur sement B 08/01/2023 08/17/2023 R $100. 00
23-24 $100. 00
NUMBER OF | NVOl CES: 1 $100. 00

GFC LEASO00 GFC Leasing 100840227 0000000000 MMD823 AP Copi er Lease pynt B 07/17/2023 08/17/2023 R $7,270.76



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 15

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
GFC LEAS000 GFC Leasing 100840227 ok %ok kox CONTI NUED * * % * *
23-24 $7, 270. 76
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $7,270.76
GHA TECHO00 Gha Technol ogi es 11317347 3002400034 mMmD823 AP Pal o Prem um Support Program F B 08/02/2023 08/17/2023 R $220. 00

/ Term Dates: 09/17/2023 -
09/ 17/ 2024

23-24 $220. 00

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $220. 00

GLOBAL 1003 dobal Industrial 120661285 0232400000 D823 AP Tackboards and Mar ker board P B 06/29/2023 08/17/2023 R $2, 755. 38

for Modernized d assroons

23-24 $2, 755. 38

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $2, 7552§8

GORDON FO00 Gordon Fl esch Conpany Inc. 1 N14310224 0000000000 mMD823 AP Per Copy Maint Charges B 08/ 05/2023 08/17/2023 R $233. 76
23-24 $233. 76

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $233.76

GRAI NGEROO1 Grai nger 9547247891CM 0000000000 MD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds CREDIT B 12/16/2022 08/17/2023 R $-230. 01
23-24 $-230. 01

GRAI NGEROO1 Grai nger 9762625607 0000000000 MD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply B 07/07/2023 08/17/2023 R $181. 39
23-24 $181. 39

GRAI NGEROO1 Grai nger 9764495249 0000000000 MD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply B 07/10/2023 08/17/2023 R $184. 28
23-24 $184. 28

GRAI NGEROO1 Grai nger 9764495256 0000000000 MD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply B 07/10/2023 08/17/2023 R $77.74

23-24 $77.74



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 16

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 4 $213. 40
GRANT BOD00 Grant Boosters 08032023 0000000000 MMD823 AP Booster C ub Menbership B 08/03/2023 08/17/2023 S $40. 00
23-24 $40. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $40. 00
GRANT CHO03 Grant Chsd 124 Activity Fund 05312023 0000000000 MWD71823 AP Sunmmer Canp MAY23 H 05/31/2023 07/18/2023 S $24,510. 00
23-24 114026 $24, 510. 00
GRANT CHO03 Grant Chsd 124 Activity Fund 08022023 0000000000 MD823 AP Fees pd JUL23 B 08/ 02/2023 08/17/2023 S $2, 566. 00
23-24 $2, 566. 00
GRANT CHO03 Grant Chsd 124 Activity Fund 08032023 0000000000 MMD823 AP Sunmer Canp JUL23 B 08/ 03/2023 08/17/2023 S $2, 050. 00
23-24 $2, 050. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 3 $29, 1262%0
GRANT CO001 Grant Community Hi gh School Distri 08022023 0000000000 nMmD823 AP AAPPL- Fees pd JUL23 B 08/ 02/2023 08/17/2023 S $30. 00
23-24 $30. 00
GRANT CO001 Grant Community Hi gh School Distri 08032023 0000000000 MMD823 AP Cal c3-Fees pd JUL23 B 08/ 03/2023 08/17/2023 S $400. 00
23-24 $400. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $430. 00
GRANT FO001 Grant Foundation 08032023 0000000000 nMmD823 AP FNDTN donation JUL23 B 08/ 03/2023 08/17/2023 S $50. 00
23-24 $50. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $50. 00
GRAYSLAKOO07 Graysl ake Community Hi gh School GIN GLC 23 0000000000 nMmD823 AP ENTRY FEE GRANT G RLS JV B 08/03/2023 08/17/2023 R $40. 00

TENNIS GLC INVITE 9 30 23
23-24 $40. 00



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 17

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
GRAYSLAKO07 Graysl ake Community Hi gh School GvB SO GL.C 23 0000000000 nMmD823 AP ENTRY FEE GRANT G RLS B 08/ 03/2023 08/17/2023 R $250. 00

SOPHOVORE VOLLEYBALL GLC
INVITE 9 30 23

23-24 $250. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 2 $290. 00
GREAT LAO11 GREAT LAKES COCA COLA DI STRIB 36887075006 0000000000 MMD823 AP Bever ages- Vendi ng B 08/ 02/2023 08/17/2023 R $1, 060. 48
23-24 $1, 060. 48
GREAT LAO11 GREAT LAKES COCA COLA DI STRIB 37003038007 0000000000 MD823 AP Bever ages- Vendi ng B 08/ 09/2023 08/17/2023 R $718. 74
23-24 $718. 74
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 2 $1,779. 22
GUARDI ANOO1 Guar di an 00 554362 0000000000 MMD73123 AP Dental / Li fe AUG2023 H 07/20/2023 07/31/2023 R $4,926. 73
23-24 114065 $4, 926213
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $4,926. 73
H. D. JACO00 H.D. Jacobs Hi gh School GTN JACOBS 23 0000000000 MMD823 AP ENTRY FEE GRANT G RLS B 08/ 03/2023 08/17/2023 R $100. 00
VARSI TY TENNI S JACCBS | NVI TE
8 26 23
23-24 $100. 00
H. D. JACO00 H.D. Jacobs Hi gh School GvB JACOBS 23 0000000000 MMD823 AP ENTRY FEE GRANT G RLS B 08/ 03/2023 08/17/2023 R $350. 00
VARSI TY VOLLEYBALL JACOBS
INVITE 9 2 23
23-24 $350. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 2 $450. 00
HARLEM HOOO Harl em Hi gh School CC HARLEM 23 0000000000 MMD823 AP GRANT BOYS CROSS COUNTRY B 08/ 02/2023 08/17/2023 R $350. 00

ENTRY FEE HARLEM INVITE 9 2
23 GRANT G RLS CROSS COUNTRY
ENTRY FEE HARLEM INVITE 9 2



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 18

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
HARLEM HO00 Har| em Hi gh School CC HARLEM 23 ok %ok kox CONTI NUED * * % * *
23
23-24 $350. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $350. 00
HEARTLANOO6 Heartland Alliance Health 23327 0000000000 nmMD823 AP Tel ephoni ¢ B 06/30/2023 08/17/2023 R $24. 80
23-24 $24. 80
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $24. 80
HOFFMAN 001 Hof f man Estates Hi gh School GvB FR B HOFFMAN 23 0000000000 nmD823 AP ENTRY FEE GRANT G RLS B 08/ 03/2023 08/17/2023 R $330. 00
VOLLEYBALL FR B HOFFMAN
INVITE 9 9 23
23-24 $330. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $3302g0
HOVE DEP001 Home Depot Conmercial Credit 6035322531946634 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds Supply B 07/13/2023 08/17/2023 R $1, 363. 24
23-24 $1, 363. 24
NUMBER CF | NvVO CES: 1 $1, 363. 24
HOUGHTONOO1 Houghton M fflin 710268051 0052400008 D823 AP System 44 |icense renewal F B 07/31/2023 08/17/2023 R $4, 225. 00

and books for Special Ed
readi ng teachers

23-24 $4, 225. 00
HOUGHTONOO1 Houghton M fflin 710268237 0052400008 mMmD823 AP System 44 |icense renewal F B 08/02/2023 08/17/2023 R $868. 55
and books for Special Ed
readi ng teachers
23-24 $868. 55
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 2 $5, 093. 55

I LACEP 000 |LACEP 0000349 0000000000 MMD823 AP Mrbr shp- 2yrs 2023- 25 B 07/20/2023 08/17/2023 R $150. 00



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 19

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM

VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT

| LACEP 000 | LACEP 0000349 *xxxxx QONTI NUEDHK * * * * *
23-24 $150. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $150. 00
| MAG NE 000 | magine Learning LLC 945223 0022400000 D823 AP Edgenui ty Coursewor k Renewal F B 07/29/2023 08/17/2023 R $30, 495. 00

for 2023-2024

23-24 $30, 495. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $30, 495. 00
| NFOBASEO00O | nf obase Learning 1 NV445663 0000000000 nmMD823 AP Subscri ption FY23/24 B 07/26/2023 08/17/2023 R $3, 743. 10
23-24 $3, 743. 10
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $3, 743. 10
| NTEGRATO00 Integrated Systems Corp 0733889 0000000000 nmD823 AP Skywar d SEPT2023 B 08/01/2023 08/17/2023 R $1, 021288
23-24 $1, 021. 68
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $1, 021. 68
J.W PEPO0OO J.W Pepper & Son, Inc. 365419316 0122400002 D823 AP Choir Misic F B 07/06/2023 08/17/2023 R $71. 49
23-24 $71. 49
J.W PEPO0OO J.W Pepper & Son, Inc. 365433548 0122400002 D823 AP Choir Misic F B 07/18/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $25. 00
23-24 $25. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $96. 49
JOHNNY DOOO JOHNNY D TEES 10121 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Big Dawg shirts B 06/12/2023 08/17/2023 R $561. 00
23-24 $561. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $561. 00
JOHNSBUR002 Johnsburg Hi gh School GvB SO JBURG 23 0000000000 nMmD823 AP ENTRY FEE GRANT G RLS B 08/ 03/2023 08/17/2023 R $225. 00

SOPHOVORE VOLLEYBALL



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 20

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
JOHNSBUROO2 Johnsburg Hi gh School GVB SO JBURG 23 * & %% %% CONTI NUED* * * * * *
JOHNSBURG I NVITE 10 7 23
23-24 $225. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $225. 00
JORDAPAY000 Jordan, Payton EDCL518 0000000000 nmMD823 AP 23/ 24 Tuition Rei mbursenent B 08/09/2023 08/17/2023 R $560. 00
23-24 $560. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $560. 00
KRI HA BOO0OO Kriha Boucek LLC 5386 0000000000 nmMD823 AP JUL23 Legal Services B 08/07/2023 08/17/2023 R $2,593.50
23-24 $2, 593. 50
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $2, 593. 50
LAKE COU012 Lake County Regional Ofice O Edu 1000350123 0000000000 nmD823 AP Tui tion/ Bckgrnd check B 01/31/2023 08/17/2023 R $340290
23-24 $340. 00
LAKE COU012 Lake County Regional Ofice O Edu 100035304 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Tui ti on MAR23 B 03/31/2023 08/17/2023 R $3, 960. 00
23-24 $3, 960. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $4, 300. 00
LAKE COU033 Lake County Dept of Public Wrks 0347782- 000004351 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Sewer 053123-073123 Mbl i dor B 07/31/2023 08/17/2023 R $398. 00
Rd
23-24 $398. 00
LAKE COU033 Lake County Dept of Public Wrks 0359060- 000007247 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Sewer 053123-073123 A d B 07/31/2023 08/17/2023 R $286. 20
Grand Ave
23-24 $286. 20
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $684. 20
LAKES BOO0OO Lakes Bow 3678 0000000000 nMmD823 AP SS- PE 2023 bow i ng B 07/18/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $2, 004. 00

23-24 $2, 004. 00



3APRPTO1. P 68-4
05. 23. 06. 00. 03

VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME

Grant Community Hi gh School District 124
AP | nvoi ce Listing Report

INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON

ACH VO D DOMLOAD

LAKES CO001 Lakes Community Hi gh School

LAKES REO00 Lakes Regi on Co-Op

LI BERTYV008 Libertyville Hi gh School

MANKOFF 000 Mankoff Industries, Inc.

MCCARM C001 McCarthy, M chael

MCQUEEN 000 McQueen Technol ogy Group LLC

DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON

Page: 21
1:42 PM

08/ 10/ 23
LQ S INvV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
FY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NvOl CE AMOUNT

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1

GTIN LAKES | NVI TES 0000000000 MMD823 AP ENTRY FEE GRANT G RLS

23 VARSI TY TENNI S LAKES | NVI TE
9 23 23 ENTRY FEE GRANT
G RLS VARSI TY TENNI S LAKES
INVITE 9 28 23

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1

AUG 2023 0000000000 MD823 AP AUG3 Ins Prem uns

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1

GVB LIBERTYVILLE 23 0000000000 nmD823 AP ENTRY FEE GRANT G RLS
VARSI TY VOLLEYBALL

LI BERTYVI LLE I NVI TE 8 25 23

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1

6410 0000000000 nMmMD823 AP Tank Renoval project
NUMBER OF | NVOl CES: 1
05132023 0000000000 mMD72523 AP Basebal | JV/ Frosh/ Soph

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1

011370 0000000000 MMD823 AP I'T Support JUL2023

B 08/ 03/2023 08/17/2023 R

23-24

B 08/ 09/2023 08/17/2023 R
23-24

B 08/ 03/2023 08/17/2023 R

23-24

B 07/26/2023 08/17/2023 R
23-24

H 05/13/2023 07/25/2023 R
23-24 114033

B 08/ 01/2023 08/17/2023 R
23-24

$2, 004.

$170.

$170.

$170.

$82, 870.
$82, 870.

$82, 870.

00

00

00

00

00
00

00

$3252g)

$325.

$325.

$27, 355.
$27, 355.

$27, 355.

$144.
$144.

$144.

$7, 000.
$7, 000.

00

00

84
84

84

00
00

00

00
00



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 22

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $7, 000. 00
MEDCO SU001 Medco Supply Conpany 1 N96547194 0502400011 D823 AP 23 24 MEDCO SUPPLY ORDER P B 07/05/2023 08/17/2023 R $34.76
23-24 $34.76
MEDCO SU001 Medco Supply Conpany 1 N96557528 0502400011 D823 AP 23 24 MEDCO SUPPLY ORDER P B 07/06/2023 08/17/2023 R $137. 47
23-24 $137. 47
MEDCO SU001 Medco Supply Conpany 1 N96623562 0502400011 D823 AP 23 24 MEDCO SUPPLY ORDER P B 07/25/2023 08/17/2023 R $81. 70
23-24 $81. 70
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 3 $253. 93
MENARDS 001 Menards 49499 0000000000 nmD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply B 07/12/2023 08/17/2023 R $265. 93
23-24 $265. 93
MENARDS 001 Menards 49591 0000000000 nmD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply B 07/13/2023 08/17/2023 R $1282§ﬁ
23-24 $128.03
MENARDS 001 Menards 49870 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply B 07/16/2023 08/17/2023 R $10. 38
23-24 $10. 38
MENARDS 001 Menards 49914 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply B 07/17/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $80. 85
23-24 $80. 85
MENARDS 001 Menards 50028 0000000000 MMD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply B 07/18/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $55. 94
23-24 $55. 94
MENARDS 001 Menards 50163 0000000000 MMD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply B 07/20/2023 08/17/2023 R $731. 98
23-24 $731.98
MENARDS 001 Menards 50224 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply B 07/20/2023 08/17/2023 R $69. 80
23-24 $69. 80
MENARDS 001 Menards 50377 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply B 07/23/2023 08/17/2023 R $179. 26

23-24 $179. 26



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 23

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
MENARDS 001 Menards 50427 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply B 07/24/2023 08/17/2023 R $34. 65
23-24 $34. 65
MENARDS 001 Menards 50444 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply B 07/24/2023 08/17/2023 R $138. 74
23-24 $138.74
MENARDS 001 Menards 50683 0000000000 MMD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply B 07/27/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $48. 92
23-24 $48. 92
MENARDS 001 Menards 50698 0000000000 MD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply B 07/27/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $78. 32
23-24 $78. 32
MENARDS 001 Menards 51040 0000000000 nmD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply B 08/01/2023 08/17/2023 R $77. 32
23-24 $77.32
MENARDS 001 Menards 51049 0000000000 nmD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply B 08/01/2023 08/17/2023 R $91. 34
23-24 $91987
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 14 $1, 991. 46
MENTA ACO00 Menta Acadeny North SESI Nv- 029801 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Tuition JUN23 B 06/30/2023 08/17/2023 R $1, 802. 07
23-24 $1, 802. 07
MENTA ACO00 Menta Acadeny North SESI Nv- 029802 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Tuition JUN23 B 06/30/2023 08/17/2023 R $3, 355. 20
23-24 $3, 355. 20
MENTA ACO00 Menta Academny North SESI Nv- 030303 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Tuition JUL2023 B 07/31/2023 08/17/2023 R $3, 804. 37
23-24 $3, 804. 37
MENTA ACO00 Menta Acadeny North SESI Nv- 030304 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Tuition JUL2023 B 07/31/2023 08/17/2023 R $7,083. 20
23-24 $7,083. 20
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 4 $16, 044. 84
M KE' S BOOO M ke's Brass & Wodwi nd 1254 0042400000 D823 AP Musi ¢ Equi pment Or der F B 07/06/2023 08/17/2023 R $684. 00

23-24 $684. 00



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 24

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
M KE S BOOO M ke's Brass & Wodwi nd 1255 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Synphoni ¢ Chi nes B 07/06/2023 08/17/2023 R $8, 250. 00
23-24 $8, 250. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 2 $8, 934. 00
MP V ONOOO M P V Onion Parent LLC PS547612 0000000000 nmMD823 AP Port-a-Potty rentals B 07/27/ 2023 08/17/2023 S $1, 232. 00
23-24 $1, 232. 00
MP V ONOOO M P V Onion Parent LLC WA1616622 0000000000 nMmMD823 AP Trash service AUR23 B 07/25/2023 08/17/2023 R $69. 00
23-24 $69. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $1, 301. 00
MUNDELEI 006 Mundel ei n Hi gh School BGOLF MUNDELEI N 0000000000 nMD823 AP ENTRY FEE GRANT BOYS VARSI TY B 08/03/2023 08/17/2023 R $240. 00
GOLF LEE OLER INVITE 8 28 23
23-24 $240. 00
31
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $240. 00
NENNI Nl C0O00 Nenni, Nichol as 07202023 0000000000 nMmD823 AP B Track gas/| odgi ng B 07/20/2023 08/17/2023 R $327. 52
rei mbur senment
23-24 $327.52
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $327. 52
NICOR 001 Nicor 08- 78-68-1000 5 0000000000 nMmD823 AP 062223- 072423 ES Hawt hor ne B 07/24/2023 08/17/2023 R $52. 44
23-24 $52. 44
NICOR 001 Nicor 78-90-06-3769 1 0000000000 nMmD823 AP I ngl esi de 061523-071723 B 07/17/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $51. 30
23-24 $51. 30
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $103. 74
NO SESTAOOO Noi sey, Stacie AUG 2023 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Phone Rei nmbur senment B 08/01/2023 08/17/2023 R $100. 00

23-24 $100. 00



3APRPTO1. P 68-4
05. 23. 06. 00. 03

VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME

G ant Community Hi gh School

INVO CE #

District 124

AP | nvoi ce Listing Report

PO NUMBER BATCH

BANK  DESCRI PTI ON

ACH VO D DOMLOAD

NOREDI NKOOO NoRedI nk Cor p

NORTHWES024 Nort hwestern Med Occ Heal th

NOTRE DAOOO NOTRE DAME HI GH SCHOCL

ORKIN PEOOO O kin Pest Control

OVERHEADOOO Over head Door

PARTS TOD00 Parts Town, Llc

DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON

DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON

08/ 10/ 23 Page: 25

1: 42 PM
LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT

19366

540974

CC PEORIA ND 9 16
23

246216170

359550

33520289

0002400002 mMmD72

0000000000 mMD823 AP

0000000000 MD823 AP

0000000000 mMD823 AP

0000000000 mMD82

0000000000 mMD82

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1

523 AP noredi nk - web based

sof tware program used by

English classes. Avoiding

8% i ncrease by signing

renewal now.

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1

Annual Exans/DOT Panel s

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1

GRANT BOYS AND G RLS CROSS

COUNTRY ENTRY FEE RI CHARD

SPRING INVITE 9 16 23

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1

Pest Control -122 Sayton Rd

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1

3 AP Test/ Repr ogr am keypad

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1

3 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply

F H 07/01/2023 07/25/2023 R

23-24 114034

B 06/30/2023 08/17/2023 R
23-24

B 08/ 02/2023 08/17/2023 R

23-24

B 07/12/2023 08/17/2023 R
23-24

B 07/14/2023 08/17/2023 R
23-24

B 07/28/2023 08/17/2023 R
23-24

$100. 00

$10, 500. 00

$10, 500. 00
$10, 500. 00

$1, 395. 00
$1, 395. 00

$1, 395. 00
$4003%J

$400. 00
$400. 00

$115. 99
$115. 99

$115. 99

$180. 00
$180. 00

$180. 00

$214. 13
$214. 13



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 26
05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $214. 13
PEAR DECO00 PEAR DECK | NC 1 NV36968 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Pear Deck software renewal B 07/06/2023 08/17/2023 R $3, 201. 00
23-24 $3, 201. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $3, 201. 00
PEERLESS001 Peerl ess Network, Inc 25742 0000000000 mMMMD80423 AP 061523- 071423 H 06/15/2023 08/04/2023 R $213. 38
23-24 114069 $213. 38
PEERLESS001 Peerl ess Network, Inc 28201 0000000000 mMMMD80423 AP 071523- 081423 H 07/15/2023 08/04/2023 R $213. 45
23-24 114069 $213. 45
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $426. 83
PERSPECT000 Perspectives LTD 106319 0000000000 nmD823 AP Enpl oyee Assi st Services B 08/01/2023 08/17/2023 R $405. 00
23-24 $40%§)
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $405. 00
QUADI ENTO00 Quadi ent Fi nance USA |nc 7900044080451309 0000000000 MWD71823 AP Post age JUN 2023 H 07/02/2023 07/18/2023 R $2, 500. 00
23-24 114027 $2, 500. 00
QUADI ENTO00 Quadi ent Fi nance USA |nc 7900044081007043 0000000000 mMMD80423 AP Post age JUL 2023 H 07/30/2023 08/04/2023 R $500. 00
23-24 114070 $500. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $3, 000. 00
QUILL CO002 Quill Corp. 33572643 1242400003 mmD823 AP General supply F B 07/19/2023 08/17/2023 R $1, 080. 54
23-24 $1, 080. 54
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $1, 080. 54
RAY CHRYO00 Ray Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram 07212023 0000000000 MMD72523 AP Chrysl er Pacifica M niVans H 07/21/2023 07/25/2023 R $119, 998. 78
23-24 114035 $119, 998. 78



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 27

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $119, 998. 78
READY REO00 READY REFRESH 23F8104637510 0000000000 MWD71823 AP Drinking Water JUN23 H 07/05/2023 07/18/2023 R $22. 99
23-24 114028 $22.99
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $22. 99
REI CHBETO00 Reich, Beth AUG 2023 0000000000 nmMD823 AP Phone Rei nbur senent B 08/01/2023 08/17/2023 R $100. 00
23-24 $100. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $100. 00
RESURRECO01 Resurrection College Prep High Sch G/B FR B 0000000000 nmD823 AP ENTRY FEE GRANT G RLS B 08/ 03/2023 08/17/2023 R $275. 00
RESURECTI ON VOLLEYBALL FR B RESURRECTI ON
INVITE 9 9 23
23-24 $275. 00
34
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $275. 00
RI CHMONDOO1 Ri chnond- Burton Hi gh School GvB JV RB 23 0000000000 nMmD823 AP ENTRY FEE GRANT G RLS JV B 08/03/2023 08/17/2023 R $300. 00
VOLLEYBALL RI CHVOND BURTON
INVITE 9 9 23
23-24 $300. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $300. 00
RI DDELL 000 Ri ddel | 60481296 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Recndt n/ Repl comt  Equi prent B 06/09/2023 08/17/2023 R $25, 076. 03
23-24 $25, 076. 03
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $25, 076. 03
ROBI NCHROOO Robi nson, Chri st opher AVHI 612 0000000000 nMmD823 AP 23/ 24 Tuition Rei mbursenent B 08/ 09/2023 08/17/2023 R $750. 00
23-24 $750. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $750. 00

ROCKFORDO04 Rockford Auburn H gh School BSCC AUBURN 0000000000 MMD823 AP ENTRY FEE GRANT BOYS VARSI TY B 08/ 03/2023 08/17/2023 R $475. 00



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 28
05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
ROCKFORDO04 Rockf ord Auburn Hi gh School BSOC AUBURN *xxxxx QONTI NUEDHK * * * * *
SOCCER AUBURN | NVI TE 8 25 23
23-24 $475. 00
ROCKFORDO04 Rockf ord Auburn Hi gh School GvB FR AUBURN 23 0000000000 nMmD823 AP ENTRY FEE GRANT G RLS B 08/03/2023 08/17/2023 R $300. 00
VOLLEYBALL FR A AUBURN
INVITE 9 2 23
23-24 $300. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 2 $775. 00
ROCGERS A002 Rogers Athletic Conpany 304735 0502400007 D823 AP SPACER CANS F B 07/12/2023 08/17/2023 R $555. 00
23-24 $555. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $555. 00
ROVNE CAR0O00 Rowe, Carsen Elyse 748 0000000000 mMmMD72523 AP Dance chor eogr aphy H 03/20/2023 07/25/2023 R $2, 6503%0
23-24 114036 $2, 650. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $2, 650. 00
RSCHOOL 000 rSchool Today 86437 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Act/ Fac/ rWKkOrdr Schedul er B 03/10/2023 08/17/2023 R $3, 895. 00
23-24 $3, 895. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $3, 895. 00
SACRI KATOOO Sagrital o, Katherine EDCL518 0000000000 nMmD823 AP 23/ 24 Tuition Rei mbursement B 08/10/2023 08/17/2023 R $560. 00
23-24 $560. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $560. 00
SCHAUMBUO0OO Schaunburg Hi gh School GvB SCHAUMBURG 23 0000000000 nMmD823 AP ENTRY FEE GRANT G RLS B 08/03/2023 08/17/2023 R $300. 00

VARSI TY VOLLEYBALL
SCHAUMBURG | NVITE 10 7 23

23-

24

$300. 00



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 29
05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $300. 00
SCHM JEROOO Schnmi dt, Jereny 07182023 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Life Ins prem um B 07/18/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $141. 35
rei nbur senent
23-24 $141. 35
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $141. 35
SCHOLAST009 SCHOLASTI C M7406213 0002400003 D823 AP 23/ 24 Schol astic Magazi ne F B 07/11/2023 08/17/2023 R $8,013.54
or der
23-24 $8, 013. 54
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $8, 013. 54
SEDOL 001 Sedol 07242023 0000000000 nmD823 AP Pre-Bill 2023-2024 B 07/24/2023 08/17/2023 R $345, 642. 50
23-24 $345, 642. 50
36
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $345, 642. 50
SEFCI CHROOO Sefcik, Christine AUG 2023 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Phone Rei nmbur senment B 08/01/2023 08/17/2023 R $100. 00
23-24 $100. 00
SEFCI CHROOO Sefcik, Christine AUG 2023. 0000000000 nMmD823 AP M sc Expense Rei mbursenent B 08/01/2023 08/17/2023 R $450. 00
23-24 $450. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $550. 00
SI GNS NOO0OO Si gns Now Mundel ei n I NV-51563 0000000000 mMMD80423 AP Di rectional decal s/signs H 07/21/2023 08/04/2023 R $5, 543. 50
23-24 114071 $5, 543. 50
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $5, 543. 50
SI LVER LOOO Silver Lining Therapeutic Services 0280 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Therapeutic Srv JUL23 B 08/03/2023 08/17/2023 R $270. 00
23-24 $270. 00



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 30

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
SILVER LOOO Silver Lining Therapeutic Services 0281 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Therapeutic Srv JUL23 B 08/ 03/2023 08/17/2023 R $270. 00
23-24 $270. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 2 $540. 00
SKEELPAMDOO Skeel s, Panel a EDCL512 0000000000 nmMD823 AP 23/ 24 Tuition Rei mbursenent B 08/10/2023 08/17/2023 R $535. 00
23-24 $535. 00
SKEELPAMDOO Skeel s, Panel a EDUC960Q 0000000000 nMmMD823 AP 23/ 24 Tuition Rei mbursenent B 08/ 08/2023 08/17/2023 R $470. 00
23-24 $470. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $1, 005. 00
SOCCER HO01 Soccer Heads GHSF231 NV 0502400009 mMmD823 AP BOYS AND G RLS SOCCER F B 07/11/2023 08/17/2023 R $2, 600. 00

PRACTI CE BALLS

23-24 $2, 600. 00
37
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $2, 600. 00
SONDETI NOOO Sonders, Tina AUG 2023 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Phone Rei nmbur senment B 08/01/2023 08/17/2023 R $100. 00
23-24 $100. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $100. 00
SPRI NGSHO00 SPRI NGSHARE LLC 23- R2348 0000000000 MMD823 AP Li bGui des B 04/24/2023 08/17/2023 R $1, 035. 00
23-24 $1, 035. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $1, 035. 00
ST. CHAROOO St. Charles North Hi gh School CC ST CHARLES 9 30 0000000000 nMmD823 AP GRANT BOYS COUNTRY ENTRY FEE B 08/02/2023 08/17/2023 R $600. 00

2 CROSS COUNTRY INVITE 9 30 23
GRANT G RLS COUNTRY ENTRY
FEE CROSS COUNTRY | NVITE 9
30 23
23-24 $600. 00



3APRPTO1. P 68-4
05. 23. 06. 00. 03

VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME

ACH VO D DOMLOAD

STEVE WEOOO STEVE WEISS MJSI C

STEVE WEOOO STEVE WEISS MJSI C

STEVENSQO00 St evenson Hi gh School

SUBURBANOO3 Subur ban Superi nt endents'

SUEHRBET000 Suehr, Beth

SUEHRBET000 Suehr, Beth

SUEHRBET000 Suehr, Beth

SWEDERSKO00 Swederski Concrete Const.

Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 31
AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $600. 00
1 NV1209282. 1 0122400001 nmD823 AP Band Equi pment Order F B 05/19/2023 08/17/2023 R $2, 944. 95
23-24 $2, 944. 95
1 NV1216894. 1 0122400003 nmD823 AP Band Equi pment Order F B 07/06/2023 08/17/2023 R $210. 95
23-24 $210. 95
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 2 $3, 155. 90
GVB STEVENSON 23 0000000000 nmMD823 AP ENTRY FEE GRANT G RLS JV B 08/03/2023 08/17/2023 R $275. 00
VOLLEYBALL STEVENSON | NVI TE
10 14 23
23-24 $275. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $275. 00
38
23-24 Meetings 0000000000 MWD71823 AP C. Sefcik-Individual Mgs H 07/17/ 2023 07/18/2023 R $150. 00
23-24 114029 $150. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $150. 00
EDCL509 0000000000 MMD823 AP 23/ 24 Tuition Rei mbursenent B 08/10/2023 08/17/2023 R $485. 00
23-24 $485. 00
EDCL533 0000000000 MMD823 AP 23/ 24 Tuition Rei mbursement B 08/09/2023 08/17/2023 R $535. 00
23-24 $535. 00
EDCL535 0000000000 MMD823 AP 23/ 24 Tuition Rei mbursenent B 08/09/2023 08/17/2023 R $535. 00
23-24 $535. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 3 $1, 555. 00
0809012230161 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Rerove/ I nstal | concrete B 08/09/2023 08/17/2023 R $6, 950. 00
23-24 $6, 950. 00



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 32

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LQ S |INV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOMLQOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON FY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I N\VO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $6, 950. 00
TEACHER 000 Teacher's Discovery 194439 0062400000 nmD823 AP French Supplies O der P B 07/18/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $10. 19
23-24 $10. 19
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $10. 19
TEAMBUI LOOO TeanBuil dr LLC I NV- 045821 0212400003 mMmD823 AP Teanbui | dr Wi ght Trai ni ng F B 07/19/2023 08/17/2023 R $1, 940. 00

Sof t war e

23-24 $1, 940. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $1, 940. 00
THE HOVEOO1 The Home Depot Pro 752031757 0000000000 mMD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply B 06/26/2023 08/17/2023 R $216. 60
23-24 $216. 60
THE HOVEOO1 The Home Depot Pro 754280725 0000000000 mMD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply B 07/11/2023 08/17/2023 R $1, 0833@)
23-24 $1, 083. 00
THE HOVEOO1 The Home Depot Pro 757170071 0000000000 mMD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply B 07/27/2023 08/17/2023 R $1, 830. 92
23-24 $1, 830. 92
THE HOVEOO1 The Home Depot Pro 757627823 0000000000 MD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply B 07/31/2023 08/17/2023 R $1, 143. 10
23-24 $1, 143. 10
THE HOVEOO1 The Home Depot Pro 758116453 0000000000 MD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply B 08/ 02/2023 08/17/2023 R $245. 12
23-24 $245. 12
THE HOVEOO1 The Home Depot Pro 758611743 0000000000 MD823 AP Bl dg & Grnds supply B 08/ 04/2023 08/17/2023 R $88. 60
23-24 $88. 60
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 6 $4, 607. 34
THE HOPEOOO The Hope School SI NV004985 0000000000 MD823 AP Tuition/ Trnsprt JUN23 B 06/30/2023 08/17/2023 R $9, 498. 96

23-24 $9, 498. 96



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 33

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
THE HOPEOOO The Hope School SI NV005046 0000000000 MMD823 AP Room & Board JUN23 B 06/30/2023 08/17/2023 R $17, 184. 30
23-24 $17, 184. 30
THE HOPEOOO The Hope School SI NV005199 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Tuition/ Trnsprt JUL23 B 07/31/2023 08/17/2023 R $10, 554. 40
23-24 $10, 554. 40
THE HOPEOOO The Hope School SI NV005321 0000000000 nmMD823 AP Tuition/ Trnsprt 8/1/23 B 08/ 01/2023 08/17/2023 R $527. 72
23-24 $527. 72
THE HOPEOOO The Hope School SI NV005416 0000000000 nMmMD823 AP Room & Board JUL23 B 07/31/2023 08/17/2023 R $17,757. 11
23-24 $17, 757. 11
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 5 $55, 522. 49
THE MASTO00 The Master Teacher |Inc 116798409 0000000000 nmD823 AP eLear ni ng/ Onl i ne Trai ni ng B 07/31/2023 08/17/2023 R $1, 580. 00
23-24 $1, 580. 00
40
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $1, 580. 00
THE OMNI 000 The Omi G oup 2308- 7100 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Conpl i ance Oversi ght B 08/01/2023 08/17/2023 R $3.50
23-24 $3.50
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $3.50
THORGUAROOO Thor Guard, Inc. 62784 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Sof tware renewal 23/24 B 06/30/2023 08/17/2023 R $1, 000. 00
23-24 $1, 000. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $1, 000. 00
TOPLI NE 000 TOPLI NE TRANSPORTATI ON CO. 102707 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Student Trnsprt JUL23 B 08/01/2023 08/17/2023 R $13, 383. 00
23-24 $13, 383. 00
TOPLI NE 000 TOPLI NE TRANSPORTATI ON CO. 102708 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Honel ess Trnsprt JUL23 B 08/01/2023 08/17/2023 R $3,116. 00

23-24 $3, 116. 00



Page: 34
1:42 PM

3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23
05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report

VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 2 $16, 499. 00
TURNI TINOOO Turnitin LLC I N-TI'l -25095 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Turnitin FBS Integration B 07/31/2023 08/17/2023 R $7, 625. 00
23-24 $7, 625. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $7, 625. 00
TYLER TEOOO Tyl er Technol ogies, Inc. 045- 428364 0000000000 nmMD823 AP Project Mynt-2 hours B 06/30/2023 08/17/2023 R $410. 00
23-24 $410. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $410. 00
ULINE 001 Uine 166916477 0000000000 nmD823 AP St ai nl ess Wor kt abl e/ si nk B 08/07/2023 08/17/2023 R $2, 376. 00
23-24 $2, 376. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $2, 376. 00
41
VERI ZON 000 VERI ZON W RELESS 9938917096 0000000000 MWD71823 AP 942086720 060623- 070523 H 07/05/2023 07/18/2023 R $811. 61
23-24 114030 $811. 61
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $811. 61
VERSI ON2000 VERSI ON2 HOSTI NG 11779 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Veeam Backup B 08/01/2023 08/17/2023 R $1, 081. 00
23-24 $1, 081. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $1, 081. 00
VETERANSO00 Veterans Floors | NC. 2420 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Cl ean/ Refinish gymfloors B 07/27/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $7,125. 00
23-24 $7,125. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $7, 125. 00
VI RTUAL 001 Virtual Connections Acadeny 4632 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Tui tion JULY2023 B 07/18/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $3, 154. 68
23-24 $3, 154. 68



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 35

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
VI RTUAL 001 Virtual Connections Acadeny 4633 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Tui tion JULY2023 B 07/18/ 2023 08/17/2023 R $3, 154. 68
23-24 $3, 154. 68
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 2 $6, 309. 36
VI SI ON S000 Vision Service Plan IL (VSP) 818354037 0000000000 MMD73123 AP Vi si on Prem um AUG2023 H 07/17/ 2023 07/31/2023 R $622. 23
23-24 114066 $622. 23
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $622. 23
WARD' S 001 Ward's 8813094501 0032400002 D823 AP Wards Dept order P B 06/02/2023 08/17/2023 R $3, 539. 33
23-24 $3, 539. 33
WARD' S 001 Ward's 8813099369 0032400002 D823 AP Wards Dept order P B 06/02/2023 08/17/2023 R $50. 16
23-24 $50. 16
WARD' S 001 Ward's 8813099370 0032400002 D823 AP Wards Dept order P B 06/02/2023 08/17/2023 R $4Q4§p
23-24 $49. 50
WARD' S 001 Ward's 8813099371 0032400002 D823 AP Wards Dept order P B 06/02/2023 08/17/2023 R $37. 82
23-24 $37. 82
WARD' S 001 Ward's 8813099372 0032400002 D823 AP Wards Dept order P B 06/02/2023 08/17/2023 R $109. 98
23-24 $109. 98
WARD' S 001 Ward's 8813102725 0032400002 D823 AP Wards Dept order P B 06/02/2023 08/17/2023 R $308. 36
23-24 $308. 36
WARD' S 001 Ward's 8813119808 0032400002 D823 AP Wards Dept order P B 06/06/2023 08/17/2023 R $346. 45
23-24 $346. 45
WARD' S 001 Ward's 8813210426CM 0032400002 D823 AP Wards Dept order CREDI T P B 06/15/2023 08/17/2023 R $-51. 90
23-24 $-51. 90
WARD' S 001 Ward's 8813212422 0032400002 D823 AP Wards Dept order P B 06/15/2023 08/17/2023 R $407. 04

23-24 $407. 04



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 36

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM

VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
WARD' S 001 Ward's 8813212423 0032400002 D823 AP Wards Dept order P B 06/15/2023 08/17/2023 R $40. 47
23-24 $40. 47
WARD' S 001 Ward's 8813298888 0032400002 D823 AP Wards Dept order P B 06/26/2023 08/17/2023 R $33. 53
23-24 $33. 53
WARD' S 001 Ward's 8813312826 0032400002 D823 AP Wards Dept order P B 06/27/2023 08/17/2023 R $106. 21
23-24 $106. 21
WARD' S 001 Ward's 8813375674 0032400002 D823 AP Wards Dept order P B 07/05/2023 08/17/2023 R $343. 40
23-24 $343. 40
WARD' S 001 Ward's 8813375675 0032400002 D823 AP Wards Dept order P B 07/05/2023 08/17/2023 R $76. 52
23-24 $76. 52
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 14 $5, 396. 87
43
WARREN T002 Warren Townshi p H gh School GvB JV WI' 23 0000000000 nMmD823 AP ENTRY FEE GRANT G RLS JV B 08/03/2023 08/17/2023 R $300. 00

VOLLEYBALL WARREN | NVI TE 10

7 23

23-24 $300. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $300. 00
WASTE MAOO1 Waste Managenent 7210804-2013-7 0000000000 MMD823 AP 16- 86482- 33006 B 08/ 03/2023 08/17/2023 R $3,174.35
23-24 $3,174. 35
WASTE MAOO1 Waste Managenent 7210811-2013-2 0000000000 MMD823 AP 16- 86682- 83003 B 08/ 03/2023 08/17/2023 R $54. 25
23-24 $54. 25
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $3, 228. 60
VEX BANKOOO WEX BANK 90475791 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Fuel Purchases B 07/15/2023 08/17/2023 M $751. 62

23-24 114019 $751. 62



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 10/ 23 Page: 37

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 1:42 PM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $751. 62
W GHT & 000 W ght & Company 230081- 002 0000000000 nMmD823 AP Wei ght Room expansi on B 06/30/2023 08/17/2023 R $14, 402. 50
23-24 $14, 402. 50
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $14, 402. 50
WOODSTOC001 Wbodst ock North H gh School GvB WOODSTOCK N 23 0000000000 nmMD823 AP ENTRY FEE GRANT G RLS B 08/ 03/2023 08/17/2023 R $300. 00

VARSI TY VOLLEYBALL WOODSTOCK
NORTH I NVITE 10 13 23

23-24 $300. 00

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $300. 00

X-GRAIN 000 X-Grain 257211 0502400016 mD823 AP FOOTBALL COACHES CGEAR F B 07/24/2023 08/17/2023 R $755. 00
23-24 $755. 00

44

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $755. 00

TOTAL NUMBER OF BATCH | NVO CES: 263 $1, 134, 505. 59
TOTAL NUMBER OF HI STORY | NvVO CES: 34 $217,511. 43

296 COWPUTER CHECK | NVO CES $1, 351, 265. 40

1 MANUAL CHECK | NvVO CES $751. 62

TOTAL | NvVO CES: 297 $1, 352, 017. 02

BANK TOTALS: BANK BANK ACCOUNT # | N\VO CE AMOUNT NET AMOUNT
AP **A000 1120 0000 00 000000 $1, 352, 017. 02 $1, 352, 017.02

LI QUI DATI ON STATUS (LQ CODE LEGEND:

L = LI QUI DATION PENDING C = CLOSED PQ NOT RECEI VI NG
P = PARTIAL LI QUI DATION F = FULL LI QUI DATI ON

BLANK = NO LI QUI DATI ON

Rk Ik R S I R I End Of report Rk R I O O R Rk



3frbudl2.p 76-4 G ant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 09/ 23 Page: 1
05. 23. 06. 00. 03 BCE REVENUE SUMVARY BY FUND (Date: 7/2023) 7:22 AM
2023- 24 July 2023-24 2023- 24 2023- 24 2023- 24
FD SOURCE ANNUAL BUDGET _MONTHLY ACTIVITY FYTD ACTIVI TY BALANCE FYTD %
10 EDUCATI ON FUND
10 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 19, 883, 299. 00 982, 948. 69 982, 948. 69 18, 900, 350. 31 4.94
10 FLOW THROUGH 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
10 STATE SOURCES 22,701, 855. 00 56, 478. 14 56, 478. 14 22,645, 376. 86 0.25
10 FEDERAL SOURCES 1, 639, 961. 00 215, 946. 47 215, 946. 47 1, 424,014.53 13.17
10 TRANSFERS 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
10 EDUCATI ON FUND 44,225, 115. 00 1, 255, 373. 30 1, 255, 373. 30 42,969, 741. 70 2.84
20 OPERATI ONS & MAI NTENANCE FUND
20 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 4,673, 103. 00 161, 061. 22 161, 061. 22 4,512,041.78 3.45
20 STATE SOURCES 50, 000. 00 0.00 0.00 50, 000. 00 0. 00
20 FEDERAL SOURCES 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
20 TRANSFERS 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
20 OPERATI ONS & MAI NTENANCE F 4,723, 103. 00 161, 061. 22 161, 061. 22 4,562,041. 78 3.41
30 DEBT SERVI CE FUND
30 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
30 TRANSFERS 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
30 DEBT SERVI CE FUND 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
40 TRANSPORTATI ON' FUND
40 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 1, 526, 780. 00 52,183. 34 52,183. 34 1,474, 596. 66 3.42
40 STATE SOURCES 1, 731, 250. 00 444, 160. 88 444, 160. 88 1,287, 089. 12 25. 66
40 TRANSFERS 898, 545. 00 0.00 0.00 898, 545. 00 0. 00
40 TRANSPORTATI ON' FUND 4,156, 575. 00 496, 344. 22 496, 344. 22 3, 660, 230. 78 11. 94
50 I.MR F./SOCI AL SECURI TY FUND
50 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 968, 443. 00 31, 736. 69 31, 736. 69 936, 706. 31 3.28
50 I.MR F./SOCI AL SECURI TY F 968, 443. 00 31, 736. 69 31, 736. 69 936, 706. 31 3.28
60 CAPI TAL PROJECTS FUND
60 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
60 TRANSFERS 4,500, 000. 00 0.00 0.00 4,500, 000. 00 0. 00
60 CAPI TAL PRQJIECTS FUND 4,500, 000. 00 0. 00 0.00 4,500, 000. 00 0. 00
70 WORKI NG CASH FUND
70 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 331, 732. 00 15, 867. 10 15, 867. 10 315, 864. 90 4.78
70 WORKI NG CASH FUND 331, 732. 00 15, 867. 10 15, 867. 10 315, 864. 90 4.78
Gand Revenue Total s 58, 904, 968. 00 1, 960, 3225 53 1, 960, 382. 53 56, 944, 585. 47 3.33

Nunber of Accounts: 110



3frbudl2.p 76-4 G ant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 09/ 23 Page: 1

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 BOE EXPENDI TURE SUMVARY BY FUND (Date: 7/2023) 7:19 AM
2023- 24 July 2023-24 2023- 24 2023-24 2023-24
FD 0GB (O8BJ ANNUAL BUDGET _MONTHLY ACTIVITY FYTD ACTIVITY BALANCE FY %
10 EDUCATI ON FUND
10 1--- SALARIES 19, 184, 235. 00 1, 319, 557. 99 1,778,923.01 17,864, 677.01 9. 27
10 2--- BENEFI TS 2,594, 731. 00 475, 032. 17 527, 491. 69 2,119, 698. 83 20.33
10 3--- PURCHASED SERVI CES 2,832, 205. 00 383, 950. 30 383, 950. 30 2,445,854.70 13.56
10 4--- SUPPLI ES 2,002, 126. 00 393, 385. 02 394, 785. 02 1, 240, 509. 83 19.72
10 5--- CAPITAL QUTLAY 370, 232. 00 183, 077.98 183, 077.98 104, 749. 87 49. 45
10 6--- OTHER OBJECTS 2,052, 037.00 32,452.21 32,452.21 2,019, 584.79 1.58
10 7--- NON- CAP EQUI PMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 8--- TU TION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 ---- EDUCATI ON FUND 29, 035, 566. 00 2,787, 455. 67 3, 300, 680. 21 25,795, 075. 03 11.37
20 OPERATI ONS & NMAI NTENANCE FUND
20 1--- SALARIES 1,122,711.00 90, 958. 77 90, 958. 77 1,031, 752. 23 8.10
20 2--- BENEFITS 173,322.00 14,176. 63 14,176. 63 159, 145. 37 8.18
20 3--- PURCHASED SERVI CES 1, 390, 597. 00 61, 640. 62 72,382.22 1, 328, 956. 38 5.21
20 4--- SUPPLIES 750, 500. 00 44,351. 17 49, 894. 67 698, 897. 95 6. 65
20 5--- CAPITAL QUTLAY 250, 000. 00 48, 406. 73 48, 406. 73 98, 962. 67 19. 36
20 6--- OTHER OBJECTS 700. 00 0.00 0.00 700. 00 0. 00
20 7--- NON-CAP EQUI PMENT 1, 500, 000. 00 0.00 0.00 1, 500, 000. 00 0. 00
20 ---- OPERATIONS & NMAI NTENANCE FUND 5, 187, 830. 00 259, 533. 92 275, 819. 02 4,818, 414. 60 5.32
30 DEBT SERVI CE FUND
30 6--- OTHER OBJECTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30 7--- NON-CAP EQUI PMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 00 0.00
30 ---- DEBT SERVI CE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 00 0.00
40 TRANSPORTATI ON FUND
40 1--- SALARIES 830, 000. 00 47,149. 69 47,149. 69 782, 850. 31 5.68
40 2--- BENEFITS 175, 104. 00 13, 824. 90 13, 824. 90 161, 279. 10 7.90
40 3--- PURCHASED SERVI CES 2,827,371.00 568, 129. 50 568, 129. 50 2,259, 241.50 20.09
40 4--- SUPPLIES 204, 000. 00 116. 00 116. 00 203, 884. 00 0. 06
40 5--- CAPITAL QUTLAY 120, 000. 00 119,998.78 119,998.78 1.22 100. 00
40 6--- OTHER OBJECTS 100. 00 30. 00 30. 00 70. 00 30. 00
40 7--- NON-CAP EQUI PMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
40 ---- TRANSPORTATI ON FUND 4,156, 575. 00 749, 248. 87 749, 248. 87 3,407, 326. 13 18.03
50 I.MR F./SOCI AL SECURI TY FUND
50 2--- BENEFITS 968, 443. 00 91, 845. 76 98, 013. 49 876, 597. 24 10. 12
50 ---- I.MR F./SOCI AL SECURI TY FUND 968, 443. 00 91, 845. 76 98, 013. 49 876, 597. 24 10. 12
60 CAPI TAL PRQJIECTS FUND
60 5--- CAPITAL QUTLAY 4,500, 000. 00 0.00 0.00 4,500, 000. 00 0. 00
60 7--- NON-CAP EQUI PMENT 0.00 46 0.00 0.00 0. 00 0.00

60 ---- CAPITAL PRQJIECTS FUND 4,500, 000. 00 0.00 0.00 4,500, 000. 00 0.00



3frbudl2.p 76-4 G ant Community Hi gh School District 124 08/ 09/ 23 Page: 2

05. 23. 06. 00. 03 BOE EXPENDI TURE SUMVARY BY FUND (Date: 7/2023) 7:19 AM
2023- 24 July 2023-24 2023- 24 2023-24 2023-24
FD 0GB (O8BJ ANNUAL BUDGET _MONTHLY ACTIVITY FYTD ACTIVITY BALANCE FY %
70 WORKI NG CASH FUND
70 6--- OTHER OBJECTS 3, 898, 545. 00 0.00 0.00 3, 898, 545. 00 0.00
70 7--- NON-CAP EQUI PMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
70 ---- WORKI NG CASH FUND 3, 898, 545. 00 0.00 0.00 3, 898, 545. 00 0.00
Gand Expense Total s 47,746, 959. 00 3, 888, 084. 22 4,423,761. 59 43, 295, 958. 00 9.27

Nunber of Accounts: 1167

Rk Ik R R I I I End Of report Rk R b O O R Rk kO

47



E.AV.

TOTAL EXTENSION

GRANT COMM. HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT #124 PROPERTY TAX DISTRIBUTION 2022

1,078,742,086

24,413,821.25

RATES 1.593 0.409 0.138 0.036 0.043 0.028 0.000 0.005
% OF TOTAL DISTRIBUTION 70.73% 18.18% 6.13% 1.59% 1.91% 1.23% 0.00% 0.22%
DATE AMOUNT % EDUCATION &M TRANS. IMRF FICA W.C. B&l SEDOL
05/25/23 840,751.63 3.44% 594,697.86 152,868.55 51,500.11 13,393.29 16,092.41 10,363.41 0.00 1,836.00
06/08/23 2,761,089.32 11.31% 1,953,030.89 502,031.40 169,130.10 43,984.54 52,848.64 34,034.20 0.00 6,029.55
06/20/23 6,709,443.30 27.48% 4,745,862.42 1,219,935.62  410,985.92 106,882.38 128,422.12 82,703.06 0.00 14,651.79
06/29/23 1,490,171.38 6.10% 1,054,058.89 270,948.43 91,280.22 23,738.64 28,522.63 18,368.40 0.00 3,254.17
07/13/23 559,843.97 2.29% 396,000.43 101,792.89 34,293.16 8,918.39 10,715.69 6,900.84 0.00 1,222.56
07/27/23 292,044.52 1.20% 206,574.98 53,100.61 17,889.14 4,652.31 5,589.88 3,599.85 0.00 637.75
08/17/23 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
09/08/23 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
09/29/23 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10/19/23 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11/16/23 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12/14/23 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PTABI/CE Re 4,148.56 0.02% 0.00 4,148.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PTAB/CE Re 13,595.80 0.06% 0.00 13,595.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PTAB/CE Re 33,045.19 0.14% 0.00 33,045.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PTAB/CE Re 7,338.94 0.03% 0.00 7,338.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PTABI/CE Re 2,757.18 0.01% 0.00 2,757.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PTAB/CE Re 1,442.88 0.01% 0.00 1,442.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PTAB?CE Recapture - 9/8 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PTAB/CE Recapture - 9/29 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PTAB/CE Recapture - 10/19  0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PTAB/CE Recapture - 11/16 ~ 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PTAB/CE Recapture - 12/14  0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTALS 12,715,672.67 52.1% 8,950,225.48 2,363,006.04 775,078.66 201,569.56 242,191.36  155,969.75 0.00 27,631.82



(without int.)

49



GRANT COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 124

INVESTMENT SCHEDULE AS OF JULY 31, 2023

PMA FINANCIAL NETWORK, INC.

10687-101
Trans. Date Date
No. Placed Matures |Type |Location Cost Basis Yield EDUC BLDG B&lI TRANS IMRF/FICA WORK CSH INT. EST.
56546 |10/04/22 |08/15/23 |TNOTEUS Treasury 499,095.92 | 4.04 449,895.48 49,200.44 16,904.08
56931 |10/21/22 |08/31/23 |TNOTEUS Treasury 2,599,903.22 | 4.42 2,599,903.22 96,096.78
56932 |10/21/22 |10/05/23 |TBILL |US Treasury 699,689.45 | 4.48 250,799.56 448,889.89 30,310.55
33539 |05/25/23 |10/12/23 |CD  |Preferred Bank 244,950.00 | 5.21 244,950.00 4,895.43
60131 |05/25/23 |10/12/23 |TBILL |US Treasury 449,984.56 | 5.28 449,984.56 9,015.44
60715 |07/03/23 |10/12/23 |TBILL |US Treasury 699,950.64 | 5.20 499,079.16 200,871.48 10,049.36
60716 |07/03/23 |10/19/23 |TBILL |US Treasury 1,699,783.79 | 5.23 1,699,783.79 26,216.21
49434 |11/01/21 |10/31/23 |TNOTEUS Treasury 1,499,761.21 | 0.35 1,499,761.21 15.53
60717 |07/03/23 |11/09/23 |TBILL |US Treasury 699,128.52 | 5.22 599,128.52 30,000.00 70,000.00 12,871.48
1350842|06/30/23 |11/17/23 |CD  |First National Bank 244,950.00 | 5.25 244,950.00 4,929.20
1350843|06/30/23 |11/17/23 |CD  |Westem Alliance Bank | 1,855,050.00 | 5.22 1,000,000.00 55,050.00 800,000.00 37,163.00
52750 |05/18/22 |11/20/23 |DTC |Sandy Spring Bank 247,182.20 | 2.30 247,182.20 5,685.19
52751 |05/20/22 |11/20/23 |DTC |Oceanfirst Bank NA 247,181.73 | 2.20 247,181.73 5,434.00
60132 |05/25/23 |12/31/23 |TNOTEUS Treasury 299,036.55 | 5.20 299,036.55 6,963.45
33803 |05/25/23 |01/11/24 |cD  |Wheaton Bank & Trust 241,950.00 | 5.17 241,950.00 7,916.58
57103 |05/25/23 |01/11/24 |cD  |Schaumburg Bank & Trt 241,950.00 | 5.17 241,950.00 7,916.58
5744 05/25/23 |01/19/24 |cD  |State Bank of the Lakes 241,700.00 | 5.15 241,700.00 8,151.98
27052 |05/25/23 |01/19/24 |cD  |St. Charles Bank & Trus 241,700.00 | 5.15 241,700.00 8,151.98
34011 |05/25/23 |01/19/24 |cD |Village Bank and Trust 241,700.00 | 5.15 241,700.00 8,151.98
34717 |05/25/23 |01/19/24 |cD  |Town Bank 241,700.00 | 5.15 241,700.00 8,151.98
57082 |05/25/23 |01/19/24 |cD  |Northbrook Bank & Trus 241,700.00 | 5.15 241,700.00 8,151.98
57512 |05/25/23 |01/19/24 |cD  |Western Alliance Bank 241,700.00 | 5.17 241,700.00 8,188.57
58314 |05/25/23 |01/19/24 |cD |Old Plank Trail Cmmty E 241,700.00 | 5.15 241,700.00 8,151.98
33935 |05/25/23 |01/30/24 |cD  |Wintrust Bank 100,200.00 | 5.15 100,200.00 3,533.29
27589 |05/25/23 |02/14/24 |CD |Lake Forest Bank & Tru: 240,850.00 | 5.15 240,850.00 9,001.30
33686 |05/25/23 |02/14/24 |cD  |Bank Hapoalim B.M. 240,850.00 | 5.12 240,850.00 8,948.87
33849 |05/25/23 |02/14/24 |CD  |Hinsdale Bank & Trust 240,850.00 | 5.15 240,850.00 9,001.30
34073 |05/25/23 |02/14/24 |cD |Libertyville Bank & Trust 240,850.00 | 5.15 240,850.00 9,001.30
34681 |05/25/23 |02/14/24 |cD |Crystal Lake Bank & Tru 240,850.00 | 5.15 240,850.00 9,001.30
57701 |05/25/23 |02/14/24 |CD  |Beverly Bank & Trust Cc 240,850.00 | 5.15 240,850.00 9,001.30
60133 |05/25/23 |02/15/24 |TNOTEUS Treasury 349,287.58 | 5.13 349,412.58 12,587.42
14445 |05/25/23 |02/28/24 |cD  |Farmers and Merchants 240,450.00 | 5.13 240,450.00 9,428.80
29209 |05/25/23 |03/14/24 |CD  |NexBank 240,050.00 | 5.09 240,050.00 9,843.71
34395 |05/25/23 |03/14/24 |cD  |Barrington Bank & Trust 240,000.00 | 5.09 240,000.00 9,839.92
60386 |06/14/23 |03/14/24 |DTC |Bank of America 240,279.29 | 5.14 240,279.29 9,262.77
60390 |06/14/23 |03/14/24 |DTC |US Bank Natl Assoc 240,192.55 | 5.25 240,192.55 9,457.58
60400 |06/16/23 |03/15/24 |DTC |SO Bank & Trust Co 240,278.31 | 5.14 240,278.31 9,262.73
60396 |06/15/23 |03/15/24 |DTC |Ally Bank 240,279.29 | 5.14 240,279.29 9,262.77
60399 |06/21/23 |03/21/24 |DTC |Washington Federal 240,279.29 | 5.14 240,279.29 9,262.77
5496 05/25/23 |03/22/24 |cD  |Comerstone Bank 239,600.00 | 5.15 239,600.00 10,199.67
1349811|06/08/23 |04/12/24 |CD |Financial Federal Bank 220,950.00 | 5.11 220,950.00 9,558.30
1349813|06/08/23 |04/12/24 |cD  |CIBM Bank 239,500.00 | 5.11 239,500.00 10,360.77
1349817|06/08/23 |04/12/24 |CD  |ServisFirst Bank 239,550.00 | 5.12 239,550.00 10,346.75
1349810|06/08/23 |04/19/24 |cD  |Western Alliance Bank | 1,921,700.00 | 5.12 1,921,700.00 85,099.19
1349812|06/08/23 |04/19/24 |CD  |The First National Bank | 239,200.00 | 5.15 239,200.00 10,665.04
1349816 |06/08/23 |04/19/24 |cD  |Bank 7 239,100.00 | 5.20 239,100.00 10,757.88
60719 |07/03/23 |04/30/24 |TNOTEUS Treasury 1,999,826.52 | 5.32 1,999,826.52 54,293.48
296051 |06/27/23 |06/26/24 |TS  |Term Series 1,300,000.00 | 5.25 1,300,000.00 68,250.00
49435 |10/28/21 |10/31/24 |TNOTEUS Treasury 1,984,269.80 | 0.61 1,984,269.80 14,261.13
49428 |11/03/21 |11/04/24 |DTC |Goldman Sachs Bank U 249,443.64 | 0.69 249,443.64 443.64
49429 |11/03/21 |11/04/24 |DTC |UBS Bank USA 249,074.04 | 0.69 100,000.00 114,559.81 34,514.23 74.04
Subtotal Investments 27,100,058.10 21,484,995.70 | 1,580,558.58 0.00 279,443.64 | 972,019.85 | 2,783,165.33
07/31/23 |MMA |ISDLAF 3,872,252.52 3,124,303.91 68,682.55 0.00 635,606.35 11,017.07 32,642.64
07/31/23 |MMA |ISDMAX 1,794,271.73 557,683.16 476.05 0.00 240.01 23.89 | 1,235,848.63
Total 32,766,582.35 25,166,982.77 | 1,649,717.18 0.00 915,290.00 | 983,060.80 | 4,051,656.60

50




ve

€58l Le'L ces'L 018l 108°} 098'} 088°L 168'L 668°L 998'L 0es’t [elol
1554 114 20§ FA 4 14514 145°] 9es 08Yy 68¥ 18V 005 cl
144 09y [444 LZA4 (A4 LS 1:7A4 00§ 1444 (%14 Svv L
3°14 444 8GY ocy [4A4 [444 5144 1744 S6¥ 6EY 144 ol
15214 [4°14 Svy 4 ¥A4 1A% ocy 444 Liy £6¥ LEY 6
T€-1€02 | 1LE—0€0Z | 0£—620C | 62—820T | 8T—LC0T | Lc—920C | 9T—S20T | SC—+¥c0C | ¥¢—€c0C | €¢—¢c0c
¢¢—leoe speio

uonosloid g seuss

Ze—1£0z ubnoiyy pajediopuy se andoQ

uoneiBiw-u| Ajwe Buyinsay pue Jaaouin) BuisnoH ‘Juswdojeasg Buisnoy meN Bulwnssy uooafold juawjoiuz

€l slqeL

51



GRANT COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL
SUCCESSION PLAN
2023-24

BOARD OF EDUCATION

1 Superintendent
Christine A. Sefcik

2 Business Manager
Beth Reich

Dir. Of Curriculum, Instruction,

& Assessment
Stacie Noisey

3 Principal
Jeremy Schmidt

MTSS/Inclusion
Coordinator
Leslie Gillengerten

Instructional Coaches
Tom Evans / Vicky Shifley/
Tricia Crambes 52

Director of Special
Education 4
Tina Sonders

Assistant Principal
for Student Services
Ryan Geist

Assistant Principal for
5 | student Operations
Nate Miller

Athletic Director
Tom Ross

Asst. Director of
Activities & Athletics
Kevin Geist

Divisional Administrator -
English, Social Studies,
ELL Coordinator
Veronica Lukemeyer

Divisional Administrator -
Fine Arts, Business, Tech Ed., Foreign
Language, FCS, Health & Wellness
Blair Schoell

Divisional Administrator -
Math, Science, Tech Campus
Eric Taubery

.2 Teacher .2 Teacher
Leader - English Leader - Social
Bob Schmitt Studies

Beth Thomas

.2 Teacher Leader - Fine
Arts, Bus, Tech Ed., For.
Lang, FCS
Stephanie Lesperance

.2 Teacher Leader
Health & Wellness
Dave Behm

.2 Teacher .2 Teacher
Leader - Math Leader - Science
Bryan Talbot Lori Lev




GRANT COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL
ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

2023-24

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Superintendent
Christine A. Sefcik

Chief School
Business Official

Principal
Jeremy Schmidt

Dir. Of Curr.,
Instr., & Assess.
Stacie Noisey

Beth Reich

Director of Special
Education
Tina Sonders

MTSS/Inclusion
Coordinator

Instructional Coaches
Tom Evans/Vicky Shifley/

Leslie Gillengerten Tricia Crambes 53
I I |
Assistant Principal for e Assistant Principal
Student Operations Athl.?gl'g E:)l;esctor for Student Services
Nate Miller Ryan Geist
Asst. Director of
Activities & Athletics
Kevin Geist
Divisional Administrator - Divisional Administrator - Divisi | Administrator -
English, Social Studies, Fine Arts, Business, Tech Ed., Foreign M 't‘r’"s'so'?a '!‘r'“'z Ea or
ELL Coordinator Language, FCS, Health & Wellness ath, C:Eenc$' bec ampus
Veronica Lukemeyer Blair Schoell ric taubery
.2 Teacher .2 Teacher .2 Teacher Leader - Fine .2 Teacher Leader .2 Teacher .2 Teacher
Leader - English Leader - Social Arts, Bus, Tech Ed., For. Health & Wellness Leader - Math Leader - Science
Bob Schmitt Studies Lang, FCS Dave Behm Bryan Talbot Lori Lev
Beth Thomas Stephanie Lesperance




Update: New Legislation

lllinois State Board of Education

54

S Illinois
) State Board of
was’ BEducation




Budget

SB 250 - FY 2024 State Budget (Sims/Gordon-Booth)
Includes appropriations for:

Dolly Parton] Computer
Imagination Science >
Library

Evidence-Bas Early Teacher

ed Funding § Childhood Vacancy
Grant

_SESTATE
S
A 4

éeapy Lllinois
%% State Board of
“ews’ Education




=
ISBE Initiatives

All legislative proposals passed both chambers with unanimous or
near unanimous support:

School Code
Cleanup 56
Computer
Educator ) puter
: Science Equity
Licensure
HB 3071
(Crespo/Belt)
5B 2390 SB 2374
(Pacione Zayas/West)

/ W A
g ik
UG, zg 185



Educator Licensure

* Senate Bill 2390 (Pacione Zayas/West) — Makes the following changes related to
educator licensure:

[ Decreases the length of preparation for alternative teacher licensure from two
years to one, with one year of intensive in-district mentoring and support;

[0 Extends the sunset date to allow individuals with a Gateways ECE Credential
Level of 5 and individuals with an ELS-TBE license to teach in Preschool for All
and Preschool for All Expansion programs by five years;

[0 Extends the short-term substitute teacher license by five years;

0 Allows school districts to adopt a policy to waive tuition costs for nonresident
pupils of school district employees; and

[ Requires nonpublic schools to check the Statewide Murderer and
Violent Offender Against Youth Database for any applicant seeking employment
with them.

57

P
S
"bﬁ N
e !
i - b
) ,
.\ /
N



o

School Code Cleanup

* House Bill 3071 (Crespo/Belt) — Makes a series of changes
throughout the School Code for the purpose of streamlining or
repealing outdated or otherwise problematic provisions in it.

58

é,rx Illinois
(35 State Board of
“eows’ Education



&

Computer Science Equity Grant

e SB 2374 (Lightford/Ammons) — Creates the Computer Science
Equity Grant, subject to appropriation, to elevate opportunities
for lllinois K-12 learners to develop or enhance computer
science skills.

59

é,rx Illinois
(35 State Board of
“eows’ Education



o

Education Mandates

74 23

23 New

Bills Advanced Educational el

Mandates g

Mandates

g, Lllinois
43@% State Board of

“eww’ Education



Teacher Vacancy Rate

e HB 250 (Sims/Gordon-Booth) — Among other appropriations,

provides funding for the Teacher Vacancy Grant Pilot Program.

HB 2147 (Yang Rohr/Villivalam) — Through June 30, 2026, allows a
retiree to accept employment as a teacher without impairing their
retirement status if it does not exceed 120 paid days or 600 paid
hours in each school year. Adds language regarding credits of
service for a paid student teaching experience or experience asa ¢
substitute teacher. Makes other changes.

HB 2442 (Guerrero-Cuellar/Villanueva) — Allows subsequent
teaching endorsements to be granted to licensed employees for
specific content areas and grade levels as part of a pilot program
in the Chicago Public Schools.

Vs I
g g




.J'j_

HB 3442 (Crespo/Loughran Cappel) — Allows a school district to
continue to employ a substitute teacher in a vacant position for 90
calendar days or until the end of the semester, whichever is greater, if,
prior to the expiration of each 30-calendar-day period, the district files a
written request with the appropriate Regional Office of Education and
fulfills certain criteria.

SB 1468 (Bennett/Stuart) — Allows retirees to return to the classroom
between July 1, 2023, and June 30, 2026, without impairing their
retirement as long as the employment does not exceed 120 paid days ors;
600 paid hours in a school year. Beginning July 1, 2026, retirees may
return for 100 paid days or 500 paid hours each school year.

SB 2390 (Pacione Zayas/West) — Among other changes, decreases the
length of preparation for alternative teacher licensure from two years to
one, with one year of intensive in-district mentoring and support, and
extends the Gateways ECE Credential Level of 5 credential and the
short-term substitute teacher license by five years. =, 1llinois
% State Board of
«. Education




Training Requirements

HB 3690 (Mussman/Villivalam) —
Consolidates in-service training
requirements and provides that
beginning July 1, 2024, all
teachers, administrators, and
school support personnel must
complete training within six
months of employment and renew
trainings every five years.

Makes other changes.

HB 1561 (Lilly/Johnson) - Requires school
districts to conduct in-service training for all
school district employees on the methods to
respond to trauma at least once every two
years.

HB 342 (Ammons/Lightford) - Requires
teacher institutes to include instruction
on trauma-informed practices.

HB 3116 (Stuart/Villa) - Requires that at least
once every two years, a school board must
conduct in-service training on homelessness
for all school personnel.

10



Whole Child Task Force
Recommendations

 HB 342 (Ammons/Lightford) - Among other things, provides a

universal definition for trauma, trauma-responsive learning
environments, and whole child; requires teacher institutes to
include instruction on trauma-informed practices;

requires ISBE to develop a school district-level Children's &
Adversity Index to measure community childhood trauma
exposure for children by May 31, 2025; and requires the
lllinois Report Card to include data on the total number of
school counselors, school social workers, school nurses, and

school psychologists by school, district, and state. _...
S “f Education




Full-Day Kindergarten

HB 2396 (Canty/Lightford) - Requires each school board to
establish full-day kindergarten beginning with the 2027-28
school year and provides that a district may apply for a
two-year extension if it meets certain criteria. Also establishes a
task force in the meantime to inform implementation.

(%) Sate Board o
v’ Education

12



=
Literacy

* SB 2243 (Lightford/Mayfield) — Requires ISBE to develop a
Statewide Literacy Plan by Jan. 31, 2024. Also requires ISBE
to develop and make available a rubric by which districts may
evaluate curricula and select and implement programs
aligned with the state plan, among other supports. Further
requires ISBE to develop training opportunities for educators
in literacy instruction. Makes other changes.

éapy Lllinois
¢§%ﬁ State Board of

Ny

v’ Education



Literacy Plan Timeline

April, May, June, 2023

Draft Plan Presentation to ISBE Board

Listening Tour & Focus Groups Public Comment

' 67
Fall of 2023

Revised Plan to ISBE Board 2nd Listening Tour & Public Comment

A 4

January 2024

Begin the year with a finalized literacy plan for IL

f State Board of

»’ Education



Feedback Opportunity

*Draft Illlinois Literacy Plan
Feedback Form | June & July 2023

68

=’ Education



Inclusive History

HB 1633 (West/Glowiak Hilton) - Requires that beginning with
the 2024-25 school year, every public elementary school and high
school must include a unit of instruction about the Native
American experience in its social studies curriculum. Also adds the
Native American genocide in North America to the teaching of
genocides around the globe. Makes other changes.

16



‘4 "

Interagency Children’s Behavioral Health
Services Act - SB 724 (Feigenholtz/LaPointe)

* Creates the Children's Behavioral Health Transformation Initiative.

* Requires the lllinois Department of Children and Family Services, lllinois
Department of Human Services, Illinois Department of Healthcare and
Family Services, lllinois Department of Public Health, and ISBE to enter .
into an interagency agreement to establish the Interagency Children's
Behavioral Health Services team.

e, Lllinois
) State Board of
was’ BEducation




‘4 "

Interagency Children’s Behavioral Health
Services Act - SB 724 (Feigenholtz/LaPointe)

* Requires ISBE to work with the Children's Behavioral Health
Transformation Officer, the Children’s Behavioral Health Transformation
team, and the Governor's Office to file a report that includes
recommendations for implementation of mental health screenings in
K-12 schools. This report must include a landscape scan of current
district-wide screenings, recommendations for screening tools, training
for staff, and linkage and referral for identified students.

71

" 3% State Board of
-’ Education




‘% "

Interagency Children’s Behavioral Health
Services Act - SB 724 (Feigenholtz/LaPointe)

* Landscape Scan:

— Mental and Behavioral Health Screening Feedback Form. This
feedback form is an opportunity for districts or other public entities
that provide school programming to public school students in lllinois
to offer input about mental and behavioral health screening in 72
schools. The form is located in the IWAS system listing under
“surveys” and will remain open until September 8, 2023.

— Statewide Listening Meetings. Each SEL Hub is hosting an in-person
or virtual listening meeting in July/August about this topic. Please
visit www.isbe.net/landscapescan or email mentalhealth@isbe.net
for detailed information.

e [llinois
% State Board of
<=’ Education



http://www.isbe.net/landscapescan
mailto:mentalhealth@isbe.net

School Meals

HB 2471 (West/Ellman) —
Subject to appropriation, requires
ISBE to establish the Healthy
School Meals for All Program,
allowing school districts that
choose to participate in it the
ability to provide free meals to all
students who participate in the
National School Breakfast and
National School Lunch Programs.

HB 3643 (Rashid/ Villivalam) —
Requires ISBE to secure a
statewide master contract and
provide a religious dietary food
option to school districts. Subject
to appropriation and ISBE securing
a master contract, requires each
school board to provide religious
dietary food options as part of its
school lunch program.

20



efin
New Policy Requirements

Discrimination and Harassment

* SB 90 (Murphy/West) - Requires each school district; charter
school; or nonpublic, nonsectarian elementary or secondary
school to develop and implement an age-appropriate
policy on discrimination and harassment based on
race, color, and national origin, and prohibits h
retaliation in alignment with the Illinois Human Rights

Act. This includes reporting, trainings, the investigation process,
and relief for victims.

’a‘ Illinois
%) State Board of
wes’ Education




i
Bullying Prevention

 HB 3425 (Croke/Feigenholtz) - Adds to the criteria of bullying policies
schools and districts must have to include that all instances of
bullying be reported to parents or legal guardians, and that it be
done within a specified time period. Requires ISBE to develop a
model bullying prevention policy that schools and districts must then
use to based their policies on. Requires schools and districts to
collect and maintain non-identifiable data on verified bullying
allegations to submit to ISBE, which will then be annually reported
beginning with the 2024-25 school year. Makes other changes.

75

S llinois
7 State Board of
.=’ Education




School Dress Code

* SB 1446 (Glowiak Hilton/West) - Prohibits school districts from
preventing students from accessorizing their graduation attire with
items associated with their cultural, ethnic, or religious identity or
any other protected characteristic or category in the Human Rights
Act. Requires the State Board of Education to develop resources in
consultation with stakeholders by July 1, 2024. e

e, Lllinois
) State Board of
was’ BEducation




it
Employment Procedures

SB 1351 (Lightford/Scherer) - Allows a teacher to waive their
performance evaluation if they are set to retire unless the teacher
was last rated as “needs improvement” or “unsatisfactory.”

SB 1352 (Lightford/Carroll) — Among other things, makes
resignation provisions during the school term without approval of
the board applicable to both tenured and nontenured teachers.

SB 1872 (Lightford/Vella) - Reduces the number of consecutive
school terms of service required during probationary periods.

SB 2218 (Preston/Evans) - Provides that a school board’s
honorable dismissal list shall include the race or ethnicity of a
teacher if the teacher provides this information.

77

v’ Education



e

Mental Health

 HB 2156 (Keicher/Syverson) - Requires a student ID to provide contact
information for the Safe2Help lllinois Helpline and provides that if a school
district does not provide student ID cards to students or to all of its
students, this information must be published on the school website.

78

v’ Education



Career Development Experiences

 HB 3814 (Harper/Turner) - Clarifies that participation in a Supervised Career
Development Experience or any work-based learning experience in which
student participation and learning outcomes are directed by a licensed
educator must be counted toward the calculation of clock hours of school
work per day. Provides that participation in a work-based learning
experience may include, but is not limited to, scheduled events of state FFAe
associations, the National FFA organization, and 4-H programs as part of
organized competitions or exhibitions. Makes other changes.

[
g g



Task Forces and Groups

ISBE will be required to create and support four new groups, each
with their own legislative charge.

Full-Day Rural

Kindergarten Advisory :
Teacher o] Professional 80

Performance Educator
Assessment Licensure

Task Force Review
Committee

Task Force

= Educatlon



Task Forces and Groups (Cont'd)

ISBE will also be required to provide a member for two new task
forces and support three existing groups in fulfilling new reporting
requirements.

Student
Career |
Development Advisory
: Professional Council on

Liability Generative Al
and Natural
Language
Processing
Task Force

Review Panel State Bilingual

Education Education
Equity

Committee

Insurance
Advisory
Committee

A 'l»z Educatlon



Next Steps

Begin reviewing all new
public acts to prepare for
their successful
implementation, as well
as ensure compliance
with any new
requirements that ISBE
must meet.

Develop agency's 2024
legislative agenda, which
will be presented for
approval at the Board's
December meeting.

29



Principal’s Report to the Board of Education
Jeremy Schmidt, Principal
August 2023

Parent University: High School 101

High School 101 is a popular, annual event that has become a cornerstone of our Parent University
program. Running on the evening of August 9, this year was no exception. High School 101 is
geared toward first-time Grant parents, as it covers all the basics needed for parents to support
their students at Grant. The night began with building tours and a whole group session highlighting
opportunities at Grant. Breakout sessions followed that included Keeping it RED, Supporting
Social Emotional Learning, Grant Technology for Parents, and Tools for Your Bulldog’s Success.

Professional Development

This year’s August 10 and 11 Back to School Institute Days were rooted in our guiding documents:
Grant’s Mission Statement, The Blueprint of a Grant Staff, and The Portrait of a Bulldog. The two
days focused on training teachers in all the necessary resources to be prepared for the first day of
school. Working in small inter-departmental groups, staff rotated through two days of focused
sessions covering both instructional and operational topics. Sessions included: PBIS, TEAM
Time, Multi-Tiered Systems of Support, and Instructional Coaching Supports. A substantial, 2-
hour block of time was dedicated to reviewing the updated safety plan and practicing ALICE
principles. Additionally, time was dedicated to District updates, departmental work, and PLT time.
Training was provided in the use of new and pilot programs including E-Hall Pass, Branching
Minds, Embrace, and Navigate Prepared.

Moreover, a concerted effort was made to include non-certified staff in a wide array of training
and planning sessions. Including non-certified staff in new ways is intended to empower staff as
members of our larger learning community and develop our staff’s skill set. It was a strong start
to the year, and it set the stage for future learning at Flex Starts and the Fall Institute Day.

School Safety Plan
Annually administratively, the Safety Committee reviews and updates the School Safety Plans.
This Emergency Response Information includes plans for Severe Weather, Emergency
Evacuation, Earthquake, Lock-In, Enhanced Lock-Down, Safe Mode, Reunification Plans, and
Crisis Intervention.

Since 2020, the Safety Committee has been preparing to modify safety plan procedures to include
up-to-date, best-practice ALICE principles for Lock-Down plans. ALICE stands for Alert, Lock-
Down, Inform, Counter, and Evacuate. ALICE concepts teach an options-based approach to
managing violent critical incidents, and the training process utilizes a train-the-trainer model. Over
30 Grant staff have been ALICE trained and participated in training certified staff and
paraprofessionals in the safety plan changes during Back to School Institute Days.

83



During fall Safety Week, August 21 - August 27, when practicing all required safety drills students
will be introduced to the new protocols associated with the options-based approach of Enhanced
Lock-Down.

Teacher Evaluation

In accordance with School Code, notification is being sent to all certified staff members on cycle
for evaluation. On the first day of school, August 14, 2023, tenured and non-tenured certified staff
were communicated the details of this year’s evaluative process. Tenured staff members will
receive a minimum of two evaluations, one of which must be formal and will receive a
performance evaluation rating conference. Non-tenured staff will receive a minimum of three
formal observations and one informal observation and will receive a performance evaluation rating
conference. Additionally, teachers participate in a goal setting meeting and a mid-year review.
Each formal observation includes a pre-observation meeting, an observation, and a post-
observation meeting. Each informal observation includes an unannounced observation and an
optional post-observation meeting.

84



Student Representative to the Board of Education
August Report

Activities

National Art Honor Society
e Summer Officer Meeting - We prepared for the upcoming school year, planning the face
painting schedule during football games and planning out the General Meeting schedule.

Environmental Club
e Entered in three types of herbs (thyme, sweet basil, and oregano) and sugar snap peas
from their plots in the Fox Lake Community Gardens for judging at the Lake County
Fair. They won Grand Champion and took first place in the 400 division for their herbs
and third place for their peas.

Marching Band
e Completed Band Camp and are ready for Football Season! Band Camp lasted eight days
as the band bulldogs learned choreography and brushed up on playing this season’s
music.

National Honor Society
e Helped out at Parent University, High School 101 on August 9th, helping parents find
different classrooms and even answering questions about classes.

Sports

Summer Camps
e Cross Country morning running camp finished up through July 24-27, training for the
upcoming season.
e Tennis high school camp finished up in late July and helped to prepare us for girls
tryouts.
o Volleyball camp finished up in July, and occurred over a span of three weeks in
preparation for the upcoming girls season.

Werestling
e Returned home from Fargo, North Dakota, where they attended the 2023 US Marine

Corp 16U and Junior Nationals. The bulldog wrestlers represented Grant well and learned
some valuable lessons, as they continue to train and prepare for the upcoming season.

Cheer

85



e Attended National Cheer Association Camp, hosted by Lakes Community High School,
where much progress and improvement was made across all three teams.

e Additionally, cheer held a successful field day where they bonded over friendly
competition as they continued to prepare for the fall football season.

Color Guard

e Attended band camp along with Grant Marching Band, as they learned and practiced their
choreography for the upcoming football season.

Tryouts: August 7 - August 9, 2023
e Football

Girls Tennis

Girls Volleyball

Girls and Boys Golf

Cross-country

Boys Soccer
Events

Material Pick-up

® Occurred on August 7th and 8th, as upperclassmen picked up their schedules, textbooks,
and other materials in preparation for the first semester.

Freshman Orientation
e Held on August 9th and led by our amazing Big Dawgs, the class of 2027 toured the
building, picked up materials, and taste tested lunch items, as they prepared to join Grant.

86



] Dauﬁ( #do,{'/@ €S gk fremm S

on  7-A5-)3.

Do ¥

87




Wednesday, August 9, 2023

To: Beth Reich, Business Manager

From: Christina Fischer, Administrative Assistant

Hi Beth,

| write to inform you that | am resigning from my position as Administrative Assistant. My last day will
be Wednesday, August 23, 2023.

It has been a pleasure working with Grant Community High School District 124.

Thank you,

Christina Fischer

88



From: Grum, Martin <mgrum@grantbulldogs.org>
Sent: Saturday, July 29, 2023 8:46 AM

To: Ross, Tom <TRoss@grantbulldogs.org>
Subject: Resignation from Volleyball

Dear Board of Education,

It is with some regret but confidence that | decided to resign as the Head Boys Volleyball coach. While |
do enjoy the sport, | no longer feel like the best person for the position and it is no longer the right
choice for me at this point in time to continue coaching. | want to thank Grant for this opportunity and
wish the athletes, staff, and program well in the years to come.

Sincerely,
Martin Grum

Mr. Martin Grum

Mathematics Teacher

Head Boys Volleyball Coach

Assistant Math Team Sponsor

Grant Community High School

285 East Grand Avenue, Fox Lake, IL, 60020
847.587.2561 ext. 3470
www.grantbulldogs.org

89


mailto:mgrum@grantbulldogs.org
mailto:TRoss@grantbulldogs.org
http://www.grantbulldogs.org/

FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE REQUEST FORM

Name: Gaura, Ashley
Title: English Teacher
Seniority Date: August 11, 2015

Date of Request: August 8, 2023

PURPOSE OF LEAVE (check one):

v Birth of Child

Expected placement of child for adoption

Expected placement of child for foster care

Serious illness of family member

Name of family member:

Relationship to employee:

Employee's serious illness

LEAVE DATES Beginning: October 18, 2023 Ending: December 15, 2023

TYPE OF LEAVE (check one):

v | Continuous

Intermittent basis
Schedule requested:

Reduced schedule
Schedule requested:

This form is to be completed either by the employee requesting leave or the employer's
designated representative to whom the request is made. Attach any written leave
requests from the employee to this form.

90



Grant Community High School District 124
285 East Grand Avenue, Fox Lake, lllinois 60020
847-587-2561 - fax 847-587-2991

Christine A. Sefcik, Ed.D. Jeremy N. Schmidt Beth A. Reich
Superintendent Principal Business Manager

FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE REQUEST APPROVAL FORM

TO: Ashley Gaura

The Board of Education is in receipt of your request for a leave pursuant to the federal
Family and Medical Leave Act (the “Act”) of 1993. This is to notify you that your leave
request has been granted. Your leave is scheduled to begin on October 18, 2023 and
is scheduled to end on December 15, 2023. The stated purpose for your leave is birth

of a child and it will be taken on the following basis:

v Continuous basis

Intermittent basis
Schedule of leave:

Reduced schedule
Schedule of leave:

This is also to notify you that the Board will require you to substitute n/a (days) (weeks)

of your accrued paid n/a time for n/a (days) (weeks) of your unpaid FMLA leave.

President, Board of Education Date

91



FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE REQUEST FORM

Name: Geist, Kevin
Title: Assistant Director of Athletics and Activities
Seniority Date: August 14, 2017

Date of Request: July 31, 2023

PURPOSE OF LEAVE (check one):

v Birth of Child

Expected placement of child for adoption

Expected placement of child for foster care

Serious illness of family member

Name of family member:

Relationship to employee:

Employee's serious illness

LEAVE DATES Beginning: August 11, 2023 Ending: August 24, 2023
LEAVE DATES Beginning: November 27, 2023 Ending: December 22, 2023

TYPE OF LEAVE (check one):

v~ | Continuous during each span of dates

Intermittent basis
Schedule requested:

Reduced schedule
Schedule requested:

This form is to be completed either by the employee requesting leave or the employer's
designated representative to whom the request is made. Attach any written leave
requests from the employee to this form.

92



Grant Community High School District 124
285 East Grand Avenue, Fox Lake, lllinois 60020
847-587-2561 - fax 847-587-2991

Christine A. Sefcik, Ed.D. Jeremy N. Schmidt Beth A. Reich
Superintendent Principal Business Manager

FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE REQUEST APPROVAL FORM

TO: Kevin Geist

The Board of Education is in receipt of your request for a leave pursuant to the federal
Family and Medical Leave Act (the “Act”) of 1993. This is to notify you that your leave
request has been granted. Your leaves are scheduled for August 11, 2023-August 24,
2023 and November 27-December 22, 2023. The stated purpose for your leave is birth

of a child and it will be taken on the following basis:

v Continuous basis

Intermittent basis
Schedule of leave:

Reduced schedule
Schedule of leave:

This is also to notify you that the Board will require you to substitute n/a (days) (weeks)

of your accrued paid n/a time for n/a (days) (weeks) of your unpaid FMLA leave.

President, Board of Education Date

93



Bond No404008076

SCHOOL TREASURER’S BOND

Regional Superintendent of Schools, Lake County, Illinois

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
)SS
COUNTY OF LAKE )

We,_Beth A Reich as Principal and
Liberty Mutual Insurance Company as Surety, are obligated, jointly and severally to the School Board of
_Grant Community High School District #124 , located at: 285 E. Grand Ave. Fox Lake,
lilinois 60020 in the above mentioned county or successors in office, in
the penal sum of_Four Million Doliars and 00/100 dollars ($.4,000,000.00 ), forthe
payment of which we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators.

In witness whereof we have hereunto set our hands and seals this __ 8th  dayof  August, 2023
THIS BOND TO BE EFFECTIVE July 1, 2023 THIS BOND WILL EXPIRE June 30, 2024

The condition of this obligation is such that if Beth A Reich , school treasurer in the

above stated county, faithfully discharges the duties of his or her office, according to law, and delivers to his or her
successor in office, after such successor has qualificd by giving bond as provided by law, all moneys, books, papers,
securities and controi, which have come into his or her possession or control, as such school treasurer, from date of his or her

bond to the time that his or her successor has qualified as school treezﬂrer, by giving such bond as required by law, then this

obligation will be void; otherwise it will remain in full force and eff; i 7
Beth A Reich Liberty Mutuai #T-am“[cf any

o U "

\Witiam T. Krumm, Attorney-in-Fact

STATE OF )
)SS
COUNTY OF )

I, , hereby certify that who is

personally known to me to be the same person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared before me
this day in person and acknowledged that he signed, sealed and delivered said instrument as his free and voluntary act for the
uses and purposes as therein set forth.

Given under my hand and seal this day of s (Seal)

Approved and accepted by: BOARD OF EDUCATION (or BOARD OF DIRECTORS) of]
District No. on this day of :

By:

SECRETARY PRESIDENT

Approved and filed this day of

Regional Superintendent of Schools
94



State of illinois

Countyof  Cook

SURETY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT (ATTORNEY-IN-FACT)

I, Jodie Sellers Notary Public of Cook County, in the State of Hinois '
do hereby certify that William T. Krumm Attorney-in-Fact, of the Liberty Mutual insurance

Company who is personally known to me to be the same person whose
name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day in person, and

acknowledged that he signed, sealed and delivered said instrument, for and on behalf of the

Liberty Mutual Insurance Company for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

Given under my hand and notarial seal at my office in the City of Rolling Meadows in

said County, this 8th day of August - 2023

i
H
| #
¥ 1N
|

Notatjy Public Jodie Setlers
K| .
My Ggibmmission expires: May 22, 2024

OFFICIAL SEAL

5 JODIE SELLERS

o Notary Public, State of Hlinois

] Commission No. 0893820

My Commission Expires
May 22,2024

95



This Power of Attomey limits the acts of those named herein, and they have no authority to bind the Company except in the manner and to the extent herein stated. Not
valid for mortgage, note, loan, letter of credit, bank deposit, currency rate, interest rate or residual value guarantees. For bond and/or Power of Attorney (POA) verification
inquiries, please call 610-832-8240 or email HOSUR@libertymutual.com.

be Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
\ The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company
Mutual. West American Insurance Company
SURETY POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOWN ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: That The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of New Hampshire, that Liberty
Mutual Insurance Company is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Massachusetts, and West American Insurance Company is a corporation duly organized under
fhe laws of the State of indiana (herein callectively cafled the “Companies”), pursuant to and by authority herein set forth, does hereby name, consfitule and appoint William T, Krumm
of the city of_Rolling Meadows, stateof I ___its true and lawful attorney-in-fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred to sign, execule and acknowledge the following
surety bond:

Principal Name: Beth A Reich

Obligee Name: _Grant Community High School District 124

Surety Bond Number: 404008076 Bond Amount: ___ See Bond Form

IN WITNESS WHEREQF. this Power of Attorney has been subscribed by an authorized officer or official of the Companies and the corporate seals of the Companies have been affixed
thereto this 12" _ day of March, 2021.

The Ohio Casualty Insurance Campany
Liberty Mutual Insurance Company

}Njﬁmerican Insurance Company
By: M'%’

David M Carey, Assisiant Secretary

STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA ss
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

On this 12 _ day of March, 2021, before me personally appeared David M. Carey, who acknowledged himself to be the Assistant Secretary of Liberty Mutual insurance Company, The
Ohio Casualty Company, and West American Insurance Company, and that he, as such, being authorized so fo do, execule the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained
by signing on behaif of the corporations by himself as a duly authorized officer.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto subscribed mv name and affixed mv nataal seal at King of Prussia. Pennsvivania. on the dav and vear first above wrilten.

Commonweaith of Pennsyivania - Notary Seal /\
Teresa Pastella, Notary Public W m
Montgomery County By: _ -
M}’ commission expires March 28, 2025 Teresa Pastelia, Notary Public
Commission number 1126044
Member, Pennsylvania Association of Notaries
This Power of Allorngy isTiiade and executed pursuznt to and by authonty ot the following By-laws and Authonzations of Liberty Mutual insurance Company, | he Uhio Casually insurance
Company, and West American Insurance Company which resolutions are now in full force and effect reading as follows:

ARTICLE IV ~ OFFICERS - Section 12. Power of Attomey. Any cfficer or other official of the Corporation authorized for that purpose in writing by the Chairman or the President, and
subject to such limitation as the Chairman or the President may prescribe, shall appaint such atlomeys-in-fact, as may be necessary to acl in behalf of the Corporation to make, execute,
seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all underiakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations. Such attorneys-in-fact, subject to the fimitations set forth in their
respective powers of atiorney, shall have full power to bind the Comporation by their signature and execution of any such instruments and to atiach thereto the seal of the Carporation.
When so executed, such instruments shall be as binding as if signed by the President and attested fo by the Secretary. Any power or authority granted to any representative or attorney-
in-fact under the provisions of this article may be revoked at any time by the Board, the Chairman, the President or by the officer or officers granting such power or authority.

ARTICLE Xlil - Execution of Contracts - SECTION 5. Surety Bonds and Undentakings. Any officer of the Cempany authorized for that purpose in writing by the chaimman or the president,
and subject to such limitations as the chairman or the president may prescribe, shall appoint such attorneys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Company to make, execute,
seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surely obligations. Such attomeys-in-fact subject to 1he limitations set forth in their
respective powers of attomey, shall have full power to bind the Company by their signature and execution of any such instruments and 1o attach thereto the seal of the Company. When
50 executed such instruments shall be as binding as if signed by the president and attested by the secretary.

Certificate of Designation - The President of the Company, acting pursuant to e Bylaws of the Company. authorizes David M. Carey, Assistant Secretary to appoint such aiomeys-n-
fact as may be necessary to act on behalf of the Company to make, execule, seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety
obligations.

Authorization - By unanimous consent of the Company’s Board of Directors, the Company consents that facsimile or mechanically reproduced signature of any assistant secretary of the

Company, wherever appearing upon a certified copy of any power of attorney issued by the Company in eonneclion with surety bonds, shall be valid and binding upon the Company with
the same force and effect as though manually affixed.

Il Renee C. Llewellyn, the undersigned, Assistant Secrelary, of Liberly Mulual Insurance Company. The Ohic Casualty Insurance Company, and West American Insurance Company
g0 hereby certify that this power of attomey executed by said Companies is in fulf force and effect and has not been revoked,

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seals of said Companies this __8th _ gayof August 2023

o= Lt

Renee C. Hewellyn, Assistant Secretary

By:

96




Collinsville

GUIN MUNDOREF ol 1. 62254
LLC (618) 301.4060
(618) 301-4080 Fax

Attorneys at Law

* LAW ALERT *

HB3523 AMENDS TREASURER BONDS IN THE SCHOOL CODE

On June 9, 2023, Governor Pritzker signed HB3523 into law. (See Public Act 103-0049). Effective
immediately upon its enactment, the new law changes provisions in the School Code relating to treasurer
bonds.

HB 3523 Amends School Code Sec. 8-2 & Sec. 19-6 as follows:

e Requires each school treasurer to execute a bond with a surety company, and removes the ability of
treasurers to bond with two or more persons having an interest in real estate who are not trustees.

e The school board now has limited discretion to determine the penalty of the bond. Previously, the
penalty's amount was fixed by statute at 25% of the amount of all bonds, notes, mortgages, moneys
and effects of which the treasurer it to have custody. Public Act 103-0049 now permits the board
to set the bond at an amount not less than 10% of the amount of all bonds, notes, mortgages, moneys
and effects of which the treasurer is to have custody.

e The bond's penalty, as established by the school board, is to be measured against the amount of all
bonds, notes, mortgages, moneys and effects of which the treasurer is to have custody as measured
on the final day of the school district’s most recent fiscal year.

e The bond shall remain in force until the funds of the bond issued are taken into account in
determining the penalty amount for the surety bond.

If you have any questions or need further guidance, please contact our
Collinsville Office at (618) 301-4060.

97



Grant Community High School's Five - Year Capital Plan

Project

2022-23

2023-24

2024-25

2025-26

2026-27

2027-28

2028-29

2029-30

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT

Upgrade Security System -adding cameras - 285 E Grand Avenue

5,000

$ 5,000

$ 5,000

$ 5,000

$ 5,000

$ 5,000

$

5,000

$

5,000

Upgrade door system to fob system - wire additional doors (7 at
main campus)

12,000

$ 26,000

Upgrade elevators to fob system - 3 elevators at main campus (2
floors to each elevator)

4,941

Upgrade door system to fob system - Field House - wire additional
doors (3-4)

5,368

Upgrade elevators to fob system - 1 elevator at field house (2 floors
to elevator)

1765.75

Upgrade parking lot lights to LED. (31 fixtures left - north
lot/fieldhouse lot)

14,670

Replace Bleachers - West Gymnasium

45,000

Kitchen - Reach in Refrigerator

$ 7,740

Scrubber/Rider

$ 25,000

$ 25,000

Brush for skidsteer to clean sidewalks

$ 1,500

Forklift

$ 25,000

Dust Collector

$ 30,000

Kitchen - Planetary Mixer (1)

10,000

$ 4,192

Jo

Kitchen - Dishwasher

A

40,000

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT TOTAL

98,744

$ 62,500

$ 95,000

$ 16,932

$ 30,000

$ 5,000

$

5,000

$

5,000

EQUIPMENT NEW

Fuel Transfer Tank

$ 2,000

Shampooers (2)

$4,000

Salt Storage

$ 15,000

Graduation Chairs/Tables (Per Year/4 years)

3,000.00

Pickup Truck

$ 40,000

Plow

&

8,000

Salt Spreader

$ 8,000

Kubota RTV

$ 30,000

Trailer

A

15,000

EQUIPMENT NEW TOTAL

$ 32,000

$ 56,000

$ 30,000

$

7,000

8/9/2023




Grant Community High School's Five - Year Capital Plan

Project

2022-23

2023-24

2024-25

2025-26

2026-27

2027-28

2028-29

2029-30

CAPITAL PROJECTS

Roof Top Units (each)

$ 200,000

$ 200,000

$ 200,000

$ 200,000

$ 200,000

$ 200,000

Building Automation System

$ 100,000

$ 100,000

Transition Center/District Office Furnace and AC Replacement

$ 25,000

Transportation Lot Repairs/Redesign

A

300,000

$ 20,000

Replace Furniture - Update to mobile furniture

144,400

$ 320,000

&

320,000

&

320,000

$ 320,000

$ 320,000

$ 320,000

Install carpet in classrooms

32,000

$ 37,500

A

37,500

A

37,500

$ 37,500

$ 37,500

$ 37,500

Upgrade Public Address/Intercom System - wiring and speakers

$ 135,000

Auditorium Upgrades

$ 200,000

Renovate Green Hallway - Second floor sprinklers, drywall, doors,
unit ventilators, HVAC

$ 2,000,000

Renovate Wood Shop - Room 102 and Room 100 - Lighting,
electrical, structural & HVAC-many ideas

$ 2,500,000

$ 2,500,000

Re-Surface Track in Stadium

219,000

ADA Pathway around softball /baseball fields/tennis

35,000

48,000

Softball Shed

50,000

<]
<)

BAC Soccer/Lacrosse Game Field Repairs/Upgrade

A | A | |~

30,000

Field House Gym and Dance Floor Refinishing

$ 50,000

Weight Room/field house Addition

$ 4,000,000

$ 800,000

Replace Stadium Washrooms - Make ADA Accessible/Update
Blockhouse

$ 2,000,000

Install Mat Hoist in West Gym

$ 30,000

Resurface/Replace Tennis Courts

$ 100,000

Field House Light Replacement (LED)

60,000

Fuel Tank Removal

$ 35,000

Transition Center/District Office Roof Replacement

$ 80,000

Coffee Shop Creation and Equipment

$ 70,000

Replace Fire Doors 1971 Wing - Math Hallway - 3 Sets of Doors

$ 23,000

CAPITAL PROJECTS TOTAL

271,400

$ 4,834,500

$ 2,040,500

$ 657,500

$ 892,500

$ 2,557,500

$ 3,057,500

$ 4,720,000

8/9/2023




Grant Community High School's Five - Year Capital Plan

Project 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28 2028-29 2029-30

Auditorium Curtain Fireproofing $ 30,000
Faucet and trap replacement (Science Labs) $ 100,000
East Gym Lights (LED) $ 20,000
West Gym Lights (LED) $ 18,000
Audio/ Sound Upgrades $ 27,000
Basketball Rim repairs (all Gyms) $ 10,000 | $ 5,000 | $ 5,000 | $ 5,000 | $ 5,000 | $ 5,000 | $ 5,000
Drinking Fountain Upgrades $ 5,000 | $ 5,000 | $ 5,000
Replace Furnace at Transportation $ 15,000
Sealcoat and Stripe Faculty Parking Lot North/Bus Lanes $ 10,000 $ 10,000
Sealcoat and Stripe Faculty Field House Parking Lot West/Behind
Shop Area $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 10,000
Sealcoat, Stripe & Number Student Parking Lot $ 20,000 $ 20,000
Install Red Granite on game baseball and softball fields at Bulldog
Athletic Complex $ 16,000
Varsity Baseball outfield leveling/re-grading and sod $ 25,000
PE & Athletic Storage $ 15,000
Other Flooring Repair (stairs/tread) $ 8,032 | $ 8,032 | $ 8,032 | $ 8,032 | $ 8,032 | $ 8,032
Fencing Repairs $ 2,000 | $ 2,000 | $ 2,000 | $ 2,000 | $ 2,000 | $ 2,000 | $ 2,000 | $ 2,000
Painting Repairs $ 7,500 | $ 15,000 | $ 15,000 | $ 15,000 | $ 15,000 | $ 15,000 | $ 15,000 | $ 15,000
Concrete Repairs (Sidewalks) $ 50,000 | $ 10,000 | $§ 10,000 | $§ 10,000 | $§ 10,000 | $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 | $§ 10,000
Remove Asbestos Floor Tile - Office Outside Director of B&G $ 25,000
Replace Automatic Garage Doors in Maintenance Shop (7 doors) $ 7,000 | $ 7,000 | $ 7,000 | $ 7,000 | $ 7,000 | $ 7,000
Replace Gutters on Maintenance Facility $ 16,000
Replace main pump on fire/sprinkler system $ 30,000

Grand Total By Year| $ 459,644 | $ 5,056,000 | $ 2,396,532 | $ 798,464 | $ 979,532 | $ 2,629,532 | $ 3,144,532 | $ 4,831,032

Five Year Total*] $ 9,948,592

*Total is 2024-25 through 2028-29

8/9/2023




Grant Community High School's Five - Year Capital Plan

Project 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28 2028-29 2029-30
TECHNOLOGY 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28 2028-29 | 2029-30
Install projectors/21st Century learning (3 in
classroom)/Promethean Boards for Science/Cabling/Brains $ 78,000 | $ 90,000 | $ 90,000 | $ 90,000 | $ 90,000 | $ 90,000 | $ 90,000
Chromebooks $ 150,000 | $ 185,000 | $ 185,000 | $ 185,000 | $ 185,000 | $ 185,000 | $ 185,000
Chromebook carts $ 8,000
Staff Laptop Refresh $ 130,000 $ 65,000 | $ 65,000
Refresh Wireless Access Points $ 34,200
Network Switches $ 24,000
Firewall Replacement or Support Renewal $ 80,000
Teacher Desktop Replacment $ 10,500 | $ 10,500 | $ 10,500 | $ 10,500 | $ 10,500 | $ 10,500
Grand Total Technology By Year| $ 236,000 | $ 275,000 | $§ 285,500 | $§ 374,500 | $ 350,500 | $ 285,500 | $ 285,500
Five Year Total* $ 1,581,500
*Total is 2024-25 through 2028-29
2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28 2028-29
Grand Five Year Total (Capital Building and Technology) | $ 11,530,092 | $ 2,682,032 | $ 1,172,964 | $§ 1,330,032 | $ 2,915,032 | $ 3,430,032
101

8/9/2023




-uopeanpa

auijavoly

Sajuejeg pug Ad=—e— 820c—1 2202 920z == S207 mmm 207 mmm £207 mmm 2207 mmm 1207 0207 i 6107 m=m gloTE==

Aunoasg
yseo Bupjiom 0 Je1oogAuaWaINay [edIdUNY 05 uonepodsued) oy asueusjulely ¢ suonesadQ 9Z Jeuopesnp3 o4

0$

s$

oL

Si$

0z$

(14

898'885°L2$ 113

120°'160'62%

£96'cees BOE'ZLE' LES
929'056'28% e — ces
/\\.\mﬂmoo_mmw aLb'95s Ve TEOvER 026'8£2'9€%
—— ' 8YP'Gl¥'9€! X

519'62'L8$ . v =
0z7'6r6'6e8 5
?

143

8207 Ad 1207 Ad 920Z Ad §20Z Ad ¥20Z Ad £20Z Ad 220z Ad 1202 A4 020Z Ad 6102 Ad 2102 Ad
Q3193r0¥d  QILOArOMd  QILOIFONd  QILOAOMd  Q3LDArONd 13oans Hdy ddv Y HdY Hdy

saouejeg pung

Bunealy pseog £20T ‘LL Isnbny | ¥ZL GSHO Juel
uo] |ysed Buntiom | SS / 441 | uoigeniodsuel] | A 8 O |[euoieonps

102



S3JUR|Rg PUJ A== 8z0z— 1202 9zoZi== STOT == P07 == €20T mmm
funass
ysed Bupliom oL lejoospuawaInay jedidluny 05 uoyepodsues] o jutely ® suopesadQ 0z leuonesnp3 oL

]

899'885'22$
}20'160'62$
£96'22€'0$ e
BOE'ZLE'LES
928'066'2E§
820Z A4 120Z Ad 9202 A4 202 Ad 20z Ad
03193rond a31o3roud a3Lo3royd a3Lo3roNd a3LoaroNd

sajuejeg pund

-UDLERINpY

auuoly

0$

113

01$
si$
0z$
143
oe$

8ts =

suol|

[SLO'BEY LES
or

€20 Ad
139anga

$

Bunealy pieog £z0z ‘LL ¥snbny | pZL ASHI Jueld
uo] |ysed Bupiom | SS / 4MNI | uonelodsuel) | R O |jeuoneonp3

103



BZ0Z Ad
a3.103rodd

24202 Ad
a3103roydd

9202 Ad
a3.L03roxd

V%

§20C Ad
a31o3arodd

V% 202 Ad
a3103rodd

69'2 X3 16'8 §E'6 5270} 81zl
%80'F9 AT %ZZYL %E6'2L %6£°90 %05°1L0L
898'985'22$ 120°160'6Z$ £96'22£'0E$ 80E'ZLE'LES 978'056'Z¢$ SL9'6ZY'2E9

08 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$
120°160°6Z$ £96°'22£°06$ B0E'ZLE'LES 928°056'2¢$ S19'6Zp'LES £6£°6£0'96$
(e51'205°L$) (zy6'9ez'L3) (ave'vr0‘L$) (815'828'1$) (682'8.2¢'v$) Z2Z°06E'LS$
0% 0$ 0% (000'00£$) (000'005'v$) $.6'929%

0$ 0% 0% (000'00€$) (000°005'¥$) 0$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ ¥.6'9/9%
(e51'205°1$) (zv6'9eZ'1$) (9ve'vp0'L$) (815'822'1$) Liz'res [ 75
%2L'T £06'150'SH$ %297  OLL'LL6'IPS %08’k ¥b1'L98'0bS %ZEe'y 119'SSZ°0V$ %p9'y 99v'/85'8¢$ £20'9/8'9E$
%G1} 586'L5L VLS %86°L  LLO'LBB'ELS %P6Z-  0Z9'6LLELS %t BS8'GEL'YLS %pL'0-  898'BES'ELS GZP'LSS'ELS
%LGE 816'668'82$ %.8T 660'026'42$ %IEE  2S'IPhLCE %82t 648'641'9Z% %2yl 865'870'GZS 865'81E'ECH
%81'2 082°6p5'LY$ %84T 891'vL9°0p$ %8512 66.°9L8'6ES %896'0 691°226'8¢€$ %bL2 119'809'0€$ 122'689'2€8

i 03 0$ 0% 03 [
%00'0 1S2'L5p'L$ %000  LSL'LSY'LE %000 LSL'LGP'LS %BY'LL-  1SL'LGY'LS %ER'GE-  196'6E9'LE 00£'655'2$
%69'T 8rZ'359'04$ %69Z C08'SZE'0LS %89 G6b'v0L'0LS %97  080'L¥a's$ %L1 2GE'SBS'ES 678'016'2$
%L0C 052'2Pr'628 %02  ¥L9'9re'8es %80T 265'092'82$ %01L°L LIE'v89'.28 %96'0 B8GE'EBE' 228 zz.'22)'228

£20Z Ad
139an8

"GN3dX3 40 SHLNOW 40 # SY IDNVIVE aNNd
SAUNLIANIdXT 40 % SY IONVIVE ANNI

FONYIVE ANT ¥V3A 43L03r0dd

JONYIYE NN OL SLNIWLSNAY Liany
FONVIVE ANNd ONINNIO3E

S30HNO0S "NId ¥3HLO “IONI LID43a/ sSN1ddns

535N /S30MNOS "Nid ¥3HLO TYLOL
sas(] Buoueuld JoYIO

saonng Buloueuly JBUO

S35M / STUNOS ONIONYNIA ¥3HLO

1101430/ SN4NS

SANLIANIAXZ TVLOL
BYIo

§)800) JeuUag pue Keles
SIUNLIANIdX3

ANN3A3Y TVLOL
1Byo

lesepad

aels

|e00

3NNIAIY

Aewwng uondefoid

Bupoaly pieog £zoz 'L} IsnBny | vz} ASHO ueID

Ho] |yseD Bunpiop | SS / 481 |uoneltodsuel) | 2 O |jeuonesnps

104



8202 Ad

65°/2%

8202 Ad

(£51'205'L$)

202 Ad 9202 Ad

Eolecs £coes

§202 Ad

le°1¢8

202 Ad

S6°CES

€202 Ad

EY'LES

820Z Ad L3202 Ad 9202 Ad

00°'0$

00°5$

00°0L$
00°'s5L$
00°02$
00°52$
00°0¢$

00°sed 08 0% 08

suoli

00'ov$

sajuejeq pund pusg Jeaj

2207 Ad 920Z Ad §202 Ad ¥z0zZ Ad €207 Ad

(zve'ocz'L$) (815'822Z'L$)

820Z Ad  1Z0ZAd  920Z Ad
(000°000°2$)
(000'005°L$)
(obe'vr0'L$)
(000'000°1$)

. — __ _—
000'005$

(000'005%)

8yz'ells
asts 000'000'1$

321aq / sniding Jea, [easiy

§20T Ad vT0Z Ad

(000'005'v$)

€202 Ad

(000°000°5%)

(000'000°v3)
(000‘000°‘c$)
(000'000°3)

(000'000'1$)
(000'00€$)

== 0

v.6'9.9$ 000°'000°4$

sas( g sasinog Buloueur4 Jay30

G20 Ad V20T Ad  £Z0T Ad

0$
000°000°5$
000°000°0L$
000°'000°S51$
000°000°02%
000'000'52$
000°000°0€$
000°000°5€$

000°000°0¥$
000°000°SP$
000°000°05$

sainjipuddxym SINUBAIY m

Aewwng uopoaload

Bunasp pJeog £z0z ‘L1 IsnBny | pZI ASHD Jue1D

Mo} |yseo Bupiop | SS / 34INI |uoieriodsuel) | 8 O |reuoneanps

105



auljauoly &

820CAd LZ0TAd 920CTAd G20ZAd PZOZAd €20C Ad %S
00°5€$ anuanay
%29 -771ed07 BYlo
00°9€$ sexe] Auadold
00°2¢$
65°LE$ 00'8€$ %1
Buipun4
L9'BES 00°6€$ ~ paseg 8ouspiAg
86°8€$ 3| Pl
z9'658 oo°ov$ %0 e .
o £ anuaney b “0pl
19 07$ w. yBnoJYL-MOl4 o Sl
56°LYS 00'Zr$ L anuaAsy [elepay SIEIS JaYI0
uondaloid anuaaay aa1nog Aq uogeso||y anuaray pajabpng
%SL'T  0S1'6bS'Lb$ %SL'Z  99L'pL9'0bS %G1’ 661'918'6€$ %56'0  651°226'9€$ %ll'T  L19'809'BES 112'685°LE8 INNIAZY TvLOL
03 0$ 03 0 0$ 0$ INNIAIY HONOYHL-MOT4
%0070 152°1SP°LS %000 LSLISP'LS %000 1S5LLSY'LS %BY'LL-  LSLLSYLS %ER'GE-  196'6€9'1$ 00/'555'2$ INNAATY TvH¥3Q3d TL0L
%69'T  8rZ'SS9'0LS %69'Z  208'SlE'0L$ %89'T  S6p'POL'0LS %L9'T  060'L¥8'6$ %LLVT  LSE'S8G'6$ 678'016'L$ ANNAATY 3LYLS TVLOL
%P’  GP6'9E8'TH %bv'T  L£6'89.'CH %EY'T  016'20L'Z$ %Zh'T  GOB'8E9'T$ %bp'L  895'9/5'T$ 001 '0¥S'2$ anusAsy 8jels Jeyl0
%BL'T  €OE'RI8'L$ %.ILT  G98'909'/% %l.'T  98G'LOV'L$ %9 SBL'20T'L$ %0S'0E  68.'900'.$ 67.'0/€'SS Bujpuny peseq esuspirg
alvis
%l0T  0SL'Thr'6T$ %20 ¥19'9p8'9Z$ %80T  Z55°092'8%$ %0LE  LLE'p89°.2$ %96°0  BSC'€8E'LTS zTL'zTL' LTS 3NN3AIY Y001 TV10L
%010 Z2..'00L'M$ %600 0r0'669'LS %800 155'269'}$ %00 §/T'969'LS %9E'9-  951'G69'}$ €EE'0I8'L$ anuoAay [B907] JBY)0
%6L'T  Bl6'MWLLCS %0TT  PIS'2pL'le$ %l2C  100'€9S'9TS %l Zh0'886'STS %8b°L  202'889'52$ 6BE'TIE'SZS soxe] Apadold
1vo01

202 Ad 2202 Ad 9202 Ad - §20Z Ad Y20z Ad £20T Ad

Qa3103royd Q3103r0dd d3193rodd a31o3royd a3103royd 139dng

sisfjeuy anuaAay
Bunoeap pseog £zoz ‘2L 3snbny _ ¥Z1 ASHO Jueln

Mo] |ysed Buniiop | SS / J8INI |uoneodsuel) | g O |1euoneonp3

106



Mo] |yseo Buiyiom | SS / JHINI | uonesodsuely | 8 O |leuoeanpg

UG
auljuoly
spjouag
820TAd  LZOZAd 920ZAd S20TAd PTOZAd €202 Ad
00'ce$ %61
s80IMDG
00'be$ _ -~ paseyoind
00°s¢$ %S
saleje
00'9¢$ HEIES
00°2¢€
88°9€$ $
00°8¢$ %L
. sjeusieny
65'8€$ 00°6e$ ~~~— puy sa|ddng
00°0v$
er Al 4 . %0
98'0v% 00LY$ sapuabiuguo) %S
00ZV$ = 10} UOISIACIY ~Aepno [eyded
LG'Ly$ =
00°¢r$ & %0
so'evs H sjysueyg %0 %S
00'vP$ ’ uawdinb3 sj122lq0 18410
HORBUILIEL b azjenden-uoy
uonosfold sinypuadxy 193(q0 Aq uoneso|y ainypuadx3 payabpng
%ZLC _ £06'LI0EVS %257 OLL'ELGLYS %05l PYL'Le8'0pS eV LL9992 0P8 %9y 99y .85 8ES £20'98°9E$ SIUNLIONIAXS TWLOL
%Sh')  SBE'ISH'PLS %86, LIO'LGB'ELS %v6'T-  0Z9'GLLELS %lpy  898°SEL'PLS %v1'0-  898'8ES'ELS S2P°L85°CHS ¥IHLO 1V TvLOL
0% 0% 0% 0$ 0% 0% sapuabuuog Jo4 uaisiAcld
0% 0$ 03 0% 0% 0% SIYEUSE UORRUIULS L
08 0$ 0% 03 08 03 Jinb3 pazife)ded-uoN
%00 16612228 %00C  BEV'RLL'TS %007 662'GE)'CE %007  8/8'€60'Z$ %199 /£8'250'28 9£9'526'1$ £198{0 190
%v8Ll- 2€2'.968 %9L'k-  TEL'260°L8 %SP'E-  P99'0LL'LS %00CC  28LY08'LS %bZ'9Z- TEZ'BLY'IS 5.£'500'2$ fenno (ended
%L0T  GEL'GOZ'ES %L0T  S2OVYL'ES %!0C  95Z'080'€$ %l07  66LL40'ES %lZTh  929'956'7$ 056'¥£9'Z8 sjeusiay puy salddng
%lyZ  LZh'eSL'$ Wiv'Z  918'0L5'L% %Oz L96'Z6E'LS %Ov'Z  0SP'6LC'L$ %pe0  £14'060'/8 vor'166'98 $80iAag peseyoInd
%IS’E  8L6'668'9ZS %87 660°026'LZ$ %LE'E  P2S'IPLLTS %9Z7  6+8°611'9Z$ %2y,  965'3p0'5Z$ 965'816'62$ SA143NI8 7 SANYIVS TWLOL
%l0E  800°2lLY'YS %8SZ  6.0'682%$ %6ZE  99€'LAL'YS %BY'E  PLEGYOPS %eaPl-  299'LI6'ES 926'266'v$ siyausg
%09t OL6'Lay'ves %e6'7  020'LE9'Ces %0y  851'096'22% %Zv'y  S0S'120'2e8 %8YZL  OV6'9EL'1ZS 09'62L'8L$ saugjeg
8202 A4 21202 Ad 9202 Ad 5202 AL 20z Ad £207 Ad
a3103rodd Q3193rodd a3123r0dd Q3L23ro¥d a3L03roNd 139ana
sisfjeuy ainypuadx3y
Bupaaspy pieogd £z0Z ‘21 IsnbBny | ¥Z1 QSHO JuEID

107



UDIHINBD

|uljquoly
00°2 e 12'6 z€°0L ve'LL 82'Zh ‘AN3dX3 40 SHLINOW 40 # SV JONVIVE ONNd
%9€'85 %60°89 %8192 %1098 %0596 %2EZ0b SIUNLIANIJXT 40 % SV FONVIVE aNfnd
$01'252'61$ £pe'zel'1es 699'0¥6'€Z$ 698'L16'528 265'650'228 920'050'8Z$ JONVIVE N3 NY3A d3L03roNd
0% 0 0$ 0$ 08 08 JONVIVE NN OL SLNIWLSNAv Liany
epe'zeLizs 699'016'€2$ 698°L16'SZ$ 265'650'228 910'050'8Z$ £92°91€'22$ IONYIVE NN ONINNIDIE
(6£2°525°7%) (9ze'851'28) (00Z°L.26'L$) (£22'225'1%) (ber'0193) CLECELS $32HNOS "NId ¥FHLO “19NI L12i43a/ SN1dNNS
03$ 1] 03 0$ 0$ 03 S3SN / S30UNOS "N ¥IHLO TWLOL
0$ 03 03 0$ 0$ 03 sas() Bujoueuly Jaul0
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% sannos Buoueuid JsYi0

S35N/S32UNOS SNIONYNI4 ¥3HLO

(6€2'525°2$) (9ze'agL'28) (00Z'L26'L$) (£22'225'1$) (pev'0L9s) CLE'SELS 1101430/ SN1ANNS
%Lt 295'966'2E$ %09°Z  8€5°166'LES %08’ £95'081'LES %9L'E 991'921°0c$ %26'S 109'580'6Z$ 626'ZbP'22$ SIAUNLIONIdX3 TvL0L
%06’} 852'v28'/8 %06k  101L'829'2$ %06°L 608'VES 2% %06°} L2E'VBE'LS %Ll¥'C 009'952'2$ T65'580°.$ B0
%ES'E yee'Lll'ses %e8T BEP'ELEVTS %20y ¥5.'Sv9'e$ %8EY BE8'1EL'22S %L 100'622'128 L8E'22E'028 51500 Jusuag pue Alejes
SIFHNLIANIdX3
%P’z £VE'02b°0ES %bPbT  TIT'EE86T$ %¥E'T £9£'602'62$ %190 ev'865°92$ %660 9L1L'STY'8Z% TYe'ovL'eTs INNIATY TVLOL
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 4BU0
%00'0 LSL'ISP'LS %000 1S2'ISP'L$ %000 162'15V 1§ %8P L= 1SLISY'LS %EB'SE-  196'6EQ'HS 00/'595'2$ lelapag
%¢C8'C 08'LL2'1$ %L8T LEB'BEY'LS %18'C 259'v62'L$ %08'C 15€'G60'L$ %68'6L  G58'106'9% 291'962'6$ aBis
%02 TZT'L0E'1ES %S0T 625'188'02% %S0 096'z9r'02$ %580 O¥E'150'02% %ST0 66Z'€88'61$ G/L'EER'6LS 12007
JNNIAIN

820Z Ad 2202 Ad 9202 Ad V% §20Z Ad 20z Ad €202 Ad

a310370dd Q3103roud Q3103roxud a3193royd a3103roud 139ana

Arewiwng suotjaafoldd
Bunasy paeoq £Z0z ‘Ll 1snbBny _ 2l ASHO jueln

pund jeuoijeanp3g

108



820T Ad £202 Ad 9202 Ad §202 Ad 20T Ad €202 Ad

8202 Ad
0% 0$ 0$

2202 Ad 9202 Ad

00°0%
00's$
00°0L$
00°51$

oT6LS 00°0Z$
8,712

v6'ECS 00528 =
16°62$

suo

TS coezs opocs

sasuejeg pung pug Jeap

820C Ad 820Z Ad  [ZO0ZAd 9202 Ad

LZ0ZAd 920 Ad  SZOZA4 V20T Ad €202 Ad
(000‘000°c$)
(Be2'925'29)

(000‘005'2$)

(oze'ssL'z®), |
(002Z'126'L$) ‘
(000‘000'2$)
(e22'228'1$)

(000'005'L$)
e (000'000°19)
. (000'005$)

0$

000'005$

ELE'EELS  0o0'000°L$

NoueQ / sniding Jeap |eosiy

L M

auijuoly

§20Z Ad 202 Ad €202 Ad

0§
0$ 0$ 0$

0$
0$
0$
0$
1$
18
13
13
13
18
sas) B s321nog Bulsueui4 13Yj0

SZ0ZAd  ¥ZOT Ad  £20T Ad

0$
000°000°5$
000'00001$
000°000°51$
000'000°0Z$
000°000'5Z$

000°000°0E$

000'000's€$

sainjipuadx3gm SonuaAdym

Aewwng uonoafoig

Bunaspy pieog £z0zZ ‘2L Isnbny _ ¥Zl ASHO jueln

pund jeuoijesnpsg

109



Y UCIEINRS
BauljJuoly
%9
820Z Ad 220 Ad 9T0ZAd STOZAd +ZOZAd  €20Z Ad SNUIASY
05°92% _—leao1184i0
00228 %9 \
saxe| Auadol
05°22% LA d
00°82$
Gl'8¢% .
: £v'8zs 0s°8z$ %61
09'8¢$ 00'62% Buipuny
paseg asuspirg
12628 05°62%
. %0
£9'62% 00°0€$ =
s 5 o W
Ly'0ES 05°0¢ S u H1-M0l4 %6 anusAey
OQ.F”“ o BNUaATY _NLOUWEH.W FEINTe)
uonaafoid anuanay 224n0g Aq uoneso||y anuaaay pajabpng
%PL'T  EPE'OLP'OES %bl'Z  zhe'eca'sss %P1 £9E'60Z'6T$ %19°0  EPP'96S‘8ZS %66'0  911'sZh'8Z$ Z¥z'ov) '8z 3NNIAZY Tv10L
[ 0$ [ [ 03 0$ INNIAZY HONOYHL-MOT
%00°0  LSL'LSP'LS %00'0  LSL'LS'LS %00°0  LSL'LSP'LS %eP'LL-  LSL'LSY'LS %E8'6E-  196'6€9°)$ 002'995'2$ ANNIATY TY¥3a34 TVLOL
%e8'T  OLE'LLL'IS %187  126'66'L$ %i8'T  2S9'V6T'L$ %08'Z  1SE'560'L$ %686  §98'L06'9§ 292'952'6$ ANNIAIY ALVLS TVLOL
%000  /66'L5b$ %000 66'l5P %000  /66'LSPS$ %000  /66'LSPS$ %60°L}  L66'LSkS 810'98€$ anusAsy ajels )_AYI0
%00’  Z/£'652'2$ %00t VEE'LPO'LE %00E  §59'zhe'od %00t PSE'era'es %6002  BS8'6YY'9$ 6v2'02£'S$ Buipuny pesed asouspirg
ALVLS
%P0 222'20€°'LZ$ %50'Z  625'188'02% %S0T 096'Z9%'02$ %580  0PE'LS0'0Z$ %52'0  66Z'cBB'6LS 5ll'teB'6l$ INNIAZY T¥O01 TVLOL
%000  bE0'8l9'L$ %000 PE0'9LO'LS %000 PE0'8LY'LE %000 PEO'BLY'LS %06'0-  bE0'8LOLS Zv0'BEL'LE anueAay (8207 JaYI0
%lzZ ©81'689'61% %ZCT  SBY'EIT'ELS %ECT  9L6'YrB'8LS %Z6'0 90E'EEP'SL$ %y6'0  §9C'S9T'81$ €£2'660'8L$ sexe] Apadold
Wo01
8202 Ad 220Z Ad 9202 Ad y 520Z A4 V% ¥20Z Ad £20Z A4
Q3L03roNd Q3103royd Q3LI3rOUd Q3aLo3roud Qa3193rodd 139ang
sisf|euy anuaAay
Bunasiy pseog £20Z ‘L) ysnbny _ 2L ASHO Juel)

pung jeuoneanpg

110



o1

111

WO NP0
auiuoly
%l
820ZAd  LZ0ZAd 9Z0ZAd SZOZAd bZOZAd  £20Z Ad sujpusg
00°0% %79
sauejes
00's$
%L
00015 SOIINIBS
T peseyoing
00°GL$
%9
. slensiey
00°0z$ puy saliddng
%0
00°52$ sapuabuyuon %z
Aepno lended
R4 . =
5 ¥0'62$ 00°0¢$ = %0 .
fror S AT g S g 90
' o UOlEUILIG, s103iqO Y0
00'€£$ 00°s€$ HEUMIRL ooy de-uon
uonoefoig ainypuadxy 198lqQ Aq uopedoj|y ainjipuadxy pajabpng
== — == — = —
%PbL'e  Z89'G66'ZES %09'Z  9ES'166'LES %05C  €95'08L'LES %9.°C  991°9Z10£$ %265 09'SE0'6ZS 6262V ¥ L2S SAUNLIONIINS TVLIOL
%06'}  BSZ'vZ8'l$ %06'}  104'8B19'LS %06')  GOB'PES'LS %06’} LTE'PEELS %L¥'Z  009'9ST'L$ 765°580'28 ¥3HLO TV TVLO0L
0s 0% 0$ 0% 0% 0% sapuabuuod Jo4 Uaisirald
0% 0$ 0s 0§ 0% 08 |siyauag uayeuusa)
[ i1 0$ 0% [} 0 Luswidink3 pszyeudeo-uoN
%00Z  161'122'28 %00Z 8E9'11)'Z$ %007  6E6'VEL'TS %00Z  8L0'€60'Z$ %59 L£0'250'T$ Sy'sze'L$ £3(90 13YI0
%000  ZET'0LES %000  ZET'0LE$ %000 2EZ'0LES %000  2€2'0/€% %09'8L-  ZET'02E$ Zre'psrs Aejing [eydeo
%00z  S91'29)'28 %00Z  2/9'%2h'T$ %002  CL0'E80'ZS %002  891'Zv0'Ts %6Y'yL  921'200'2% z6L'srL'LS |stepeiew puy sayddng
%00'Z 0.9'G30'e$ %00'Z  655'G00'ES %007 9T9'9V6'Z$ %007  6v8'898'28 %0Zv  S0Z'Z€8'7$ £15'986'28 sealnlag peseyding
%ES'E  VTE'LLL'STS %287 BEV'ELE'PTS %20y  PSL'SP9'EZ$ %EEY  6€8ELTZS %Ll L00'6LL'12$ 26£°22€'028 SLI43N3E 7 SANYIVS TWLOL
%06'C 696'LL6'2¢ %ZSZ  LL9'GER'ZS %SL'E  9.6'G9.'T$ %VEE  06E'189'T8 %9lL'ZZ- 99.'V65'TS p.E'eEC'es g
%l9'E  GSE'EST'ZTS %98z  9Z8'2IY'12Z$ %yly  8L2'628'0Z8 %2Gy  6vp'0S0'02$ %6aZ)  GET'PAL'ELS £06'266'0L8 ssyees
8202 A4 2202 Ad 9707 A4 5202 Ad vZ0Z A4 £20Z A4
Q3103roydd Q3L03rodd g3L1o3royd QaL03roydd Q3LoaAroYd 139ang
sisAjeuy ainjpuadx3y
Bunasiy preog £z0z ‘L1 3snbny _ ¥Z1 AQSHO jJueln

pung jeuoijeonps




119

uoedNpa

aunjuoyy

8202 Ad

Q3103royd

220Z Ad
Q3103ro¥ud

9202 Ad
a3.103aroxd

G202 Ad
a3103road

202 Ad
123roud

£9's 99'¢ a1z 290 £0Z

%Z6'9Y %15'0¢ %bi°8l %8L°§ %269k

€81'550'2$ ¥10'8vE' LS 26£'18L$ 628'952$ 966'8V.L$ 22.'296'L$

0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$

r0'epe’LS 268°28.% 6289523 986'8v2$ T7T1'786°1$ z22'88e't$

8E1'204$ £59'095% £95'0£5% (291'z6¥3) (9z2'c02'1%) 0057925

0$ 0$ 0$ (000'00€%) (000°005°1$) 0$

0$ 0$ 0% (000'00€$) (000°005'1$) 0§

03 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0$

8¢l'20.$ Z59°095% £95°0€5$ (291'Z61$) v12'962$ 005'792$
%§8'0-  6BL'0BEDS %Lt SYL'LLY'YS %Sy'Tl-  LZTl'0pE'PS %002V  8Z1'8§6'V$ %L8°01-  0£8'9ZV'v$ £28'9E6'V3
%8  I6L'GLE'TS %.0°L  BFE'000'ES %.6°'LL-  6CL'BIB'TS %09GL  BLL'BLO'ES %Lyl LBLOEL'ES 186'0/9'e$
%CE'E 96EYOY' LS %IEE  GBELIPLS %3Y'T 866'L/E'LS %2E'E 600'6€E'L$ %22'T £€0'962'15 988'292'1$
%612 17£'280'S$ %0T'C  16€'8L6'vS %bZ'T 06Z'L8'F$ %1670 196'39.'%$ %ET'6"  £OV'ETL'VS £L£'€02'93

0$ 0$ 03 0$ 0$ 0$

0s$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 03
%000 000'05$ %000 000'05%$ %000 000°05% %000 000'05$ %pP L6~ 000'0G$ 868'c85$
%TT L2€'2£0'68 %ZTZT 16E'8T6'PS %ETT 062'128'7$ %260 196'GL2'P$ %aL’} £0L'€L9'V$ Sl¥'619'S

€202 Ad
13oana

"ON3dX3 40 SHLNOW 40 # SY JONYIVE ANNd
S3HNLIONIdX3 40 % SY JONVIVE aNNd

JINYIVE AN3 ¥V3A G3103roud

JINYIVE ANNd OL SINIWLSNGY liany
JONVYIVE ANN4 ONINNIO3E

$324NO0S "NId ¥3HLO “TONI LUIDI43a / SN1dNNS

S3SN / SIOUNOS "NId ¥IHLO TViOL
sas( Buioueul4 18O

saounog Bujoueuld LU0

S3SN / SF0UNOS ONIONVNIH ¥IHLO

110143a/ smMduns

SIMALIANIdX3 TVLOL
s|yio

5]507) Jyeuag pue Aejes
SIUNLIANIAX3

3NNIAIY TVL0L
18I0

[ E]

aleis

je207)

EJLENLEL]

Aewiwing uonoafosd

Buneap pieog £2oz ‘2L Isnbny | $zZL ASHO JueID

pung asueuajuiejy pue suoneiado

112



(43

~uopenpa

auNnjuoJy

820T Ad 2207 Ad 9202 Ad $20Z Ad 20T Ad €202 Ad 8202 A4 1202 A4 9z0Z Ad $20Z A4 yZ0Z Ad £20Z A4

. 0008 (000'006'1$) (000°009°L$)
9Z'0% (000‘00v*1$)
05°0$
(000'00Z°1L$)
62°0% G.0%

00'L$ (000'000°1$)
(000°‘008%)
SE'LS 0s'L
i (000'009%)
o 0028 = (000'00€$) (000°00¥$)
90'2$ 5 (000°'00Z%)
=3
oszs ” 0$
0% 0% 0% 0%
saouejeg pund pug Jeaj sas() '@ s224nog Bujasueulq J8yj0
BZ0ZAd  ZZ0ZAd  920ZAd  SZOZAd  YZOZAd  £Z0Z Ad 8Z0Z Ad  1Z0ZAd 9202 A4  520ZAd  YZOZAd  £20Z Ad
(291'2618) aoohoona 0§
(000°002%)
(000’001 %) 000'000°L$
0%
000'001$ 000°000'2$
o 000°000°€$
pizoses 005vezs  000°00¢S
e 000°000'v$
000°005$
ze9'0ogg  £950ESS 000°009$ 000°000'5$
T 000°002$
sebeos 000'008% 000'000°9%
nayaq ; snjding 1eap [eISI4 sainjipuadx3jm SanuaAaym

Aewwnsg uoposfold
Bunesiy pieog £z20Z ‘L) ISnBny | 21 ASHO eI

pun4 asueuajujej pue suonesado

113



€T

Laneapa
auljuoly
BZOT Ad ZZOZ Ad 9202 Ad S2OTAd ¥TOTAd €202 Ad %88
orvs saxe) Apadoid
05v$
09'v$
0L'v$
e [ 4 08V
e 06'7$ %l
L8V anuanay
s 00's$ |e207 J8yi0
. %0 %0
60'6% QK95 M anuanay Buipuny
2 0z°6% m. cm_._o_:‘_..zo_n_awn A ~paseg aouspiAg
0z's% 0g'ss ® onuaAay (elapa anuansy
8jels 1Bylo
uonoefoid snuaaay 924nog Aq uoleao]|y SnuUaAdy pajebpng
%6LT  22€'180'S$ %02 L6E'816'vS %22  06Z'1.8'vS %L6'0  196'G9L'PS %ET'6-  SOL'ETL'YS £LE'€02'5S INNIAIY TvLOL
0$ 03 03 03 0§ 0$ INNIATY HONOYHL-MOTS
0% 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ INNIAIY Tvy3034 TvLOL
%00°0  000'0§$ %00'0 000054 %00°0  000'0§3 %000 000'05% %bb'L6-  000'05% 868'c85% ANNIAIY 3LVLS TVLOL
%000 000'05% %00'0  000'05$ %000  000'05% %00'0  000'05% %by L6~ 000'05% 868'€85$ anueAay elels Jaulo
0% 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ Buipuny peseg aouspiAg
3Lvis
%lZ'T  128'l60's$ %ZZ’T  L6E'3T6'VS %ETZ  06Z'1Z8'VS %260 196'GLL'YS %9L'L  €OL'ELO'PS SL7'619'v$ ANN3AZY TvD01 Tvl0oL
%000  LEV'YZ$ %000 LEV'VTS %000 LEY'PZS %000 LEV'PES %ELT  VEP'PCE 182'€2$ anuansy |20 B0
%TCT  968'CLO'SH %ET'T  996'€06'VS %STT  658'96L'%$ %260  0ES'L69'PS %S’ TL9'8Y9'YS ¥69'365 'V$ saxe | Apadoid
o0

8202 AdJ 1202 Ad i 9202 Ad 520C Ad 202 Ad €202 Ad

a3.Lo3rodd a3Lo3aroyd Q3103ro¥d a31o3arodd Q3123royd 13oang

sisAjeuy anuanay

Buneajy paeog €20z ‘2L 3snbny _ Y2l ASHO juelo

114




141

~UDPEINP3
aunjuoly
%St
sjeusjely
820ZAd ZZ0ZA4 920ZAd SZOZAd ¥ZOZAd  £Z0Z Ad - puy sayddng
00'v$
oLv$
0z'v$
0e'v$
PE'PS -
LU &4 o
£V v 05b$
09'v$ = %le
%2 ™ fepno [ende
oLvs st pno [ended
VelEs
08'v$ sapuabujuon
10} UOISIAOId
06'r$ =
96'v8 YEYS 0094 5 w0 %o
7 SWBLSE  audinb3 %0
o1's$ VORBULISL 7 e den-tosfo o110 12O
uoyasioid asnypusdxy 393lqQ Aq uonesojjy ainjipuadx3y pejabpng
%G8'0-  68L'0BE'DS %LV SYLLIYYS %SYZL-  LTL'0PE'YS %00,  8Z)'B56'P$ %lE0L-  OLR'9TH'YS £18'8E6'PS SIUNLIONTXT TVLI0L
%Z8Z-  Z6L'SIE'ZS %07, 6pE'000'e$ %.67LL- 67.'896'Z$ %09l 6L'6L9'ES %Z. b~ L6L'OEL'ES 186'029'c$ H3HLO TIV Wi0L
[ 0% 0$ 0% 0% 0% sapuaburuos Jod uoisiaold
0$ 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% SIyBUFE UORBUIUBL
03 0% 0% 0% o 03 wawdinb3 pazjeyded-uoN
%000 00.$ %000 00L$ %000 00$ %000  00.$ %i8'9  00.$ 5598 5129040 oo
%L~ 005'L6S$ %SLL- 00G'/Z./% %BE'BY-  CEV'OPLS %S0'S  00S'VEY'LS %cZ'9e-  000'686% ££5'055'1$ fenng |euden
%00  G9E'ZLBS %00T  LEV'96.$ %007  0Z8'081% %007  015'G9.$ %Eyy  005'05/$ ys9'al e sjEusiBy puy sejddng
%00  /2Z'S0S'L$ %00T  ELL'SLY'LE %00Z  LLL'OVP'LS %00T  BOV'ELY'LS %GL'0-  /65'0BE'L$ SvL'Lov'L$ S@IMBS peseyoIng
WIE'E  96E'PIV'LS %LE'E  SEE'LIY'LS %9v'Z  866'LLE'LS %ZEE  600'6EE'LS %ZZZ  EE0'96Z'L$ 988'282'L$ |s1143N38 B SANVIVS TVLIOL
%607 OFZ'BRLS %S0Z  8Sv'PRLS %LL'Z  SeL'08L$ %ZL'T  £00'2LL$ %Ll ZZE'ELLS 680'L2L$ sjjausg
%0SE  bLL'8LZ'LS %0SE  LSB'ZET'S %ZsZ  €9Z'L6L'LS %0S'E  900'29L'L$ %9ET  LLL'TTL'LS 161'980'L$ seuvjes
8202 AJ 420T A4 V % 9202 Ad ¥V % 6202 Ad V% ¥202 Ad €202 Ad
Q3a103roNd Q3L03roMd Q3L03roNd 03103roNd @3193roNd 13nang
sisAjeuy ainypuadxy
Bupesyy pieog £20z ‘21 Isnbny _ ¢l ASHO jueln

pun4 asueuajulely pue suonesado

115



ST

Lo e

auljuoly
z9' 99’y gy Wy [T%2 09y *AN3dX3 40 SHAINOW 40 # SV IONVIVE ANN4
%0§°8¢ %SL'8E %81 '8E %9L'9E %SY°Ee %9E"8E SINNLANIdX3 40 % SV FONVIvE aNnd
152°'¢82'1$ £50'ZLL'LS 916'929°1L$ 89Z'625'HS 8¢'06€°LS LLL'98E'LS FONVIVE ON3 ¥V3A 43103rodd
0% 0$ 08 0% 0% 08 JONVYIVE ONN4 OL SINIWLSNAv Liany
£50'2LL'L$ 916'9€9°L$ 897'625°L$ 8L1'068'LS 122°98¢"L$ 122°98¢°1$ JONVIVE aNNd ONINNIOIE
vOZ'11$ LE1'8.8 8v9'201$ 06.'8€1$ 20L'E8 0$ $33MNO0S "Nid ¥IHLO "TONI LIoi43a/ SNIduNS
0$ 0$ 03 0$ 0$ v.16°9.9% S3SN / SIOUNOS “NId ¥IHLO TWLOL
0$ 0$ 03 0$ 0$ as$ sas) Bupueuly Jaylo
0% 0$ 0% 0$ 0% ¥26'9/9% 5a3N0S Bupueuy YO
$35N / SIOUNOS ONIONVYNIL ¥IHLO
$0Z'Iv$ 281'623 879'201$ 062'8€1$ 201't$ (r26'929$) 1121430 / SN1dNNS
%90'€ L16'ESS'v$ %90°C  GL9'BLY'PS %90'€ 9/¢'182'73 %80°0 890'091'v$ %Ll6'FL  §15°0§L'V$ 6.1'519°¢$ SIUNLIANIEXT TVLOL
%00'€ vEB'LIV'ES %00€  L9S'ZIE'ES %00°€ 180'9LT'ES %¢6'0  Ely'TeL'es %292k LLV'ISL'ES 9v8'008'z$ Byio
%SC'E €86'WWL'LE %YZTE 850'00L'L$ %YTE G6Z'HL0'VS %YCE 959'2€0'L$ %BEEC  YOL'S00'LS £€9'718% 1300 Jyeueq pue Aejes
SITUNLIONIAXI
%9Z°T 121L'565'vS %STT  §SL'E6P'VS %¥2'T $20'965'v$ %EE'E 898'86Z'Y$ %8G°Ly  26Z°09L'p$ §05'0€6'23 INNIATYE TVLOL
0% 0$ 0% 0% 0% 0$ BYo
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 03 |esapag
%p'T 6.8'€68'C %BET  128'628'TS %BET £78'65.'C$ %9ET 6€.'G69'2$ %ZL'l9  TOG'EE'TS ¥81'025'L$ aes
%002 [ 4TINS %00Z  88'299'L$ %00 181'sE9'L$ %00°'S 611'€09'L$ %8G°LL  08L'925'L$ 12€'89€'L$ |ev0
FONIATY

8202 Ad 220Z Ad 9202 Ad §20Z Ad 20z Ad €202 Ad

a3103rodd Q3193roud a3103roud Q3103rodd Q3103rodd 139ana

Aewwng uopoafoid
Bunealy pJeog £z0z ‘L) Jsnbny _ vZl ASHO jueln

pun4 uoneuodsuel |

116



)

820Z Ad

G2'L$

8202 Ad

==
v0C LS

4202 Ad 9202 Ad §207 Ad 20z Ad €20T Ad

6E°LS 6e'L%
- €518
LS il

00'0$ 8207 Ad 2202 Ad

0z'08 0$ 0$
ov'08

09'0%

08°0$

00'1%

0z'13

or'Ls$

098 =

08’1
00°2$

suoi||

saouejeg pung pug Jeap

1202 Ad 9202 Ad 9202 Ad Y202 Ad €202 Ad

(v26'929%)

- B B

L€1°S.$ ]
8%9'201L% 06/'8518

8202 A4 1zZOZ Ad

000°001$
000'00Z$

yoyaq / sniding lea) [eosid

9202 Ad
0%

9202 Ad

§20T Ad
0%

§20Z Ad

{000‘008$) 0$
(000'002$)

(000'009%)

(000'005$)

(000‘00v$)

(000‘00£$)

(000‘00z%)

(000‘001$)

03

ucfe

aunauoly

20T Ad €20Z Ad

0$
0%

000'00L$

000'00Z$

000'00E$

000°00v$

000'005$

000'009%

pie'oz08 0000028

000'008$

sas() g S82nosg Buisueutd 18430

¥20Z Ad €202 Ad

000'005$

000°000°L$
000°005°t$
000'000°Z$

000°005°Z$
000°000°€$
000°005°€$
000'0007$
000'00S'v'$
000'000'S$

salnjipuadx3m SonNUaAdYm

Aewwng uonoafoid

Bupeay pieog £z0z ‘L1 IsnBny | vZIL ASHO JuRID

pun4 uopeyuodsueu|

117



LT

VN

aumuoy

9202 Ad  L20TAd 9202 Ad SZTOTAd $TO0ZT Ad €202 Ad
00°0%
05°0%
00°L$
05°L$ %ES
00°Z4 Yl anuanay
0528 saxe| Apedoid SIElS 1840
6% Q0ES
05°€$ -
00'v$ M snuanay .
- 9l'v e o Bnoiy)-mol4
. YR or've 0ev$ bvs 05'¥$ 9 yl yl _n_o\eo
09'v$ 00'gs ? anuanay |elapad
uonasfoid anuanay 231nog Aq uonedo||y 2huaaay pajabpng
%92'T L1565V %S2T  SSL'S6P'PS %bZ'T  $20'SBE'YS %EE'S  859'86Z'F$ %8Gy 28Z'09L'P$ S05'8€6'2$ 3NNIAIN TV10L
03 0$ 03 0$ 0$ 0$ INNIATY HONOWHL-MOTH
0$ 03 0% 0$ 0 03 FNNINTY Tv¥3a34 Tviol
%P’ 6.8°€68'T$ %6E'T  128'628'7% %BET  EVB'6SL'TS %987  6€L'G69'Z$ %Zl'L9 TOS'CE'T $81'048'L$ ANNIAIY 31VLS TWL0L
%00  8V6'VEE'ZE %00t  OF6'992'Z$ %00€  ¢16'002'28 %00'E  B08'9EL'TH %ZL'TE  LL5'PL0'T$ ¥81°0.5'1$ |anuanay siels Jauo
%000 LE€6'8SS %000 1£6'855% %000 1£6'855% %000  1€6'855% 1E6'855$ 0% Buipun. pasegq aouaplag
aLvLs
%002 ZVZ'L0L'LS %00  p8B'l99'l$ %00T  181'SE9'LS %00'S  6LL'E09'L$ %8G°LL  0BL'9ZS‘L$ 12€'89¢"1LS INNINTYH Tv001 1V10L
%0R'LL  SOP'LILS %90'8L  €£.'6$ %Z€8L  prT'es %EL'B8L  BYG'9S %8E'LLL  6¥8'GE 291'2$ anuehay (007 JBUIO
%l6l  1/2'689'L$ %CB'L  1SL'859'L$ %E6'l  [£6'929't$ %S6F  15L'96G'1$ %8ELL  LE6'0ZS' I ¥S5'59€' LS saxe| Apsdold
w001

8202 Ad

Q3a123royd

2202 Ad
Q3aLo3aroyd

9202 Ad
a3.03royd

S20Z Ad V %
Q3Lo3roud

202 Ad
a3103royd

£20Z Ad
139ang

sisfjeuy anuaaay

Bunoaaly pieog £Z0Z ‘1) 3snbny _ ¥l ASHO jueld

pund uoneyodsuel|

118



8T

TGO

duluoly
%EL
S30IAI8Q
8Z0Z A3 I20TAd 920TAd SZTOTAd $2Z0ZTAd  €20C Ad paseyaing
00°0$
05°0$
00'1L$
0s'1L$
00'z$
05'z$
00t
%L %S
05cs saul ! sleusjely
; sajplabuijuony puy seiddng
Z9es 00'vS 10} UOISIADIY %0
5 : = Aepno |eyded
. ezps OV sLwe 0svs 5 %0 %0
e crvs 2 sijausg wawdinbg %0
00§ o :n_“mz_EE._._uwu__mt n_a,o.com Qo J8yi0
uonosfoid asnypuadx3 192[q0 Aq uopeaojjy ainyipuadxy pajyebpng
%90'E  L}6'ESS'VS %S0t BLOBLY'YS %90 9LE'IBZTVS %80'0 860°09L'v$ %.6'v1 §15°951'v$ B6LY'SL9'ES STANLIONIdXE TYLOL
%00't  PEG'LLIP'ES %00t }9S'TIE'ES %00'c 180'9LZ'ES %T6'0-  CHY'TZLES %28 HY'LSL'ES 9v8‘008'Z$ H3IHLO T1v 1vLOL
0% 0% 0% 0$ 0$ 0% sapualitguod 104 ualsinolg
0% 03 0% 0% 0$ 0% Siijauag uoleulws]
0% % 0% 0% 0$ ao$ Jusudinb3 pazileuded-uoN
%000 00L% %000 00L% %000  001% %000 00}% %SS°1el- 0013 (rav§) 5123(g0 soyi0
0% 0% 0% %00°00L- 0% 000'0Z}$ 0% Aeng |ENdeD
%00°€  $09'6228 %00€  916'72Z$ %00'€  pev'ales %00t 0Z)'0LC% %6L1C  000'P0Z$ 052948 s[e ey puy sayddng
%00'€ 1e2'z8L'e$ %00°E PPS'880'ES %00°€ 2155'666'2% %00'€ Z61'ZL6'2¢ %SE'L 12e'229'28 208°'c£9'2$ SEARg peseyaind
%SZ'E  E86'LYLLS %¥ZE  8S0'90L'LS %YTe  S6Z'LL0'LS %bZ'e  959'L£0'L$ %BE'ET  POL'S00'L$ ££9'V1IBS S1143N38 8 SANYIVS TVi0oL
%00Z RES'681S %00C 228'sals %007 8llL'zolg %002 909'8.L$ %182 $0L'S2LS €2.'6L1% Silisusg
%0S'e  brb'zees %0S'€  98Z'026% %05'¢  2l1'688% %05'¢  050'658% %EL'0E  000'0€8% 0L6'7€9$ sajiges

8207 Ad

Q3L03roxd

9207 Ad V%
a3103rodd

4202 Ad
Q2L03rodd

§20Z Ad
a31o3rodd

$Z0Z Ad
a3153royd

€202 A4
1390ang

s|sfjeuy ainypuadx3y

Bupeap pseog £20z ‘L1 Isnbny | ¥z QSHD JuelD

pung uoneyiodsue|

119



6T

8202 Ad
a3103royd

1202 Ad

Q3Lo3roHd

9202 Ad
Q3.103royd

16 16°0L e8’LL 9621 98'el w2
%0608 %68°06 %0L°66 %06°201 %lt'ShE %90°€ZL
1282065 Zh5'va6s 620°CV0'LS £12'160'LS SZE'BLLLS ZrE'sLL'LS

0% 0% 0% 0$ 0% 0%
Z¥5'vB6$ 620'cr0'L$ £12'160'L$ SZE'BLL'L WE'BLLLS 082'280°1$
(512'928) {981'85%) (r8lL'eb$) Z11'22%) (L13) Z95°6E$

0$ 03 0$ 03 03 08

03 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0$

0$ 0$ 03 0% 0$ 0%
(512'928) {98¢'85$) (va1'8v$) [(47%x43] (21$) 29§'9€$
%09'¢ S12'221$ %26’ B80Z'£80'L$ %L0'P L21'250'V$ %EV'P SIE'LLO'LS %2S'9 091'896$ 2p.'806%

0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ [
%09'€ [k Ar<ANE] %Z6Z BOZ'EB0'LS %0V LLP'TS0'LS %EV'P SIE'LLO'LS %69 09p'896% 27.'806%
%£0°T 005'5%0'L$ %EO'T  2TL'PZO°LS %0'Z £62'¥00'1$ %E9'L £0Z'v96% %952 £¥'896$ YOE'vr6$

0$ 0% [ 0$ 0$ 0%

0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$

0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 03 03
%E0'Z 005'670'L$ %E0T TIL'YZO'LS %02 £62'700'L$ %E9'} £02'v86% %95'C €ri'896% ¥0E vr6$

S20Z Ad Y20z Ad €202 Ad
a3.10370dd a3123royd 139ans

"ON3dX3 40 SHANOW 40 # S¥Y 3ONYIvE ANNd
SIUNLIANIdX3 40 % SY IONVIVE ANNS

3ONVIVE AN3 d¥Y3A 43L03roNd

JONVIvE NN OL SLNIWLsSnay Lianvy

JONYIVE ANN4 ONINNIO3E

S3JHNO0S 'NId ¥3HLO “TONI LIJI43a/ SNIdMNS

S350/ S304NO0S "Nid ¥3HL0 1vi0L
sas buloueulq 180

saamog Buioueuld JayiQ
S35 / STJUNOS ONIONVYNIH ¥IHLO

1101430/ SN1dUNS

S3MUNLIONIdX3 TVL0L
BYo

515073 Jysuag pue Alejes
SIUNLIANIEX3

INNIAZY TVLOL
B0

fesepad

aiels

1290

INN3AIY

Aewwng uonosafoid

Bugealy pleog £202 ‘Ll Isnbny _ Y2l ASHO Jueld

pung £311n23g |BI120g [ Juawaliay jedidiunpyy

120



0z

820Z Ad

16°0%

820Z Ad

(512'9.%)

2Z0ZAd 9202 Ad  SZ0ZAd  vZOTAd  £T0T Ad e Lol i one
00°0%
0z'0$
or'o$
09'0%
08'0%
=
. 00'L$ =
e yO'L$ ) 08 08 03
60°L .
$ Zi 18 218 gy ®
sasuejeq pund pug 1es)
2202 A4 920ZAd  STOZAd  YZ0ZAd  €20Z A4 820Z A4 LZ0Z A4 920 Ad
(oo0'001L$)
(000'08%$)
(98t'a5$) \
(b8l '8v$) (000'09%)
Z11'228) (ooo‘ov$)
(000'02$)
(21%)
0$
000°0Z$
z9g'ceg  000°0VS

000'09%

N918Q / sn|ding Jesy [eIsi

uolEINPa

aumuoly

S20ZAd  PZ0ZAd  €20Z Ad
(000°000's$)
(000°'000'p$)
(000'000°c$)
(000‘000'2%)
(000000°19)
= 0$
0% 0$ - 08
000'000°L$
sas() '§ Sa2Inog Buidueul4 J13y10
G202 Ad  V¥ZOZAd  £2Z0Z Ad
s
000'00Z$
000'00¥$
000°009$
000'008$
000°000'L$
000'00Z'1$

sainjipuadxgm SanuaAdxym

Aewwing uonoafodd

Buneely pieoq £20Z ‘21 ¥snbny | pZ| ASHO uel

pun4 A1n23ag [BI20S / JUdWalay [edidiuny

121



114

“URIIINED

auljuoyy

Yol
anuansy
1e207 JaUYi0
%0
Buipuny

a2inog Aq uoneao|y anuansy pajabpng

ANNIAZY TVL0L

ANNIATY HONOYHL-MOTA

ANNIAIY V3034 TVLOL

INNIAIY ALVLS TVi0L
anuanay 8jejs i8ui0
Bulpun paseg a2uapiA3
ETR A%y

ANNIAZH Tv001 TVL0L
BnuaAsY |20 JBYI0

8202 Ad 2202 Ad 920Z Ad S20C2Ad  +Z0Z Ad €202 Ad
88°0% soxe|
06°0%
26°0%
v6°0$
?6'0% 96'0$
/6'0% 86°0%
96'0% 00'L$
00'L% z01$ 2 %0
2018 B anusAay
vo'L$ 9 _._m:o._f..go_n_ﬁ_wo %0
G0'L$ 90'L$ anuaAaY |ElaISAay PaSEq S0USpIAg
alels 18ylo
uonoafoid anuanay
%E£0Z  005'S00°)L$ %£0°2T  TTL'YZOLS %P0’  €6Z'00°LS %E9’L  €0Z'va6$ %95'T  Evb'896$ YOE'vP6$
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0§
0$ 03 0% 0$ 0$ 0$
0$ o 0§ 0$ 0 0$
0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0%
0% o$ o$ 0% o$ o$
%EO'Z  00S'SYO'}$ %EO'ZT  TZLYIO'LS %P0'T  £62'700'LS %E9’)  €0Z'yB6$ %95  £h'896$ POE'YP6$
%000  S68'PES %000 SA8'PES %000 S68'VES %000 568'vES %06'L  G68'YES £YZ'veS
%0LZ  G09'0L0°L$ %il'T  /28'686% %ZL'T  B6E'6O6% %69k BOE'6YES %85T  8FS'EE6$ 190'016$

8202 Ad

21202 Ad
Q3123rodd

9202 Ad
a3133rodd

a31o3royd

§20Z Ad
a3L03royd

202 Ad
a3L03roxd

£20Z Ad
139ang

sexe] Apadold
a0

sisfAjeuy anuaaay

Bunealy preog £20z ‘L ¥snbny | pz| ASHO Jueio

J E O S s S 40

122



[44

"D R _—_—.
aunjuoly
8Z0ZAd 1Z0ZAd 9Z0ZAd SZOZAd HZOZAd €207 Ad
00°0%
0Z'0%
or'0$
09'0%
08'0$ %0
sopuabuguod o il PRGY EHliting
1608 10} UDISINOIE ¥ %0
1608 00’1 = Aeqino [ende
50'1$ LAt 5 mE.wmum %0 %0
= 80°L¢ 7 awdinbg 2
2
(A4 0’1 UONBUIMLIOL o7 o ot oua%o layig
uopaefoid amnjipuadxy 193[qO Aq uonedoj)y ainjipuadxy pajabpng
%09¢  SIZZZhIs $%ZOT  BOZ'EA0'LS %L0%  LLP'ZSOLS HEPy  SLOLLO'LS %S9 09F'6965 b2 8068 SFUNLIANIIXE TYLOL
0§ 0% 0% 03 0§ 0§ HIHLO 77V TvloL
0$ 0% 0% 0$ 0% 0% sajpuabuiuo) o4 uoisiaolg
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 03 Sjausg uoljeutuns)
0% 03 [} s 03 0% awdinb3 pazieydes-uop
0% 0% 0% 0$ 0% 0$ s128l90 Jauyl0
0$ 03 0$ 0$ 0$ (] Aeyno fepdes
0% 0% 0% 0$ 0% 0$ sjewajely puy selddng
0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 0% segjAlag paseyoing
%09 ShE'TTLLS %Z6'T  80Z'ERO'LS %20y LIP'TSO'LS %EV'Y  SLE'LLO'LS %L5°8 09¢'886% Zv.'806% SLI43N3E 7 SARVYIVS TVLOL
%09'€  §LZ2'2ZL'L$ %Z6'CZ  80Z'€0'LS %L0'v  1.p'260'1L8 %EP'y  SLE'LIOTLS %LG'8 09%'896% 2¥.'806% Sijeusg
03 03 0% 0% 0$ 0% sallejeg
820Z Ad 22027 Ad 920 Ad V% G207 Ad 202 Ad €202 Ad
43103rodd a3.1o3rodd a3LoaAroyd a3103roNd a3aLo3arodd 139ana
sisfjeuy ainjipuadxy
Bunesp pieoq £20z ‘2L Isnbny _ ¥ZlL ASHO jueln

pun4 f1un28g [8190g [ Jusawalney fedidiunpy

123



14

lo/naw [T 10/NIG# 00'0 051 10/na#
0/nar 10/AIa# 10/NIa# %000 %0521 10/na#

0$ 03 0% 0 000°005$ 0$

0$ 03 03 0% 0$ 0$

0$ [ 03 000'005$ 0$ 0$

0$ 0$ 0% (0000053) 000'009$ 0$

[ 0$ 03 000'00€$ 000005'F$ [

0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 03

03 0$ 0$ 000'00€$ 000'005'¥$ 0$

0§ 0$ 0$ (000'008%) (000°'000'v$) 0$

03 0$ %00°00L- 0% %00°08-  000'008% 000'000'v$ 03

0$ 0s %00°00L- 0% %0008~  000'008$ 000'000'7$ 0$

0$ 08 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$

0$ 0§ 0 0$ 0% ]

0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$

0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0$

0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0

0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$

8202 Ad
Q3103royd

V%

2202 Ad
a3aLo3roxd

V%

Q3103rodd

9202 Ad V% §20Z Ad V%

a31o3roxd

7202 Ad
a3103rodd

€202 Ad
13oang

~Uonesnpa

auIjuUOoJJ

‘AN3dX3 40 SHLNOW 40 # SY JONVIvE aNNd
SIHNLIANILXT 40 % SY JONYIVE aNNd

SONYTIVE AN3 ¥VIA Q3103rodd

JONVIVE ONN4 OL SINJWLSNAv Liany
3ONVIVE ANNL ONINNIO3E

S32MNOS "Nid ¥3HLO TONI UDI43A / SNId¥NS

$3SN /S3JM¥NOS "NId ¥IHLO TYLIOL
sesn Buipueul4 18Yy0

seoinog Buroueuly 1eyiQ
$3SN/SI0AUNOS ONIONYNIH ¥3IHLO

1101430/ sNdANs

SAUNLIANIdX3 TvLOL
E:llle]

$)500) Jyeueq pue Aees
SIUNLIANIIX3

3NNIAIY TVLOL
=YD

|esaps4

sieig

2207

FNNINIY

Arewwng uonaaford

Bupeay pieog £Z0z ‘L) ISNBNY | ¥Z)L QSHO Jueio

pun j3foid [ended

124



174

820T Ad

00°0%

820Z Ad

0%

4202 Ad 9202 Ad §20T Ad 202 Ad €202 Ad S50 8202 A4 120Z Ad
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0% 0%

oL"0$
0z'0$
0£'08
ot°0$
0s0$ S

05'0$

suoy

09'0%

sajuejeg pund pug Jeas

1Z0ZAd 9202 Ad  STOZAd  vZOZAd  £20Z Ad 820Z Ad  2Z0Z Ad
(000°005'v$)

(000‘000'v$)
(000°005'¢$)
(000‘000'c$)
(000°‘005'2$)
(000‘000°2$)
(000'005'1$)

(000'008$) (000000°1$)
(000‘005$)
0$

(000'000'v$)

0% 0% 0%

Joyaq / snjding Jeaj [eosIy

9202 Ad
0$

920Z Ad

5202 Ad
(=]

000'00€$

§T0Z Ad

~uUo3IedINPa

auNjuoly

Y20ZAd  £Z0Z Ad
03

000'005%
000°000'1$
000°005°1$
000°000°Z$
000°005'Z$
000°000'c$
000°005'c$
000'000'%$
000°005'%$
000°000'S$
sas( 9 sa9inog Hujdoueuly JayI0

0%

000'005'v$

Y20z A4 €20T Ad
0$

000'005$

000'000°L$
000'005'4$
000'000'2$
000'005'2$
000°000'€$
000'005'c$
000°000v$
000'005‘v$

sain)ipuadx3m SanuaAdym

Aewiwing uonoafold

Bupoes pieog £z0z ‘L) IsnBny | ¥z SHO JueID

pung joafoid |ended

125



ST

~UoIIedInpP3
9uUNuoJJ
820C Ad L20ZAd 9202 Ad SCO0ZAd ©PZOZAd €20Z Ad
0070%
000 000 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 000
B ) ) 00°0%
00°0%
00'0% |
00°0$
00°0$
00°0%
0 %0
00 Ow %0 anuaAay
(] .
0008 M anusnsy L Tfed0] ‘_wvtoo
‘0% O Bnoly)-moj, , %0 °
b H WL e Ry ado50 Buipuny
00°0% snuanay |esapmibaey Paseq aousapiAl
ejels IByjo
uonoafoid anuaaay aainog Aq uonesoj|y anuaaay pajabpng
03 0§ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 3NNIAIY TVLOL
03 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 3NNIATY HONOUHL-MOT4
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 3NNIAZY Tvd3a3d V1oL
0§ 0§ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 3NNIATY 3LVLS TVLOL
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0$ anuanay el Jayio
0% 0% 0% 0% 0$ 0$ Buipuny paseq sauepirg
aivis
0§ 0$ 0§ 0$ 0$ 0$ 3NN3A3Y 1001 TV.I0L
0$ 0% 0% i 0% 0$ anusAsy [e207 JBIO
0% 0$ 0% 0% 0% 0% sexe] Apadold
1v201
8202 Ad V% £20Z Ad v % 9202 A4 V% 5202 A4 v % %202 AL £202 A4
a3L03r0¥d Q3193royd 43L03roxd Q3193ro¥d a3193roud 139an4
sisfjeuy anuanay
Buyesly pieog £20z ‘.1 }snbny _ 2L ASHO juelH

pung sjasloid jenden

126



9z

~uoResNps

aunuoly

8202 Ad 2202 Ad 920TAd S20ZAd tYZOZAd €202 Ad
00°0$
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
05°0%
08'0$ 00°1L$

0s’L$

00°2$

0s'z%

I
00'e$ %0 o, a.mEm
sapuabujuo) mu:mﬁw |$ting
0S°t$ 10} UOISINOI4 P ] %0
= ~AepnQ [eyde)d
00'ps = %0
00'%% ] swousg uh% b %0
05'v$ o Eu_z..E_E_m.._.u.wﬂ_u.wﬁh n_m_o-m ﬂum_no JEINTS)
uonjasfoid amnypuadxy 199[qQ £Aq uonedojly ainypuadx3y pajebpng

0% [5 %00°00L- 0% %00'08- 000°008$ 000°000°%$ 0§ SIMNLIONIAXT TWLOL
0% 0$ %00°00}- 0% %00°08-  000°009§ 000'000'7$ 0$ H¥IHLO 1TV TvLOL
0 0$ 0% 0% o [ sapuebuiuog Jod uoisiralg
o0s 0s 03 0% 0s 0% siyauag uoleuwa)
0% i} 0% 0% 0$ 0% awdinb3 pazieyden-uoN
0% 0% 08 0% 0$ 0$ s)a2lqQ0 Jayio
i3 0% %00'00L- 0% %00°08- 000°'008% 000'000'7$ 03 Aepno |endeo
0$ 0% [ 08 0% 0% s|euelely puy sallddng
o o0 0% 0% 0$ 08 SAAIDS POSEYING
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ S1I43N3E B SAANVIVS TrLOL
[ 0% [ [ 0% 0% siyausg
0$ 0% 0$ 03 08 03 salejes

8202 Ad
Q3103rodd

V%

Q3123rodd

4202 Ad

9202 Ad V%
43193rodd

§202 Ad
Q3Lo3rodd

20T Ad
d3Lo3rodd

€202 Ad
l3oang

sisfjeuy ainypuadx3y

Bupjesiy pieoq £z0z ‘21 Isnbiny | yZ1 ASHO jue1n

pung spung jeyides

127



Lz

~uoRedINpa

aunjuoJyy

JONVIVE N3 HV3A A3103roud

8202 Ad ¥ %

43103royd

4202 Ad
Q3103aroyd

9202 Ad

§20Z Ad

¥20Z A4

861'919'cS 6£0'9Z'¢$ 196'616°28 0£1'£89'23 oeY'esZ'zs $0.'126'F$
6€0'v9Z°c$ 156'616'2$ 0€1'¢85'2$ 9EY'eSZ'2$ $02'126'v$ 168'V9S'YS
85v'15ES Z80'PreS 8Z8'9EES $69'62€% (892'899'23) Ly8'95€S
0$ 03 0$ 0$ (000°000'c$) 0§
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ (000°000°€$) 0$
0% 03 0$ 0% 0% 0$

%bhT 65’1558 %Sh'T  2BO'VYES %94’ 828'9£E$ %b9°0-  ¥60'62E$ %p0'L-  ZTELLEES LYB'95ES
0% 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 03
03 0s$ 0$ 0$ 03 0$
0$ 0$ 03 0$ 0% 0$

%¥L'T 65K LGES %GL'C  Z80'vYES %9l 828'9EES %90 Y69'BZES %b0'l-  TEL'LEES 198'95E$

€202 Ad

JONVIvE NN O4 SLNIWLsnav Liany
FONVIVE ANNd ONINNIO3E
S30UNO0S °'Nid ¥IHLO "TONI LID43a/ SNIdAHNS

S$3SN /S30UNOS "Nid ¥3HLO TYL1O0L
sasf) Buioueul Jaylo

seninog Buoueuld Jayio

$3SN / $32YNOS DNIONVYNI4 ¥IHLO

ANNIAIY TYi0L
BYo

[e1apad

a|s

2207

3NN3NIY

128

Q3193royd Q3103rodd Q3123royd 139an8

Aewwng uoiosfoud
Buneay pieog £Z07 ‘Li 1snbny _ 2l ASHO jueln

pun4 yseo Buiyiopn




8¢

820C Ad  LZOZAd 920TAd STOTAd PZOTAd  €2OT Ad

00°0%
00'}$
00°2Z$
szzs
z62$

85 ¢cs 00°¢$

8207 Ad 2202 Ad

9z'es
z29°es 00'v$

482 =

0% 0$
saoueleg pund pug Jeaj

BZOZ Ad  220TAd  920TAd STOTAd $ZOZAd  €20Z Ad 820CT Ad  ZT0T Ad
(892'899'2%) (000‘000°c$)

(000'005°2¢$)
(0o00‘000°2$)
(000'005°1L$)
(000'000°4$)
(000'005%)
H B = = m
6Sv'LGES Z80'vPES 8C8'9EES  ¥69'6TES /pR'95es 000005
000°000°L$

Joi8@ / shiding Iea) [easidq

~uoielNpPa

aunjuoly

920z Ad  SZ0ZAd  PZOZAd  £20Z Ad
(000'005°€$)

. {o00'000°c$)
(000‘005'2$)
(000'000'2%)
(0000051 %)
(000°000°L$)

(000°'0053)

()}
0$ 0% 0% s
sas() g saainog Buidueuld 8410

9202 Ad STOTAd VYTOTAd  €20T A4

0s$
000°05$
000'001$
000'051$
000'00Z$
000'05Z$
000°00€$

000°05¢$
000°00v$

S3NUIAIY W

Aewwng uonaalold

Bunesy pJeod €20z ‘L1 Isnbny _ Y21 ASHO jueln

pung yseo Bunopp

129



67

8202 Ad LZOZ Ad 920ZAd SZOZAd V20T Ad €202 Ad

"UoIeINP3

aunuoJy

chﬁ saxe|
ze'0$ .
£€°0$
: £2'0$
£€0% :
£€'0% pe0$
¥€°0% 0%
G€°0% %E
re 0% N enuaAsy
SE05 2 =0 e007 10
= anuaasy [B007 13410
508 904 5 6 U
S yBnouy-moldy, o %0 Bulpun4
9€°0% 9¢°0% SNUDASY |BlapRipray paseyq a0uapiAg
8jels 18ylo
uonaafoid anuanay 9ainog Aq uoljeao]y anuaAay pajabpng
%pL'Z  6SY'ISES %SL'T  Z90'vves %9L'Z  828'9ge$ %19'0-  $69'6ZE$ %p0' L~  ZEL'IEES 1v8'9se$ ANNIAIY TVLIOL
0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0% ANNIATY HONOYUHL-MOTd
0$ 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 3NN3AIY TV¥3AQ34 TVLI0L
03 03 0$ 0% 0% 0% 3NNIATY ALVLS TVIOL
0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0% 0% enusay ajelg jeUlo
o$ 0% o$ [0} 0$ 0$ Buipung paseq @ouapiA3
3ivis
%bL'e  6SP'LSES %SL'Z  280'vvES %912  8Z8'9eE$ %190 ¥69°'62€$ %P0 l-  TEL'LEES 28'95€$ INNIAZY TvO01 Tv10L
%000  ¥B'LL$ %000  PE'LLS %000 2p6'LI$ %000 L¥6'LIS %68'C  Lb6'LIS 667'LLS anuaasy [ed07] B8O
%ZZZ  ZVS'6EES %ETT  GEL'ZEES %STZ  188'veES %p90-  LbL'LLES %0b' - S8.L'6LES abe'SPES saxe] Auadold
a0

8202 Ad 2202 Ad 9202 Ad

a3L03royd Q3Lo3royd a3103royd

V% G20Z Ad V% 202 Ad €202 Ad
a3103roud a3Loaroxd 13oang

sisAjeuy anuanay

Bunoay pieog £z0z ‘LI ¥snbny _ ¥ZlL ASHO juelo
pung yseo Buop

130



131



= J A “n - § BNy . ) . .o..
— : \ - \" ﬂ. ’ n‘.r_. : . ’
: S 4l C mrf S - £3 h </ <. -
..... &l \ nl.l.lt. .n \d . l . 'U » \ - L
&7 s A I‘l w - - s

L i -
. !& - : & »
” ! ol 3 )
‘ . - - ._%\.
§ - : = o - / /i
L] ~ . F: uw g ..._b.
— - =08 f
4 - l/ “ y = & m.ﬁ..il !

\\\\\

! J

L

4+
8
|
(2

l

'

) g B \ . AR . Vigi7i12i111)7

v,

S~

5B
_
_

LU

ST

i . = Hitren Lo

—

T~ ¥ —

4 — — e g A g e - —
E o P —dgtl . E : —
= - —_— . B & . L - - e
\m U ...:.i.‘..q..“vil Tl T

“*J i, W et bl DY Ly
»
I

i 3 I

r— \ _
A
~TT1r -
| \
_‘. [ | d
| | | \
* }
_ h.t3 5l , _
_1 Sy 8 | 4 4 T - il o + y
| pe- | __
Atﬂ _ _ _ _. "
|
- -+ s i3 h
e el
_ _
PR k2 __ |
. _.
L A | L ! =
= u.nl‘\ ﬁﬁl
_ ! o ..
enann | * Sy -
_.__._ s _ ;
- :
s vy pes TR
=
1748 i
£ mm o | _
. _ 1
- |
_ _ . = g = 3
! . 3 oM < 3 _ » - )
Lol T Y uuc L - _. C IH:E
. “ : PR ' oo |
-1 o Eisu : - . = 2 S - . . 54 _
‘ - b - P 4. - 3 ; : = v - v‘ 3 ll.llfnll |.. : —
- - - o :

A

w\,u

.\.)
s,



o o

98'-0"

ADDITION: 6,533 SF

R PLYO BOXES
DUMBBELLS

133

WEIGHT ROOM o
6,026 SF

WITH DISPLAY MONITOR

S AND MARKERBOARD
i
o (2) OPEN FLOOR AREA 24' x 22"
- FUNCTIONAL FITNESS
= - SLEDS
= - RESISTANCE RUNNING
L 28I_6II - %
i = 12'-0"
= % L
e e ==t ==t ==t ==t =t ED
EXISTING OVERHEAD | S
DOOR TO REMAIN iyl g8 g8 g8 iyl - iyl S 5 O S F

FLOOR PLAN - APPROACH 1

o'b__—m' WEIGHT ROOM EXPANSION | 07/27/23 | 02



Grant High School
Weight Room Addition
Option 1: 6533 sf

Estimate of Probable Costs

Revised with Site Changes 8.11.23

Work Description

Building and Site Concrete

Masonry

Structural Steel

General Trades Work

Roofing and Sheet Metal

Aluminum Glass and Glazing

Flooring

Fire Protection

Plumbing

HVAC

Electrical and Communications

Site Grading, Excavation, Site Utilities
Asphalt Paving, Sealcoating and Striping and restoration
Total Construction Costs

General Conditions
CM Management Costs
Testing, Survey, Soil borings, Initial Survey

Sub-Total of Construction Costs
Contingency 10.0%
Total Construction Costs including Contingency

PreConstruction Services
CM Fee
A/E Fees 9.5%

Owner Purchased Items
Weight Room Equipment

Total Estimate for All Construction including fees and owner purchased

items

Estimate of Probable Costs

415,862
360,000
310,000
225,000
265,000
110,000
145,000

65,000

50,000
490,000
310,000
206,000

87,500

$3,039,362

42,300
342,360
50,000

$3,474,022
$303,936
$3,777,958
33,390

113,339
369,673

308,415

$4,602,775

134




- = 1 >
| | | | Lo | [T
=
“(\“‘ =
"
~ D
I I I I S o
— 7R E4N
RIM*7V‘4.V‘V‘ ‘ ‘ (/SQ%
INV=749.75 | =N20?
T
| o LEGEND
I o)
| | | | | A@ /\@@6 EXISTING PROPOSED
g\ ] «@ , , , , © Manhole @
pLI‘ - —-20 0 20 40 60 @ Catch Basin @
L e : ERIKSSON
Y ‘ (/;Q@Aj Oco Clean Out Oc.o.
| | | | ASPHALT | ‘\ #ﬁ@@ﬁ Scale: 1 ”:20’ CC Flared End Section " ENGINEERING
CB (O(Q I A\ D) Storm Sewer r— AS S D C |ATE S LTD
’ RIM=755.80 A7 | O Sanitary Sewer — > : :
—752.05 — j —
'3 E E D) INV=/52.05 E | s Combined Sewer 145 COMMERCE DRIVE, SUITE A
INV=749.65 N | N GENERAL NOTES w Water Main w— GRAYSLAKE, ILLINOIS 60030
G Gas Line G pHoONE (B47) 223-4804
| | [ | The Location of Existing Underground Utilities, Such As oH Overhead Wi OH Fax (B847) 223-4864
~ ASPHALT Watermains, Sewers, Gas Lines, Etc., As Shown On The Plans, vernead Wires emaiL EMAIL@EEA-LTD.COM
A © WOOD ”EEND/EOO ‘ Has Been Determined From The Best Available Information and E Electrical Cable E PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM
CO(L S A%QO ’%’o; %%SPHALT o q%% \>< 5 Is Given For The anvenience of The Contractor. I—Igy/ever, The (Buried) LICENSE NO. 184-003220
(OQ-Q\ & «@O) (LO> & l@?/\@ o;\j . «@Cb oo\ gwnetr _’_c:‘nciiE Ehe' Engcmee: Dcz. NotUﬁﬁigmeoﬁequrr;'sm:h% In The T Telephone Line T EXPIRES: 04/30/2025
DR - O o o _ _ _ e — A M _ " ven at During Construction, Utilities er Than Those
I — A «:5 A A —— — —— _ ° — 9 ’T(O Shown May Be Encountered, and That The Actual Location of A Fire Hydrant A
—— — X X X X—— —X X CEETACTERES % X e T CHAIN LINK FE@CE Those Which Are Shown May Be Different From The Location X Valve Vault ")
o7 © T RC ~
B A 759 As Shown On The Plans. R Buffalo Box [2)
& B
Contractor Shall Notify The Owner, Engineer and The Village of Ops Downspout LI
Fox Lake A Minimum of 48 Hours In Advance of Performing R
INLET Any Work. G Gas Valve
=/56.10 4 ©" ComEd Manhole
myi; ) jr( I8 All Areas, On or Off Site, Disturbed During Construction ©CE Z
R 535 - i% 1 G- Operations and Not Part of the Work As Shown Hereon Shall Hand Hole
[ o 7R/ Be Restored To Original Condition to the Satisfaction of the Ki Light Pole ):
N G Owner at No Additional Cost to the Owner. It is Incumbent I
—— \O\. o 64 g.ﬁ)) ONE STORY FRAME BUILDING Upon Contractor to Show That Damaged Areas Were Not < Utility Pole O O
AN /\6 vf\ Disturbed By Construction Operations. X Telephone Pedestal
C ‘\ \\J /‘IG)% . . .e. .
|~ These Drawings Assume That The Contractor Will Utilize An © Telephone Manhole
C . . " . . T
v Electronic Drawing File and Stake All Site Improvements Using
A% X, Coordinates Tied Into The Control Points. The Dimensions q Si .| —
/\3 /\Q Indicated On The Drawings Are For The Convenience of The 'gn
[ </§O @(O Contractor Only. X X X Fence X X X
( g A No Person May Utilize The Information Contained Within These //‘E% Accessible 6 I
\ ~ Drawings Without Written Approval From Eriksson Engineering ) Parking Stall D CD
CONCRETE A it Ltd
\ ssociates, . — Curb & Gutter = Z —
\ The Engineer Is Furnishing These Drawings For Construction Depressed Curb | I I I O
\\\ Purposes As A Convenience To The Owner, Architect, Or C 782.50 Curb Elevation C 782.50
‘ ab Surveyor. Prior To The Use Of These Drawings For s 782.““ . C 782.00 > 2
N x ) | = Construction Purposes, The User Of This Media Shall Verify All X Y Gutter Elevation ) —
\ C/B*D, 4 @7 ‘ Gr /57.42 Dimensions And Locations Of Buildings With The Foundation x P 783.25 Pavement Elevation P 783.25 < I
\ Gr 7ﬁ8\4\ﬂ Iy Drawings And Architectural Site Plan. If Conflicts Exist The X i
A _ \ ] S NPT - 758%5 User Of This Information Shall Contact The Engineer X W 7B2. 10 Sidewalk Elevation W 762.10 —
& /\\ \\ 1 Inv /54 .40 \LM \R(JP) C——ff]fg:fégﬁ Immediately. x 784.0 Ground Elevation x 784.0 D —
1 - ‘ Contractor Shall Provide An As—built Survey Prepared By A X T/W 78520 T%fl’e‘z,’;ifftammg Wall /W 785.20 — Z [
‘ S Licensed Professional Land Surveyor In Accordance With The LIJ
T Authorities Having Jurisdiction Which May Include All Storm and T Swale < : :
T Structure Locations, Sizes, Rim and Invert Elevations, and 781 Contour Line 781 — m
Watermain and Valve and Appurtenance Locations. - <
Deciduous Tree &
The lllinois Department Of Transportation Standard % . G |
BS“S\ Specifications For Road And Bridge Construction Latest Edition, Coniferous Tree
d And All Addenda Thereto, Shall Govern The Earthwork And (T N\, Brushline . ><
Paving Work Under This Contract Unless Noted Otherwise. Tree Protection . I | I
Fencing at Drip Line I O
Remove Curb And Z w LL
Gutter, Typ. C\l
g IR O <
Gr 758.05 Al e R DEMOLITION NOTES DEMOLITION LEGEND (ls
SV W S S \KT‘ e All Signs to Be Removed Shall Be Salvaged and Stored in the S Utility Line Removal m —
Uéé@ ] ﬂﬂ Owner's Facility for Future Use as Applicable. I I I
L L() Q 1 - Contractor Shall Keep All Village Streets Free and Clear of Bituminous Pavement Removal
Remove Existing “\i }9 = Construction Related Dirt/Dust/Debris. (Full Depth)
Storm Sewer aNFoT=ott -
D‘I‘f*l QCO Coordinate Existing Utility Removal with Local Authorites and =
M ,g\ % Utility Companies Having Jurisdiction. [ Concrete Pavement Removal
‘\ 4_@@@ ___________________ (Full Depth)
O)) ‘ \ > Contractor Shall Coordinate Removal of Overhead Wires And
@b. \ X %) Uto:h:ty Poleg With Authorities Having Jurisdiction And Respective Pavement Sawcut
A | |)§ - Utility Providers.
\ e
Q \ v, ‘\ ~ ] e The Existing Building is to Remain Operational During H Curb & Gutter Removal
:'\ / ‘ = ol Construction. Therefore, the Temporary Relocation of All
\ X/ . = Necessary Ultilities Serving the Existing Building Shall Be Reserved for Seal:
> :
) ggwgvz Igé?'nR/::?odcation a ] QAD Coordinated Prior to the Commencement of Construction
CB—C, 4°¢ 9 i Operations.
ss(c $$£:C Gr /758.75 All Sawcutting Shall be Full Depth to Provide a Clean Edge to
- < ' | 753 .45 <1 Match New Construction. Match Existing Elevations at Points of
o = = [nv 52 E 15 RCP) N AD nv : Connection for New and Existing Pavement, Curb, Sidewalks,
E Mo:tar:/PIug Abandoned — 75960 S (I ” RCpA3” DH%gO A . Remove And Relocat etc. Al Sawcut Locations Shown Are Approximate and May Be
15" Pipe Penetration In ° @Q' 5 8 PVC Pressure Sign According To Field Adjusted to Accommodate Conditions, Joints, Material
Exisitng Catch Basin | & O Ratad Pipe @ 0% Geometry Plan, Typ. Type, etc. Remove Minimum Amount Necessary for Installation
S p 7 of Proposed Improvements.
& Contractor Shall Provide and Shall Be Responsible for Any
) :@ :@ :@ :@ Necessary Traffic Control and Safety Measures During
I Y. Y, P Demolition and Construction Operations Within or Near the
% V4 -'\46 3 X / Public Roadway.
o i - : e ne o0 e o ) All Light Poles to Be Removed From Private Property Shall Be
+f \ . & .................. \’Q\/ ......................................................... \ , ..................................................................................................................... Removed ,‘n The,'r Ent,‘rety, Includ,‘ng Base and A” ] ]
v ; oL A\O - o X OF Appurtenances. Coordinate Abandonment of Electrical Lines No. | Date [Description
% e \O With Electrical Engineer and Owner Prior to Demolition.
- @) 7 Remove Tree, Typ.
+ OQ - . Perform Tree Pruning In All Locations Where Proposed
o . '’/ 227 - 277 /7 # ’ Pavement And/Or Utility Installation Encroach Within The
3 ;75/50 777 O 777 FO 799 FO / _ Existing Drip Line Of Trees To Remain. All Trenching Within
— - } The Drip Line Of Existing Trees To Remain Shall Be Done
> % Radially Away From Trunk If Roots In Excess Of 1” Diameter
= o Are Exposed. Roots Must Be Cut By Reputable Tree Pruning
= Remove Existing BoIIgrds Service Prior To Any Transverse Trenching. Obtain Approval Of
o And Relocate According . . . : .
= To Electrical Enai The Architect Prior To Operations For A Variance From This
) To ectrical Engineer, Clean Out—J Procedure.
yp- R -
S Rim /60.90 | Coordinate Tree Removal with Land Architect. All Trees T Z
& Re—route Or Replace g ~ N 5 oordinate Tree Removal wi andscape Architect. rees To
< Existing Water, Fiber, And Inv /5/.355 N - /-§ n ‘ Be Removed Shall Be Removed In Their Entirety and Stumps O
a Gas Lines As Necessary For 10 & Shall Be Ground to' Proposed Sub.grade. Use As Mulch for
N e ) ” K Proposed Landscaping Where Applicable. —
3 New Addition 10’ 8” HDPE @ W 0% N | | —
< = ‘ ]— Provide Tree Protection Fencing Prior To Construction
S al ‘ Operations. Maintain Throughout Construction. O © ERIKSSON ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, LTD., 2023
- 1 THIS PLAN & DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF ERIKSSON ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, LTD.
L]f I | NO REPRODUCTION OF ANY PART OF THESE PLANS IS PERMITTED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN
[ \S ““‘ D CONSENT OF ERIKSSON ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, LTD.
IS N c . | ‘ Design By: Approved By: Date:
) A Exisitng Field House
o o 9 | 0 EG KC 08/07/23
F/F 761.50 —
= |
. U‘ I Vv N |1 sheet Titie:
- L ||| 0
J RI :I73b52“W:§OA? Z
HINVI=l/52.017| [~ ()
| | S SITE DEMOLITION
il PLAN
I ‘ L L
a |
| 3
- Q).\ .
D AR R F— |1 sheetNo:
/\<O I ‘ iy 6@' O
b | | Z
N 0
| T ] SCHEMATIC PRICING SET
125 |




| | | ’
I I I CB -
RIM=754.55
INV=749.75
I I I I I
<
ASPHALT
I I I I I
CB
9 RIM=7/55.80 ‘
B EED) INV=752.05 E [T
INV=749.65 N I
! ! | ! I R
WOOD FENB:E ASPHALT “I
[ |7 ASPHALT I
— —_— e e e e e e e e e ——— e e —— — — —_— o S — e S ___I___________I_::I;*;f_——— I
X X X X X— o . . . . . CAAN UNK FENCE 1 @
L
INLET /
o RIM=756.10
| INV:7%.4O
|
ONE STORY FRAME BUILDING BRICK
BUILDING
N ®
u ] |
‘ C CONC
) | CONCRETE | concretE |
. |
® | &_ CB—A, 49
XCB-D, 4’3 Gr 757.42
) Gr /758.40
%\\ ///\
\i// \\\/
@ y 24’ @‘- _ C:B*B, ZI‘I®
CB*E‘J A:ID Alternate Location of Gr /758.05 |
Gr /59.50 ADA Parking Stalls \
S 9, . I
//\\ Typ.
] [ ] [ ] [ ] [ ] [ ] I
|
Lo
\ R 5 ‘
\J
CB-F, 49 I
" Gr 760.50 Match Curb And A%\\ |
@b Gutter With Existing | ]
\
New ADA Parking Spaces J
And Signs
:\\ 11’ 5’ / /
\ Typ. 7 Typ. V 7
~ / P / / N Refer To Architectural And BUII—DING I
\: ) ; ) \: ) Structural Drawings For Exact |

Locations Of Building Addition, Typ.

eV

ADDITION

LEGEND
EXISTING PROPOSED
, , , , © Manhole @
—-20 0 20 40 60 @ Catch Basin @
. , Oco Clean Out Oco.
S CO/ e. 7 :20 [ C Flared End Section C
)7 Storm Sewer D—
—_— ) Sanitary Sewer —)—
_ Combined Sewer D
GENERAL NOTES W Water Main w—
G Gas Line G
The Location of Existing Underground Utilities, Such As ,
Watermains, Sewers, Gas Lines, Etc., As Shown On The Plans, o Overhead Wires OH
Has Been Determined From The Best Available Information and E Electrical Cable E
Is Given For The Convenience of The Contractor. However, The (Buried)
Owner and The Engineer Do Not Assume Responsibility In The —_— T Telephone Line T
Event That During Construction, Utilities Other Than Those a Fire Hydrant 'Y
Shown May Be Encountered, and That The Actual Location of - fre yaran
Those Which Are Shown May Be Different From The Location X Valve Vault -
As Shown On The Plans. ®, Buffalo Box 89
Contractor Shall Notify The Owner, Engineer and The Village of Ops Downspout LI
Fox Lake A Minimum of 48 Hours In Advance of Performing R Gos Vol
Any Work. ¢ as Valve
. . . . @ ComEd Manhole
All Areas, On or Off Site, Disturbed During Construction CE
Operations and Not Part of the Work As Shown Hereon Shall Hand Hole
Be Restored To Original Condition to the Satisfaction of the Liaht Pol
Owner at No Additional Cost to the Owner. It is Incumbent ﬁ :g“ oe ):
Upon Contractor to Show That Damaged Areas Were Not 2% Utility Pole O
Disturbed By Construction Operations. . Telephone Pedestal
These Drawings Assume That The Contractor Will Utilize An C@T Telephone Manhole

Electronic Drawing File and Stake All Site Improvements Using
Coordinates Tied Into The Control Points. The Dimensions

Indicated On The Drawings Are For The Convenience of The CI Sign .I
Contractor Only. X X X Fence X X: X
i

No Person May Utilize The Information Contained Within These ?‘E% Accessible @
Drawings Without Written Approval From Eriksson Engineering = Parking Stall
Associates, Ltd. Curb & Gutter —_—
The Engineer Is Furnishing These Drawings For Construction Depressed Curb
Purposes As A Convenience To The Owner, Architect, Or Curb Elevation
Surveyor. Prior To The Use Of These Drawings For g ;:5'?9 . 0%
Construction Purposes, The User Of This Media Shall Verify All X Y Gutter Elevation )
Dimensions And Locations Of Buildings With The Foundation x P 783.25 Pavement Elevation P 783.25
Drawings And Architectural Site Plan. If Conflicts Exist The . .
User Of This Information Shall Contact The Engineer x W 782.10 Sidewalk Elevation W 782.10
Immediately. x 784.0 Ground Elevation x 784.0
Contractor Shall Provide An As—built Survey Prepared By A X T/W 785.20 T?;'Fl’evoai‘ifnetammg Wan , _T/W 785.20
Licensed Professional Land Surveyor In Accordance With The
Authorities Having Jurisdiction Which May Include All Storm and T Swale
Structure Locations, Sizes, Rim and Invert Elevations, and 781 . 781
Watermain and Valve and Appurtenance Locations. o Contour Line —

A Deciduous Tree
The lllinois Department Of Transportation Standard <;\/§ Coniferous Tree
Specifications For Road And Bridge Construction Latest Edition, /
And All Addenda Thereto, Shall Govern The Earthwork And /N N\, Brushline

Paving Work Under This Contract Unless Noted Otherwise.

GEOMETRY NOTES

All Dimensions Contained Herein Reference Back Of Curb, Face
Of Retaining Wall, Edge Of Pavement, Center of Structure And
Outside Face Of Building Foundation Unless Otherwise Noted.

All Pavement Striping Shall Be 4” Wide Yellow Paint Per
Specifications. All Cross Hatch Striping Shall Be 45° At 2'-0”
Centers.

All Accessible Parking Signs (R7—8) Must Be Placed at the
Center of the Space and Within 5 Feet of the Space.

Refer to Architectural Drawings for Exact Locations of All
Buildings.

Tree Protection
Fencing at Drip Line

ERIKSS50ON

ENGINEERING
ASS0OCIATES, LTD,

145 COMMERCE DRIVE, SUITE A
GRAYSLAKE, ILLINOIS 60030
rpHoONE (B47) 223-4804
Fax (B47) 223-4864
EMAIL EMAIL@EEA'LTD.CDM
PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM
LICENSE NO. 184-003220
EXPIRES: 04/30/2025

GRANT HIGH SCHOOL
WEIGHT ROOM ADDITON
OPTION 1
285 E. GRAND AVENUE
FOX LAKE, ILLINOIS

Reserved for Seal:

(2]
yallla
T : . N\ he No.| Date |Description
| I— A
X X X X X X : ? 2 7 | ]
|_ ] ? /c,o, ‘
7
N Clean Out—J I
ZZ Rim 760.90 e I Z
7 O
% -
/ Exisitng Field House I I o ey | Awoedsy | Dae
t/ F/F 761.50 f = EG KC 08/07/23
[ E——— —— ? ‘ . C£ Sheet Title:
— + 7 e Q|| siTE GEOMETRY
Rim 760.80 @ | O
% T PLAN
I —— T * ? I O
— / LL
T / I — :
=~ / | Sheet No:
+ o O
% Z C200
N "z SCHEMATIC PRICING SET
\ 226




S

O
Lz !
:(\L“ =
|
I | CB _—%
RIM=754.35 |
INV=749.75 s
|
-
| | L
2
:(\“‘ =
—|
|
ASPHALT |
' ! | ~
CB |
RIM=755.80 | =
INV=752.05 E [T
INV=749.65 N | |
3 \
l I cp [ “‘ /F‘J\\
. FE%gE ASPHALT | ]
|7 ASPHALT | B
—_— e — 7—————4‘T.77+7777L — — 1) — s em— — e ———— e e e— e— J—ji_t]iii— -— — “‘ “ ‘
i |
- . . . . . CHAIN LINK FENCE || a o
L
INLET
////%k\\ RIM=756.1(
INV=752.4C
? ‘ T:% ‘
ONE STORY FRAME BUILDING BRICK - B -
BUILDING v |
N |‘\ -
S H;Q o /‘/“‘
:j || ./
H |
- \ |
| CONCRETE | CONCRETE e
=
‘Lffi = | ‘ O
® , ®_ CB—A, 49 | h
CB-D, 4'¢ Cr 757.42 |
Gr 758.40 ) Inv 754.07 (12" RCP)
Inv 754.40 (12”7 RCP) = ===
/ \ / R 7
o S N v |
i2

X CB—E, 4'¢
Gr /59.50
v Inv 754.10 (127 RCP)

New 4’¢ MH

RIM=758.90
INV.=753.40 N/

FO —

GENERAL NOTES

The Location of Existing Underground Utilities, Such As
Watermains, Sewers, Gas Lines, Etc., As Shown On The Plans,
Has Been Determined From The Best Available Information and
Is Given For The Convenience of The Contractor. However, The
Owner and The Engineer Do Not Assume Responsibility In The
Event That During Construction, Utilities Other Than Those
Shown May Be Encountered, and That The Actual Location of
Those Which Are Shown May Be Different From The Location
As Shown On The Plans.

Contractor Shall Notify The Owner, Engineer and The Village of
Fox Lake A Minimum of 48 Hours In Advance of Performing
Any Work.

All Areas, On or Off Site, Disturbed During Construction
Operations and Not Part of the Work As Shown Hereon Shall
Be Restored To Original Condition to the Satisfaction of the
Owner at No Additional Cost to the Owner. It is Incumbent
Upon Contractor to Show That Damaged Areas Were Not
Disturbed By Construction Operations.

These Drawings Assume That The Contractor Will Utilize An
Electronic Drawing File and Stake All Site Improvements Using
Coordinates Tied Into The Control Points. The Dimensions
Indicated On The Drawings Are For The Convenience of The
Contractor Only.

No Person May Utilize The Information Contained Within These
Drawings Without Written Approval From Eriksson Engineering
Associates, Ltd.

The Engineer Is Furnishing These Drawings For Construction
Purposes As A Convenience To The Owner, Architect, Or
Surveyor. Prior To The Use Of These Drawings For
Construction Purposes, The User Of This Media Shall Verify All
Dimensions And Locations Of Buildings With The Foundation
Drawings And Architectural Site Plan. If Conflicts Exist The
User Of This Information Shall Contact The Engineer
Immediately.

Contractor Shall Provide An As—built Survey Prepared By A
Licensed Professional Land Surveyor In Accordance With The
Authorities Having Jurisdiction Which May Include All Storm and
Structure Locations, Sizes, Rim and Invert Elevations, and
Watermain and Valve and Appurtenance Locations.

The lllinois Department Of Transportation Standard
Specifications For Road And Bridge Construction Latest Edition,
And All Addenda Thereto, Shall Govern The Earthwork And
Paving Work Under This Contract Unless Noted Otherwise.

UTILITY NOTES

LEGEND
EXISTING PROPOSED
© Manhole @
@ Catch Basin @
yAN Area Drain A
Oco. Clean Out Oco.
[ C Flared End Section E
r— Storm Sewer D—
)7 Sanitary Sewer —)—
_ Combined Sewer >
w Water Main W——
G Gas Line G
—OH Overhead Wires —OH—
E Electrical Cable E
(Buried)
— T — Telephone Line el —
joy Fire Hydrant
@ Valve Vault G
Xy Buffalo Box 89
Ops Downspout O
®o Gas Valve
@CE ComEd Manhole
Hand Hole
jot Light Pole x
O Utility Pole ROy
X, Telephone Pedestal
C@T Telephone Manhole
d Sign .|
X X X Fence X X X
éﬁ;‘ Accessible @
) Parking Stall
— Curb & Gutter —
Depressed Curb
C 782.50 Curb Elevation C 782.50
x G 782.00 Gutter Elevation G 782.00
x P 783.25 Pavement Elevation P 783.25
x W 782.10 Sidewalk Elevation w 782.10
x 784.0 Ground Elevation x 784.0
x T/W 785.20 Top of Retaining Wall /W 785.20
Elevation
- Swale
8l Contour Line —781
V Deciduous Tree
<}\/§ Coniferous Tree
/N N\, Brushline

Tree Protection
Fencing at Drip Line

STRUCTURE NOTES

Utility Service Lines as Shown Hereon are Approximate.
Coordinate The Exact Locations With The Plumbing Drawings.
Coordinate The Locations With The Plumbing Contractor and/or

the Owner’s Construction Representative Prior to Installation of
Any New Utilities.

Refer to Plumbing Drawings for Continuation of All Utilities

All Catch Basins to Be Installed in Paved Areas Shall Have
Neenah R2504—-D Frame & Grate or Approved Equal.

All Catch Basins to Be Installed in Landscaped Areas Shall
Have Neenah R4340—B Frame & Grate or Approved Equal. For
Cone Sections Install a Minimum of 4” Grade Rings For
Topsoil Respread. For Flat Slab Tops Install the Following

ERIKSS50ON

ENGINEERING

ASS0OCIATES, LTD,

145 COMMERCE DRIVE, SUITE A

GRAYSLAKE,

ILLINOIS 60030

rpHoONE (B47) 223-4804
Fax (B47) 223-4864

emaiL EMAIL@EEA-LTD.COM
PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM

LICENSE NO.

184-003220

EXPIRES: 04/30/2025

GRANT HIGH SCHOOL
WEIGHT ROOM ADDITON

OPTION A

285 E. GRAND AVENUE

FOX LAKE, ILLINOIS

New 4'¢ MH ; , ; N | Within 5 Feet of Building Face. Minimum I-!eig.ht of Grade Rings: i
RIM=760.22 W/ 4’ Diameter Structure— 4
INV.=753.90 N | Contractor Shall Field Verify Invert & Locations of Existing 5’ Diameter Structure— 6"
INV.=752.80 E \ Utility Mains Prior to Installing Any On-—Site Utilities or 6’ Diameter Structure— 8"
INV.=752.70 S : Structures. All Elevations and Inverts Referencing Said Utility
\\ S\ C C C C C ¢ C C ) Shall Be Field Verified Prior To Installation Of Any New All Catch Basins to Be Installed Along Curb and Gutter Shall
4 ~ ~ ~ ~ N ~ ~ ~ o ! Structures Or Utilities, ar3d Adjus.tments Shall Be Made as Have Neenah R3281—A Frame & Grate or Approved Equal.
/’ = Necessary. Contact Engineer Prior to Installation if -
= ’ o Discrepancy Exists With These Plans. Where Structures are Shown Along the Curbline, Unless Reserved for Seal:
Core New Hole @ CB—F, 49 | ) o Specifically Stated Otherwise, It Is Intended That the Frame of
INV. 752.60 N ,/G 76050 Contractor Shall Be Responsible For Coordinating the the Structure Is To Fall Within the Flowline Of The Gutter or
r - | Relocation Of Any Utilities Encountered And Replacement Of at the Pavement Edge Where No Gutter Exists.
Blind Tap New Strom Outfalls Any Utilities Damaged Within Influence Zone Of New
“ Into Re—routed 15" Storm n Construction.  Contact Engineer If The Existing Utilities Vary All Manholes Shall Have Neenah R1713—B Frame & Closed Lid
\ ., - - Sewer, Typ. (& = Appreciably From The Plans. or Approved Equal, with "Storm” or "Sanitary” Imprinted as
\ Inv /52.60 S (W 3 RQP) s . . .. Appropriate.
\ / o All Water Main and Services Shall Be Installed at a Minimum
Depth of 5.5° From Top of Finished Ground Elevation to Top For All Manhole Structures to Be Adjusted, Install or Remove
I of Main. Adjusting Rings, New Cone Section or New Barrel Section As
B U I 1_ D I N G . . . . . Necessary.
| Protection of water supplies shall be as described in Section
ADDITION 370.350 of the lllinois Recommended
= Standards for Sewage Works or Section 41—2.01 of the
o 08 Standard Specifications for Water and Sewer Main Construction
@/B’I ﬂ - in lllinois, latest edition.
T — T % Clean Out All Existing and Proposed Storm Inlets and Catch P
1 \ IBOL Basins at the Completion of Construction. No. | Date Description
“ | ‘ = Contractor Shall Provide Adequate Coupling Device and/or
| | / I Oversized Concrete Flared—End Section to Accommodate HDPE
X X X X X | | / e Storm Sewer.
v 2 .
L / | 3\ #Tfco The "Standard Specifications for Water and Sewer Main
/ Construction in lllinois”, Current Edition Shall Govern Work
O” F}(DF £ / Where Applicable.
\\ ( S - 1 =
L T/ Clean Qut—J ro
4 C_? Rim 760.90 7 ARV -
| 7 Inv 757.35 ®)
? 10" 8” HDPE @ 1.0% ‘ | —
\ O——- O © ERIKSSON ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, LTD., 2023
‘\ o I THIS PLAN & DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF ERIKSSON ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, LTD.
| / \ I ‘ | D NONREE?ODECEF‘\C\\KN' 'OFNAENY \PNAERETR\SF LHE‘SE\;(L?’NSL"(% PERMITTED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN
\“ - “‘ CONS| ol IKSSO Gl AING  ASSOCI S, ).
o - e“ Design By: A dBy: Date:
/ Exisitng Field House | | oC esion By pproved By ate
" | EG KC 08/07/23
i N F/F 761.50 o= 0
= |
B ? . ‘ | 0p) Sheet Title:
T /// ‘ RIM=756.32 Z
)
~ 5 | / l|INV=752.9)7 O SITE
Rim /60.380 ‘ /
: RN I IR O UTILITY
Inv 752.06 (18" |RCA) o = T
N
| 7 | PLAN
I —— 1l \ z / O
I S | »NND / X |
N T | 8” HDPE % i LL
— — ) o / =~ | /
T - K T \ I _ |— Sheet No:
D) ~ 3 =
% D~ _ 5l / I ‘ O
. T |
~ ) S | 2 | | ( ;
7 - \
) . K | / T ] SCHEMATIC PRICING SET
Z A ‘ 10~




- ] =)
| | | | | o
~ D
| | | | ST N
RIM=754.35 o0
INV=749.75 A2
#ﬂ@
o LEGEND
</\>.
| | | | | /\@ é EXISTING PROPOSED
:q@@ s , R , @ Manhole @
—20 0 20 40 60 @ Catch Basin @
e ———— gt : ERIKSSON
! (/;Q?)A; Oco Clean Out Oco.
| | | | ASPHALT | . #ﬁ@@ﬁ Scale: 1 ”:20’ [ C Flared End Section " ENGINEERING
© A\ VD Storm Sewer >—
CB 5
9 RIM=755.80 A2 ) Sanitary Sewer _)— ASSDC'ATES, LTD.
|
~752.05 — i L
'3 EED) INV=752.05 £ ‘J‘ Combined  Sewer 145 COMMERGE DRIVE, SUITE A
INV=749.65 N | ﬁ@ GENERAL NOTES W Water Main w— GRAYSLAKE, ILLINOIS 60030
G Gas Line G pHoONE (B47) 223-4804
I I | I The Location of Existing Underground Utilities, Such As . Overhead Wi OH Fax (B47) 223-4864
~ ASPHALT Watermains, Sewers, Gas Lines, Etc., As Shown On The Plans, vernead Wires emaiL EMAIL@EEA-LTD.COM
© WOQOD (EE E ‘ Has Been Determined From The Best Available Information and E Electrical Cable E PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM
(O(L Q 4% ’%’o; %SPHALT q%% N Is Given For The Convenience of The Contractor. However, The urie LICENSE NO. 184-003220
(OQ-Q\ O «@O)' (LO> @ \«@ /\@OO ASQ : «@‘b' \@ Owner and The Engineer Do Not Assume Responsibility In The T Telephone Line T EXPIRES: 04/30/2025
— = X . o - _ )(2. _ _ e O S o Event That During Construction, Utilities Other Than Those
J— A~ )\ o° SN — D — 5 ’T(Q Shown May Be Encountered, and That The Actual Location of A Fire Hydrant A
— — X X X X — X X D 60 < T < o — CHAIN LINK FE@CE Those Which Are Shown May Be Different From The Location X Valve Vault S
) A7 - 759 As Shown On The Plans. R B
— A uffalo Box 88
Contractor Shall Notify The Owner, Engineer and The Village of Ops Downspout LI
Fox Lake A Minimum of 48 Hours In Advance of Performing R Gos Volve
Any Work. ¢
=/56.10 # o ComEd Manhole
myi; N 410 I8 All Areas, On or Off Site, Disturbed During Construction ©CE Z
p— 535 - ﬁ - Q" Operations and Not Part of the Work As Shown Hereon Shall Hand Hole
[ o 7R/ «@ Be Restored To Original Condition to the Satisfaction of the ﬁ Light Pole ):
- o ¢ " Owner at No Additional Cost to the Owner. It is Incumbent o I
| \O\ o 64 g.ﬁ)) ONE STORY FRAME BUILDING Upon Contractor to Show That Damaged Areas Were Not als Utility Pole <
AN A9 gf) Disturbed By Construction Operations. X Tel
: ~ %_u . elephone Pedestal
\\JF /“% These Drawings Assume That The Contractor Will Utilize An @)T Telephone Manhole
v Electronic Drawing File and Stake All Site Improvements Using
X X, Coordinates Tied Into The Control Points. The Dimensions q Si .| —
/\3 /\Q Indicated On The Drawings Are For The Convenience of The 'gn
@ (o2 ontractor Only. X X X Fence X X: X
[ <,§O o Contractor Only
\ a A No Person May Utilize The Information Contained Within These ?‘E% Accessible 6 I
\ CONCRETE Drawings Without Written Approval From Eriksson Engineering = Parking Stall D D CD
\ b Associates, Ltd. _ Curb & Gutter _— Z —
The Engineer Is Furnishing These Drawings For Construction Depressed Curb Y I I I O
Purposes As A Convenience To The Owner, Architect, Or c 78250 Curb Elevation C 782.50
@ CB—A 4’@ Surveyor. Prior To The Use Of These Drawings For - 782.““ . G 78200 > 2
—— = Construction Purposes, The User Of This Media Shall Verify All X Y Gutter Elevation ) —
Gr /57.42 Dimensions And Locations Of Buildings With The Foundation x P 783.25 Pavement Elevation P 783.25 < I
Drawings And Architectural Site Plan. If Conflicts Exist The . .
User Of This Information Shall Contact The Engineer x W 78210 Sidewalk Elevation W 782.10 —I
Immediately. x 784.0 Ground Elevation x 784.0 D —
i —bui x T/W 785.20 Top of Retaining Wall T/W 785.20 -~
Contractor Shall Provide An As—built Survey Prepared By A EFI’evation 9 O — 2
Licensed Professional Land Surveyor In Accordance With The LIJ
Authorities Having Jurisdiction Which May Include All Storm and T Swale < : :
Structure Locations, Sizes, Rim and Invert Elevations, and 781 Contour Line 781 m
Watermain and Valve and Appurtenance Locations. - <
A Deciduous Tree
The lllinois Department Of Transportation Standard <;\/§ . I & G |
Specifications For Road And Bridge Construction Latest Edition, Coniferous Tree
And All Addenda Thereto, Shall Govern The Earthwork And [T N\, Brushline . ><
Paving Work Under This Contract Unless Noted Otherwise. Tree Protection . I | I
Fencing at Drip Line I O
GRADING NOTES PAVING & SURFACE LEGEND <
The Grading and Construction of Proposed Improvements Shall Bituminous Pavement Section O
_______________________ Be Done In A Manner Which Will Allow For Positive Drainage, 1 1/2” Hot Mix Asphalt, Mix C, IL—9.5, N50
and Not Cause Ponding of Stormwater on the Surface of 2 1/4” Hot Mix Asphalt, IL—19.0, N50
Proposed Improvements. Prime Coat (0.25 gal/sq yd) I I I
8" A te B C , T B, Crushed
New 4’6 MH All Landscaped Areas Disturbed By Construction Shall Be ggregate Sase Lourse, lype rushe G
RIM=758.90 Respread With 6 Inches (Min.) Topsoil and Hydroseeded Unless
Noted Otherwise On The Landscape Plans. c te Sidewalk Secti
T = oncrete Sidewa ection
New 4’6 MH : . " Conditions May Require Contractor to Excavate Clay Borrow Pit .4 - 5” Portland Cement Concrete
RIM=760.22 = in Order to Produce Suitable Fill Material for Building Pad . < 6"x6” W1.4xW1.4 Welded Wire Fabric
’ - Preparation or Site Paving. Borrow Pit Shall Not Be Located in 2" Aggregate Base Course, Type B, Crushed

Proposed Hardscape Areas. Contractor Shall Backfill Borrow Pit
to Meet Proposed Grades, or Existing Grades in Otherwise
Undisturbed Areas, and May Use Topsoil and Unsuitable

Heavy—Duty Asphalt Pavement Section

Material to Backfill. Review Soil Studies Prior to Excavation. [ + 1 1/2" Hot Mix AsphaltMix D, IL~9.5, N50

3 1/2" Hot Mix Asphalt, IL—19.0, N50 Reserved for Seal:
Prime Coat (0.25 gal/sq yd)

10” Aggregate Base Course, Type B, Crushed, CA—6
Non—Woven Geotextile Fabric, 8 oz

\77\/\(7' /r/
I

\@\\(//

BUILDING
ADDITION
F/F 761.50+

Sheet No:

% - No. | Date |Description
ie
S
<
S
=
{‘ Clean QOut—J
S Rim 760.90 ~ Z
b U
g 1 S O
3 Ny I —
g) / O @ ERIKSSON ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, LTD., 2023
S:) TH\S PLAN & DgS\GN ARE THE PROPERTY OF ERIKSSON ENGINEERING ASS IATES, LTD.
o | | D CONGENT OF ERIKSSON ENGIVEERING. ASSOCATES, LTp, T 1E0, MTHOUT THE WRITTEN
;) EX I S Itﬂ Fle | d H ouse | Design By: Approved By: Date:
2% F/gF er 50 E EG KC 08/07/23

‘ . an ‘ AV C£ Sheet Title:

v . | @@ADAD

|27 1 Ol GRADING AND

| @)

‘ 0 PAVING PLAN

LL
| —

C400

!
I |
| ‘ | SCHEMATIC PRICING SET

1Qg




. ¢ . [ 5/
D 4 b !& - ¥ »”
! - -y - 7

™, . o N/

S - » _%\

1 . L — 5 ‘ .._ 1 -_5

. — aeé _— 5

4 = > ¥ . 3
r . I’ ‘ — ..ﬂ & i
.. y

\\\\\

L

! J

2

[
!

:

l

'

ﬂ . al \ L+ T ..E. —\u\_\l.___. Y0001 7)

v,

S~

5B
_
_

LU

DL PR, e N T

W . pe= i, O

— - -
— ! —
< — — e Ay — —
= S —_————— - —
= - SIS T - el , 4 & - —

= H . - ' - — v 3 i —
= i p— 1 R bk —

...‘.t.l.'!' S all e L

| H

1}
i _ !
A
T -
| \
: : !
| | | L
* }
|
_ | \ * :
i 4 T SRR A
| |
i |
_ _
Atﬂ _ _ _ _. "
|
& e . P h
B el
_ |
PR e e _
W m.
L A | A ! LS
= u.nl‘\ |
; ! AQT ..
e — venann | ¥ AR -
o _._,_._ L _ i
. : ..
- —— T
£4
n e ._
| W o | _
b _ -~
- |
| — Tttt - 3
| . "3 oM ) 3 _ » —
- B vani® ST L. witiesdoiitd uuc L - _. C IH:E
. “ : R o ' oo |
-1 o Eisu : - . = 2 S - . ' 54 _
‘ - b - P 4. - 3 ; : = v - v‘ .Ilnllllllll .. : —
L . - £ : .

A

w\,u

.k.)
s,



126'-8"

ADDITION: 8,228 SF w
OVERHEAD DOOR

I | - . e STORAGE

1R 400 SF
}5 }5 }5 }5 PLYO BOXES

i

>
3
=
>
3
T

I
I

i
=
=
=

H
W E I G H T RO O M 7777777777777777777777777777777 o TRX TRAINER (6)GLUTEMHAM DUMBBELLS
7 | 2 4 5 S F L J g TEACHELNE op (15) BACK-TO-BACK RACKS -

48'-3"

=

- FUNCTIONAL FITNESS

VUV

=
= (2) OPEN FLOOR AREA 30' x 22"
=

I

I

I

I

I

|

I

i - SLEDS
| - RESISTANCE RUNNING
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

A
=

65'-0"

(2) TEACHING STATIONS
WITH DISPLAY MONITOR
AND MARKERBOARD

478 o

‘\
i

i
I
L
L
L

=

\Q::

STUDENT STORAGE
CUBBIES/LOCKERS

I - (6) LAT/LOW ) S
B ROW MACHINE

i I (ks NI A N = ~~
| | | > SR i i b - - - b [ L/\- VESTIBULE

Iy! Iy! Iy! Iy! Iy! Iy! Iy! | - 150 SF

16'-9
3
o~
o

i
I
i
I
i
I
i
I
i
I
A
14'-0

| £
% EXISTING OVERHEAD |~ | T T T s 2 120"
DOOR TO REMAIN - -0
J
| T 3 .'
%
S ~ o
!l..- |
i\.‘ ] L
a .
| h. 3
i'. [ ¥ ] J
|
|
t - = :
g -1 == {
P |
[ra— |
fi_a =l
L ——
e
= e f
W
R
T
——
-l > - , |
=1
\. ’
|
i L
i' Lo h [ | '
[ |
h. A = ‘/

N

O,b__—16' @ WEIGHT ROOM EXPANSION | 07/27/23 | 04




Grant High School
Weight Room Addition
Option 2

8,228 sf

Estimate of Probable Costs

Revised with Site Changes 8.11.23

Work Description

Building and Site Concrete

Masonry

Structural Steel

General Trades Work

Roofing and Sheet Metal

Aluminum Glass and Glazing

Flooring

Fire Protection

Plumbing

HVAC

Electrical and Communications

Site Grading, Excavation, Site Utilities
Asphalt Paving, Sealcoating and Striping and restoration
Total Construction Costs

General Conditions
CM Management Costs
Testing, Survey, Soil borings, Initial Survey

Sub-Total of Construction Costs
Contingency 10.0%
Total Construction Costs including Contingency

PreConstruction Services
CM Fee
A/E Fees 9.5%

Owner Purchased Items
Weight Room Equipment

Total Estimate for All Construction including fees and owner purchased

items

Estimate of Probable Costs

451,000
475,000
400,000
245,000
335,000
100,000
178,900

82,000
60,000
617,000
390,000
215,000
82,500
$3,631,400

50,000
350,000
50,000

$4,081,400
$363,140
$4,444,540
33,390

133,336
434,898

308,415

$5,354,579

141




- = 1 >
| | | | | o | [T&
‘ g\ ﬁ@
.
“NI‘ =
"
~ D
I I I I e N
RIM=75%.35 L] 0%,
INV=749.75 e
— #«@
| o LEGEND
| | | | | A@ /\@ © EXISTING PROPOSED
g “ it «@@ ’ , , , © Manhole ©
pLI‘ - —-20 0 20 40 60 @ Catch Basin @
T —, S— g : ERIKSSON
0 ‘I (/;Q@A; Oco Clean Out Oco.
~ » b —
| | | | ASPHALT | ‘\ #ﬁ@@ﬁ Scale: 1 =20 CC Flared End Section " ENGINEERING
CB (O(QI A r— Storm Sewer >—
9 RIM=755.80 A2 ‘\ ) Sanitary Sewer _)— ASSDCIATES, LTD.
) |
f— 8 § 9) i
'3 EED) INV=/52.05 E | e - Combined Sewer ’ 145 COMMERCE DRIVE, SUITE A
INV=749.65 N | I\@ GENERAL NOTES w Water Main w— GRAYSLAKE, ILLINOIS 60030
G Gas Line G pHoONE (B47) 223-4804
| | [ | The Location of Existing Underground Utilities, Such As oH Overhead Wi OH Fax (B847) 223-4864
~ ASPHALT Watermains, Sewers, Gas Lines, Etc., As Shown On The Plans, vernead Wires emaiL EMAIL@EEA-LTD.COM
A © WOOD ”EEND/EOO ‘ Has Been Determined From The Best Available Information and E Electrical Cable E PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM
(O(L O A%QO o %SPHALT q%% \>< Is Given For The Convenience of The Contractor. However, The (Buried) LICENSE NO. 184-003220
SOEN O «@O)' (LO> I«@Cb /\@OO ASQ : «@%' N Owner and The Engineer Do Not Assume Responsibility In The T Telephone Line T EXPIRES: 04/30/2025
D S o - .o - - I I e e 1 NN O  — _h OO'_ Event That During Construction, Utilities Other Than Those
I — A «:5 A A —— — —— _ ° — 9 ’T(O Shown May Be Encountered, and That The Actual Location of A Fire Hydrant A
—— — X X X X—— —X X (QOy T00 X % X e T CHAIN LINK FE@CE Those Which Are Shown May Be Different From The Location X Valve Vault ")
B AP T 759 As Shown On The Plans. R Buffalo Box I
& B
Contractor Shall Notify The Owner, Engineer and The Village of Ops Downspout LI
Fox Lake A Minimum of 48 Hours In Advance of Performing R Gas Val
INLET Any Work. g as Valve
=/56.10 4 ©" ComEd Manhole
myi; ) jr( I8 All Areas, On or Off Site, Disturbed During Construction ©CE Z
R 535 - i% 1 G- Operations and Not Part of the Work As Shown Hereon Shall Hand Hole
[ o 7R/ Be Restored To Original Condition to the Satisfaction of the Ki Light Pole ):
N G Owner at No Additional Cost to the Owner. It is Incumbent I
—— \O\ o 64 g.ﬁ)) ONE STORY FRAME BUILDING Upon Contractor to Show That Damaged Areas Were Not < Utility Pole O O
/\ “NC /\6 f\ Disturbed By Construction Operations. X T
| %_u N elephone Pedestal
\\JF /“% These Drawings Assume That The Contractor Will Utilize An @)T Telephone Manhole P
v Electronic Drawing File and Stake All Site Improvements Using
A% X, Coordinates Tied Into The Control Points. The Dimensions q Si .| —
/\3 /\Q Indicated On The Drawings Are For The Convenience of The 'gn
> o8 Contractor Only. X X X Fence X X X
AD AD P I LLI
No Person May Utilize The Information Contained Within These //‘E% Accessible 6
CONCRETE Drawings Without Written Approval From Eriksson Engineering ) Parking Stall D D CD
9 Associates, Ltd. e — Curb & Gutter — Z S—
The Engineer Is Furnishing These Drawings For Construction Depressed Curb N I I I O
Purposes As A Convenience To The Owner, Architect, Or C 782.50 Curb Elevation C 782.50
ab Surveyor. Prior To The Use Of These Drawings For s 782.““ . ¢ 782.00 > 2
\! ) | = Construction Purposes, The User Of This Media Shall Verify All X Y Gutter Elevation ) —
C/B*D, 4 @7 ‘ Gr /57.42 Dimensions And Locations Of Buildings With The Foundation x P 783.25 Pavement Elevation P 783.25 < I
Gr 7ﬁ8\4\ﬂ Iy Drawings And Architectural Site Plan. If Conflicts Exist The X i
S NPT - 758%5 User Of This Information Shall Contact The Engineer X W 7B2. 10 Sidewalk Elevation W 762.10 —
7 Inv 54 40 \Lq\g \R(JP) 5!,775:*?5*5* Immediately. x 784.0 Ground Elevation x 784.0 O D —
\,\ W) . [
V\' T _ ‘ Contractor Shall Provide An As—built Survey Prepared By A x T/W 785.20 T%fl’e‘z,’;io’?:tammg Wall /W 765.20 O Z [
— S Licensed Professional Land Surveyor In Accordance With The — LIJ
T Authorities Having Jurisdiction Which May Include All Storm and T Swale < : :
T Structure Locations, Sizes, Rim and Invert Elevations, and 781 Contour Line 781 — m
Watermain and Valve and Appurtenance Locations. T <
——— — Deciduous Tree
— The lllinois Department Of Transportation Standard % . G |
I . BS“S\ Specifications For Road And Bridge Construction Latest Edition, Coniferous Tree
— | d And All Addenda Thereto, Shall Govern The Earthwork And (T N\, Brushline . ><
B Paving Work Under This Contract Unless Noted Otherwise. Tree Protection . I | I
Fencing at Drip Line I O
//////////// Remove Curb And Z o0 LL
— Gutter, Typ. C\l
& <
Cr 758.05 DEMOLITION NOTES DEMOLITION LEGEND (ls
~ - - - - - - — — — — — — — — — ————________—_\v___ All Sig,ns to‘IBe Removed Shall Be Sqlvgged and Stored in the S Utility Line Removal m —
Owner's Facility for Future Use as Applicable. m
| Contractor Shall Keep All Village Streets Free and Clear of Bituminous Pavement Removal
emove Existing onstruction Related Dirt/Dust/Debris. Full Depth
| R Existi Construction Related Dirt/Dust/Debri ( pth)
Storm Sewer
| Coordinate Existing Utility Removal with Local Authorities and = Concrete Pavement Removal
| Utility Companies Having Jurisdiction. [
' B N e o e e e e < e, B O >~ 20 CESTTrss (Full Depth)
I o y O)) Contractor Shall Coordinate Removal of Overhead Wires And
} | \ @b. Uto:h:ty Poleg With Authorities Having Jurisdiction And Respective Pavement Sawcut
| Q A\ Utility Providers.
| / \ i The Existing Building is to Remain Operational During H Curb & Gutter Removal
\\ B / Construction. Therefore, the Temporary Relocation of All
|Q\ &;’, Remove Sign And Necessary Utilities Serving the Existing Building Shall Be Reserved for Seal:
BN CB—F 4’®\ Y Galvann 2 Felhrselien Coordinated Prior to the Commencement of Construction
| : CB—-CHh4¢ 9 Operations.
Gr 76D.50
| c ] Y CR@B$$£ c ¢ Q ssl Q All Sawcutting Shall be Full Depth to Provide a Clean Edge to
- | | 52 245" RCP) Match New Construction. Match Existing Elevations at Points of
o = = nv . . Connection for New and Existing Pavement, Curb, Sidewalks,
E Mo:tar:/PIug Abandoned T 75960 S (I ” RCpA3” DH%@\ /\</J . Remove And Relocat etc. Al Sawcut Locations Shown Are Approximate and May Be
= 15" Pipe Penetration In ° @Q' 5 8 PVC Pressure Sign According To Field Adjusted to Accommodate Conditions, Joints, Material
Exisitng Catch Basin | & O Ratad Pipe @ 0% Geometry Plan, Typ. Type, etc. Remove Minimum Amount Necessary for Installation
5 |O P p of Proposed Improvements.
= /)\
& k |) ol Contractor Shall Provide and Shall Be Responsible for Any
) I o -/\9 Necessary Traffic Control and Safety Measures During
I | - 6) Demolition and Construction Operations Within or Near the
c 9 Public Roadway.
© T
o AR——AA—Ah ‘3 \Lffh g All Light Poles to Be Removed From Private Property Shall Be
B Wii/ﬁﬂ 29 Removed in Their Entirety, Including Base and All L.
2 | Appurtenances. Coordinate Abandonment of Electrical Lines No. | Date [Description
) A I‘ With Electrical Engineer and Owner Prior to Demolition.
T ‘
= COQC-O ‘I‘ Perform Tree Pruning In All Locations Where Proposed
G X’\ \ Pavement And/Or Utility Installation Encroach Within The
3 @ Existing Drip Line Of Trees To Remain. All Trenching Within
— I‘ The Drip Line Of Existing Trees To Remain Shall Be Done
) I“ % Radially Away From Trunk If Roots In Excess Of 1” Diameter
= ‘ .y Are Exposed. Roots Must Be Cut By Reputable Tree Pruning
S ojb ’\ isgwg::ogﬁtset"fcciig%rds Service Prior To Any Transverse Trenching. Obtain Approval Of
rgi : To Electrical Engineer, g The Architect Prior To Operations For A Variance From This
—~ Typ *Clean Out—J Procedure.
C : . ~~ ~
2 Re—route Or Replace Rim 7OU~<%“\J 7 Coordinate Tree Removal with Landscape Architect. All Trees To Z
< Existing Water, Fiber, And Inv /5/.355 A .& /-§ gz :Teénovced Sl'(ljali B; Remo(\;edS Ig Thdelr EntlreAty Ac;n;i hSt;Jmps O
= Gas Lines As Necessary For 1© % p a ed Lrou(lj'l ° rov\p/)rc,)se A u’_gr(z)le. se As Muleh tor —_—
New  Addition 10" 8" HDPE @\\1&% - roposed mandseaping Tihere Applieabe: —
< Provide Tree Protection Fencing Prior To Construction
S Operations. Maintain Throughout Construction. O © ERIKSSON ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, LTD., 2023
- TH\IS PLAg ﬁCDE\SIGCN\ ARE THE PF\’C‘"JPEF\’TYS OF ERIKSSON EN\;INEE‘F\’IVN‘G g‘“‘ ATEV: LTD.
;) EXISItﬂ Fle|d HOU se Design By: Approved By: Date:
5% - /gF 28150 E EG KC 08/07/23
0) Sheet Title:
= |1 sheetNo:




C8 e
RIM=754.35
INV=749.75
|
ASPHALT |
CB
RIM=755.80
INV=752.05 E [
INV=749.65 N
ASPHALT

S

O RIM=756.10
| \NV:7%.4O

| CONCRETE

WOOD FENGE
[ |7 ASPHALT
X — —x x X X . CAAN UNK FENCE 1
L
ONE STORY FRAME BUILDING BRICK
BUILDING
2, 8
L ] |
~ | CONCRETE |

&
wJ
\
VU
<J>\.
IS8

@ ’
% CB—E, 49

Gr /59.50
O
. CB—F, 49
gzzjv é’%ﬁsParkmg Spaces //Gf 760.50
i
1’ 5’
Typ.

Refer To Architectural And
Structural Drawings For Exact
Locations Of Building Addition, Typ.

"1

-
B _CB-A 4'¢
Gr /57.42
7 \
\R
J// J}
\\\/
24’ < CB-B, 40
Alternate Location of Gr 758.05
ADA Parking Stalls
9’ .
Typ.
9 "7:\‘ /;\\ \/ ;\‘ % B\ ’7:\ e
—;// =V :\‘// / _;J//

Vv

|
| /
— 7
o
7
7
NS
i
7
o
o
o
7
7
o
1
7
o
o
+ 7
7
o
o
o
o
o
o
7
7
7
o

Match Curb And
Gutter With Existing

BUILDING
ADDITION

|

|

|

|

|

|

|
L

Clean Qut—J

Rim /60.90

Exisitng Field House
F/F 761.50

1412

(2
K |
]

/%O' ‘
1
|
i '
|
|

RIM=756.32

IIIN=752.97
|
|
|

GENERAL NOTES

The Location of Existing Underground Utilities, Such As
Watermains, Sewers, Gas Lines, Etc., As Shown On The Plans,
Has Been Determined From The Best Available Information and
Is Given For The Convenience of The Contractor. However, The
Owner and The Engineer Do Not Assume Responsibility In The
Event That During Construction, Utilities Other Than Those
Shown May Be Encountered, and That The Actual Location of
Those Which Are Shown May Be Different From The Location
As Shown On The Plans.

Contractor Shall Notify The Owner, Engineer and The Village of
Fox Lake A Minimum of 48 Hours In Advance of Performing
Any Work.

All Areas, On or Off Site, Disturbed During Construction
Operations and Not Part of the Work As Shown Hereon Shall
Be Restored To Original Condition to the Satisfaction of the
Owner at No Additional Cost to the Owner. It is Incumbent
Upon Contractor to Show That Damaged Areas Were Not
Disturbed By Construction Operations.

These Drawings Assume That The Contractor Will Utilize An
Electronic Drawing File and Stake All Site Improvements Using
Coordinates Tied Into The Control Points. The Dimensions
Indicated On The Drawings Are For The Convenience of The
Contractor Only.

No Person May Utilize The Information Contained Within These
Drawings Without Written Approval From Eriksson Engineering
Associates, Ltd.

The Engineer Is Furnishing These Drawings For Construction
Purposes As A Convenience To The Owner, Architect, Or
Surveyor. Prior To The Use Of These Drawings For
Construction Purposes, The User Of This Media Shall Verify All
Dimensions And Locations Of Buildings With The Foundation
Drawings And Architectural Site Plan. If Conflicts Exist The
User Of This Information Shall Contact The Engineer
Immediately.

Contractor Shall Provide An As—built Survey Prepared By A
Licensed Professional Land Surveyor In Accordance With The
Authorities Having Jurisdiction Which May Include All Storm and
Structure Locations, Sizes, Rim and Invert Elevations, and
Watermain and Valve and Appurtenance Locations.

The lllinois Department Of Transportation Standard
Specifications For Road And Bridge Construction Latest Edition,
And All Addenda Thereto, Shall Govern The Earthwork And
Paving Work Under This Contract Unless Noted Otherwise.

GEOMETRY NOTES

All Dimensions Contained Herein Reference Back Of Curb, Face
Of Retaining Wall, Edge Of Pavement, Center of Structure And
Outside Face Of Building Foundation Unless Otherwise Noted.

All Pavement Striping Shall Be 4” Wide Yellow Paint Per
Specifications. All Cross Hatch Striping Shall Be 45° At 2'-0”
Centers.

All Accessible Parking Signs (R7—8) Must Be Placed at the
Center of the Space and Within 5 Feet of the Space.

Refer to Architectural Drawings for Exact Locations of All
Buildings.

LEGEND
EXISTING PROPOSED
© Manhole @
@ Catch Basin @
yAN Area Drain A
Oco Clean Out Oco.
[ C Flared End Section E
r— Storm Sewer D—
7)7 Sanitary Sewer —)—
_ Combined Sewer >
w Water Main W——
G Gas Line G
—OH Overhead Wires —OH—
E Electrical Cable E
(Buried)
e Telephone Line T
joy Fire Hydrant A
@ Valve Vault G
Xy Buffalo Box 89
Ops Downspout O
®o Gas Valve
@CE ComEd Manhole
Hand Hole
jot Light Pole x
O Utility Pole ROy
X, Telephone Pedestal
C@T Telephone Manhole
d Sign .|
X X X Fence X X X
0
O e S
Curb & Gutter —
Depressed Curb
C 782.50 Curb Elevation C 782.50
x G 782.00 Gutter Elevation G 782.00
x P 783.25 Pavement Elevation P 783.25
x W 782.10 Sidewalk Elevation w 782.10
x 784.0 Ground Elevation x 784.0
x T/W 785.20 Top of Retaining Wall /W 785.20
Elevation
T Swale
781 Contour Line _——781
V @ Deciduous Tree
<}\/§ Coniferous Tree
/N N\, Brushline

Tree Protection
Fencing at Drip Line

SCHEMATIC PRICING SET

ERIKSS50ON

ENGINEERING
ASS0OCIATES, LTD,

145 COMMERCE DRIVE, SUITE A
GRAYSLAKE, ILLINOIS 60030
rpHoONE (B47) 223-4804
Fax (B47) 223-4864
EMAIL EMAlL@EEA'LTD.CDM
PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM
LICENSE NO. 184-003220
EXPIRES: 04/30/2025

GRANT HIGH SCHOOL
WEIGHT ROOM ADDITON
OPTION 2
285 E. GRAND AVENUE
FOX LAKE, ILLINOIS

Reserved for Seal:

No. | Date [Description

© ERIKSSON ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, LTD., 2023

THIS PLAN & DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF ERIKSSON ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, LTD.
NO REPRODUCTION OF ANY PART OF THESE PLANS IS PERMITTED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN
CONSENT OF ERIKSSON ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, LTD.

Design By: Approved By: Date:
EG KC 08/07/23
Sheet Title:

SITE GEOMETRY
PLAN

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Sheet No:

C200




O ‘
>
Q|
“N“ ‘
B
_®
| | | 81—
RIM=754.35 ‘ ‘
INV=749.75 \‘
| LEGEND
\
| | | H@ EXISTING PROPOSED
I Q\)“ , , , , © Manhole @
@i\‘ | —20 0 20 40 60 @ Catch Basin @
B : ERIKSSON
N “ Oco. Clean Out Oco.
| | | ASPHALT | #L Scale: 1 ”:20’ [ C Flared End Section " ENGINEERING
CB ‘\ r— Storm Sewer D—
) RIM=7/55.80 ‘\ = — Sanitary Sewer _— ) ASS0 ClATES, LTD.
. ‘ =
— 7R a1 _ j _>_
'3 EED) INV=752.05 £ f\‘\\\ Combined  Sewer 145 COMMERGCE DRIVE, SUITE A
INV=749.65 N | \‘ GENERAL NOTES W Water Main w— GRAYSLAKE, ILLINOIS 60030
| ‘ G Gas Line G pHONE (B847) 223-48049
| | | ‘J‘ ~ The Location of Existing Underground Utilities, Such As . Overhead Wi OH Fax (B47) 223-4864
WOO ~ ASPHALT | \ Watermains, Sewers, Gas Lines, Etc., As Shown On The Plans, vernead. Wires emaiL EMAIL@EEA-LTD.COM
D FENCE “ | Has Been Determined From The Best Available Information and E Electrical Cable E PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM
-~ ASPHALT J | = Is Given For The Convenience of The Contractor. However, The (Buried) LICENSE NO. 184-003220
‘ A J: ‘\‘ “ ‘ Owner and The‘ Engineer Do. Not A.s.st‘Jme Responsibility In The T Telephone Line — T EXPIRES: 04/30/2025
S X _ X - | - e — - I 14777777 - | | | Event That During Construction, Utilities Other Than Those a Fire Hydrant
- = - - = DR - = = - = - = - = \ Shown May Be Encountered, and That The Actual Location of - fre rydran
X X X X X — X X < < < < CHAIN LINK FE@CE mi @ Those Which Are Shown May Be Different From The Location X Valve Vault S
T As Shown On The Plans.
L Xy Buffalo Box 89
Contractor Shall Notify The Owner, Engineer and The Village of Ops Downspout LI
Fox Lake A Minimum of 48 Hours In Advance of Performing R Gos Vol
INLET Any Work. g as Valve
l RIM=756.1( . . . . © ComEd Manhole
_— INV=752 4( All Areas, On or Off Site, Disturbed During Construction CE
o — | a i% - FO — Operations and Not Part of the Work As Shown Hereon Shall Hand Hole
/ - ‘ Be Restored To Original Condition to the Satisfaction of the ﬁ Light Pole ):
) Owner at No Additional Cost to the Owner. It is Incumbent I
ONE STORY FRAME BUILDING BRICK o | = Upon Contractor to Show That Damaged Areas Were Not 2% Utility Pole O O
N - BUILDING I Disturbed By Construction Operations. . Telephone Pedestal
° T p | [ These Drawings Assume That The Contractor Will Utilize An Q, Telephone Manhole I—
T P ‘ ‘,‘/“ Electronic Drawing File and Stake All Site Improvements Using
< o i Coordinates Tied Into The Control Points. The Dimensions d Si .| —
| | ‘ Indicated On The Drawings Are For The Convenience of The 'gn
[ B 1 ‘ Contractor Only. X X X Fence X X X I I I
S ‘ ‘ ‘ \ No Person May Utilize The Information Contained Within These é““‘;' Accessible @ I
‘ ~ T CONCRETE ‘ | NS Drawings Without Written Approval From Eriksson Engineering ) Parking Stall D U)
J) CONCRETE VNG — A it Ltd
7/ | | | T ssociates, Ltd. Curb & Gutter Z —_—
I | ‘ o The Engineer Is Furnishing These Drawings For Construction Depressed Curb N I I I O
L Purposes As A Convenience To The Owner, Architect, Or c 78250 Curb Elevation C 782.50
@ & CB—A 4?@ ‘ = Surveyor. Prior To The Use Of These Drawings For o 78900 . ¢ 782.00 > 2
. ) ~—— = ‘ ‘ Construction Purposes, The User Of This Media Shall Verify All X Y Gutter Elevation ) —
C/B*D, 4 @7 Gr /57.42 o gimepsionz gnz Lﬁ‘fations’ OSf't Bu';lldings ’¥Vigr T;T‘etFoEqd?tﬁn x P 783.25 Pavement Elevation P 783.25 < _I
» 5¢ 0 = \ ( ”» \ rawings And Architectural Site Plan. onflicts Exis e . .
N Cﬂf 73‘#84 - o - ‘m\/ 7?&@7 \/‘ 2 RCP/ - ‘ User Of This Information Shall Contact The Engineer x W 782.10 Sidewalk Elevation W 782.10 J
//\\ Inv 754.40 (12" RCP) Va '\\ Immediately. x 784.0 Ground Elevation x 764.0 O A =
/ o, ‘ N\ T\ Contractor Shall Provide An As—built Survey Prepared By A X T/W 785.20 Top of Retaining Wall . T/W 785.20 O Z o
[ S & I\ . . . Elevation —
Licensed Professional Land Surveyor In Accordance With The LIJ
Authorities Having Jurisdiction Which May Include All Storm and T Swale < : :
Structure Locations, Sizes, Rim and Invert Elevations, and 781 C . 781 m
. . — ontour Line _— —
Watermain and Valve and Appurtenance Locations. <
V Deciduous Tree
The lllinois Department Of Transportation Standard <}\/§ . (D |
Specifications For Road And Bridge Construction Latest Edition, Z Coniferous Tree
‘ 4, N And All Addenda Thereto, Shall Govern The Earthwork And /N N\, Brushline . ><
W h )] Paving Work Under This Contract Unless Noted Otherwise. Tree Protection . I | I
\ | [ / Fencing at Drip Line O
g8 | ®-__ CB-B, 40 <
YCB-E, 49 Gr 758.05 o T UTILITY NOTES STRUCTURE NOTES ( s
Gr 759.250 Inv 753.76 N (12”7 RCP) | =
) W Inv /54 10 /W 2” R(‘p) o Inv 75376 S (152 DRODY Utility Service Lines as Shown Hereon are Approximate. All Catch Basins to Be Installed in Paved Areas Shall Have —
17\\ Y - o ; Coordinate The Exact Locations With The Plumbing Drawings. Neenah R2504—-D Frame & Grate or Approved Equal.
/ V) Coordinate The Locations With The Plumbing Contractor and/or . .
Y New 4'¢ MH the Owner’s Construction Representative Prior to Installation of All Catch Basins to Be Installed in Landscaped Areas Shall
[ RIM=758.90 Any New Utilities. Have Neenah R4340—B Frame & Grats or Approved Equal. For
INV.=753.40 N/ Cone Sections Install a Minimum of 4° Grade Rings For
Refer to Plumbing Drawings for Continuation of All Utilities Topsoil Respread. For Flat Slab Tops Install the Following
New 4’2 MH L . L N[ , 0 L . 0 . | Within 5 Feet of Building Face. Minimum Height of Grade Rings:
RIM=760.22 W 4’ Diameter Structure— 4"
INV.=753.90 N | Contractor Shall Field Verify Invert & Locations of Existing 5’ Diameter Structure— 6"
INV.=752.80 E \ Utility Mains Prior to Installing Any On-—Site Utilities or 6’ Diameter Structure— 8"
INV.=752.70 S s Structures. All Elevations and Inverts Referencing Said Utility
\\ 5 C € @ @ ¢ @ € ) Shall Be Field Verified Prior To Installation Of Any New All Catch Basins to Be Installed Along Curb and Gutter Shall
4 < ~ N N < < ~ o Structures Or Utilities, ar3d Adjus.tments Shall Be Made as Have Neenah R3281—A Frame & Grate or Approved Equal.
//' Necessary. Contact Engineer Prior to Installation if -
= - o Discrepancy Exists With These Plans. Where Structures are Shown Along the Curbline, Unless Reserved for Seal:
Core New Hole @ CB—F, 4¢ | Specifically Stated Otherwise, It Is Intended That the Frame of
INV. 752.60 N //677 67‘9 hi@ — Contractor Shall Be Responsible For Coordinating the the Structure Is To Fall Within the Flowline Of The Gutter or
r 2 | Relocation Of Any Utilities Encountered And Replacement Of at the Pavement Edge Where No Gutter Exists.
‘ Blind Tap New Strom Outfalls Any Utih'ti'es Damaged Witf.n'n Influence anc:: Oof New
\ Into Re—routed 15" Storm n Construction.  Contact Engineer If The Existing Utilities Vary All Manholes Shall Have Neenah R1713—-B Frame & Closed Lid
\ f A e o . Sewer, Typ. & = Appreciably From The Plans. or Approved Equal, with "Storm” or "Sanitary” Imprinted as
\ Inv /52.60 S (W 3 RQP) s . . .. Appropriate.
\ W o e All Water Main and Services Shall Be Installed at a Minimum
\“ “* B D"-‘P'-L"‘.Of 5.5" From Top of Finished Ground Elevation to Top For All Manhole Structures to Be Adjusted, Install or Remove
I of Main. Adjusting Rings, New Cone Section or New Barrel Section As
B U/LD/NG . . . . . Necessary.
| Protection of water supplies shall be as described in Section
1 ADDITION 370.350 of the lllinois Recommended
Standards for Sewage Works or Section 41—2.01 of the
o 08 Standard Specifications for Water and Sewer Main Construction
@/B’I ﬂ b in lllinois, latest edition.
. I . Clean Out All Existing and Proposed Storm Inlets and Catch P
1 \ IBOL Basins at the Completion of Construction. No. | Date Description
‘ | ‘ = Contractor Shall Provide Adequate Coupling Device and/or
| | / I Oversized Concrete Flared—End Section to Accommodate HDPE
X X X X X / e Storm Sewer.
L / | 3\ #fco The "Standard Specifications for Water and Sewer Main
/ Construction in lllinois”, Current Edition Shall Govern Work
2 Where Applicable.
6 CF&DF E / .
“/ (/ Clean Out—J r |
L C_? Rim 760.90 7 RV =
\ Inv /57.35
? 10" 8” HDPE @ 1.0% | —
\\‘ / a | D o O @\ERIKSSOF\I ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, LTD.,?F)ZB )
| I TH\\S PLAg ﬁCDE\S\Gg‘ ARE THE PR’C“,}PERT\(S OF ERIKSSON ENG\NEE‘R}CIG g‘“‘)C\ATEV: LTD.
/ W I ‘ | D CONSENT GF EAKSSON ENGINEERIG ASSOCWTES, LD, 0 OV THE MRTTEN
/ Fxisitn Field House | e‘ Design By: Approved By: Date:
g / F/gF er 50 % E EG KC 08/07/23
— ? ‘ - ‘ | U | sheet Tite:
| RIM=756.32 <
T~ / &) :r -
- S | / [|INV=752.9] @) SITE
Rim /60.380 ‘ /
. PO g § I O UTILITY
Inv 752.06 (18" |REA) o = T
A
| ) PLAN
E— v \ ( / ‘ O
— o | &
iy S S Ab / 4 \
T | & HDpE % . L
- [ —_ \
- - \ _ T~ \ / I ‘ . |— Sheet No:
D 7 i O
/ / h - / ( :
v e
//,% o _ ‘\‘ / ‘ Z 3 O O
Y /}/\_))\ “ / J 0
~ |
X R ) | 7 I SCHEMATIC PRICING SET
R | 144




New 4'¢ MH
RIM=758.90

Paving Work Under This Contract Unless Noted Otherwise.

GRADING NOTES

Tree Protection
Fencing at Drip Line

PAVING & SURFACE LEGEND

The Grading and Construction of Proposed Improvements Shall
Be Done In A Manner Which Will Allow For Positive Drainage,
and Not Cause Ponding of Stormwater on the Surface of
Proposed Improvements.

All Landscaped Areas Disturbed By Construction Shall Be
Respread With 6 Inches (Min.) Topsoil and Hydroseeded Unless
Noted Otherwise On The Landscape Plans.

Bituminous Pavement Section

1 1/2” Hot Mix Asphalt, Mix C, IL—9.5, N50
2 1/4” Hot Mix Asphalt, IL—19.0, N50
Prime Coat (0.25 gal/sq yd)

8” Aggregate Base Course, Type B, Crushed

Concrete Sidewalk Section

y ] =)
I I I I I S
/\
&
| ! ! ! ce — .
ST O 4 2 Q)
RIM=754.55 07
INV=749.75 A2
#ﬂ@
o LEGEND
</\>.
I I | | I /\@ é EXISTING PROPOSED
«@@ , , , , © Manhole @
—20 0 20 40 60 @ Catch Basin @
e —— g . ERIKSSON
Y (/;Q@Aj Oco. Clean Out Oc.o.
~ » b —
| | | | ASPHALT . #ﬁ@@ﬁ Scale: 1 =20 CC Flared End Section " ENGINEERING
S A\ > Storm S >—
CB & Sty Som 5 ASSOCIATES, LTD
’ RIM=755.80 A Sanitary Sewer : :
'3 E E D) INV=752.05 E | % Combined: Sewer > 145 COMMERGE DRIVE, SUITE A
INV=749.65 N | ﬁ@ GENERAL NOTES W Water Main w— GRAYSLAKE, ILLINOIS 60030
G Gas Line G pHoONE (B47) 223-4804
I I I | The Location of Existing Underground Utilities, Such As oH Overhead Wi OH Fax (B847) 223-4864
~ ASPHALT Watermains, Sewers, Gas Lines, Etc., As Shown On The Plans, vernead. Wires emaiL EMAIL@EEA-LTD.COM
WOOD FENCE ‘ Has Been Determined From The Best Available Information and E Electrical Cable E PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM
A oo A o > ;
q, A%QO : . %SPHALT q%% N Is Given For The Convenience of The Contractor. However, The (Buried) LIcENSE NO. 184-003220
N S 9 ©) I @Cb @OO ASQ : el \@ Owner and The Engineer Do Not Assume Responsibility In The e Telephone Line T E - 04/30/2025
CO% QQ; ﬁ@ v A= 4“?/\ O ﬁ@ b Event That During Construction, Utilities Other Than Those XPIRES:
— —_— X —_— —_— X — | _:;' — e e——— —  — — — e S 4N A — — Ie — ’
% J— A A . y B A e — X — 9 ’T(O @ Shown May Be Encountered, and That The Actual Location of g Fire Hydrant g
—— — X X X — - OYPTASE — T CHAIN LINK FENCE Those Which Are Shown May Be Different From The Location Valve Vault
o7 © T RC ~
B A 959 As Shown On The Plans. ®, Buffalo Box 83
Contractor Shall Notify The Owner, Engineer and The Village of Ops Downspout LI
Fox Lake A Minimum of 48 Hours In Advance of Performing R Cas Valve
Any Work. ©
=/756.10 ©- ComEd Manhole
myi; ) AIr(’) b All Areas, On or Off Site, Disturbed During Construction ©CE Z
P 535 - ﬁ Q) Operations and Not Part of the Work As Shown Hereon Shall Hand Hole
[ o 7A «@ Be Restored To Original Condition to the Satisfaction of the ot Light Pole »
- o ¢ " Owner at No Additional Cost to the Owner. It is Incumbent o I
N \O\. b &1 g.ﬁ)) ONE STORY FRAME BUILDING Upon Contractor to Show That Damaged Areas Were Not < Utility Pole O
AN /@ %%@ Disturbed By Construction Operations. = Telephone Pedestal
\ e ) . T
\\JF /I% These Drawings Assume That The Contractor Will Utilize An @)T Telephone Manhole P
v Electronic Drawing File and Stake All Site Improvements Using
A% X, Coordinates Tied Into The Control Points. The Dimensions q Si .| —
/\3 /\Q Indicated On The Drawings Are For The Convenience of The 'gn
X % Contractor Only. X X X Fence X X X
o) o) 0 I LL
( g A No Person May Utilize The Information Contained Within These ?IIE% Accessible 6
\ V / CONCRETE Drawings Without Written Approval From Eriksson Engineering S Parking Stall D D CD
\ b Associates, Ltd. e
\ s Curb & Gutter Z —
\\ { The Engineer Is Furnishing These Drawings For Construction Depressed Curb O N I I I O
\\\ \ Purposes As A Convenience To The Owner, Architect, Or C 782.50 Curb Elevation C 782.50
“ \4 @& @ CB—A 4’@ Surveyor. Prior To The Use Of These Drawings For s 782.““ . ¢ 782.00 > Z
a Z)t\ x ) —— = Construction Purposes, The User Of This Media Shall Verify All X Y Gutter Elevation ) —
\ g\% C,B*D, 4 @7 Gr /57.42 Dimensions And Locations Of Buildings With The Foundation x P 783.25 Pavement Elevation P _783.25 < I
\ \\ Gr 758\£ﬂ Drawings And Architectural Site Plan. If Conflicts Exist The X i
\\ \_ / u\\\\ User Of This Information Shall Contact The Engineer x W 78210 Sidewalk Elevation W 782.10 D —I
\ — ~— Immediately. x 784.0 Ground Elevation x 784.0 O —
\ T T - ~
\\ ) \\\\\\\ Contractor Shall Provide An As—built Survey Prepared By A x T/W 785.20 TZ‘F/’evoaI:‘ifr?tammg Wal  , T/W 785.20 O Z
\ — Licensed Professional Land Surveyor In Accordance With The — LIJ
\\ o Authorities Having Jurisdiction Which May Include All Storm and T Swale < : :
\ Structure Locations, Sizes, Rim and Invert Elevations, and 781 Contour Line 781 — m
[ Watermain and Valve and Appurtenance Locations. - <
T V Deciduous Tree
The lllinois Department Of Transportation Standard <}\/§ . G |
Specifications For Road And Bridge Construction Latest Edition, Coniferous Tree
And All Addenda Thereto, Shall Govern The Earthwork And [T N\, Brushline O . ><
o —

New 4’¢ MH

RIM=760.22

BUILDING

ADDITION
F/F 761.50+

Exisitng Field House

F/F 761.50

Clean Qut—J

Rim /60.90

)

1/IE

%

\

X

an “I‘
CB
RI 7756‘52I4
INV=[7$2.07|

Conditions May Require Contractor to Excavate Clay Borrow Pit
in Order to Produce Suitable Fill Material for Building Pad
Preparation or Site Paving. Borrow Pit Shall Not Be Located in
Proposed Hardscape Areas. Contractor Shall Backfill Borrow Pit
to Meet Proposed Grades, or Existing Grades in Otherwise
Undisturbed Areas, and May Use Topsoil and Unsuitable
Material to Backfill. Review Soil Studies Prior to Excavation.

— —
a :A 5” Portland Cement Concrete
< 6"x6” W1.4xW1.4 Welded Wire Fabric
2” Aggregate Base Course, Type B, Crushed
Heavy—Duty Asphalt Pavement Section
+ A= 1 1/2” Hot Mix Asphalt,Mix D, IL—9.5, N50

3 1/2” Hot Mix Asphalt, IL—19.0, N50

Prime Coat (0.25 gal/sq yd)

10" Aggregate Base Course, Type B, Crushed, CA—6
Non—Woven Geotextile Fabric, 8 oz

SCHEMATIC PRICING SET

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Reserved for Seal:

No. | Date

Description

© ERIKSSON ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, LTD., 2023

THIS PLAN & DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF ERIKSSON ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, LTD.
NO REPRODUCTION OF ANY PART OF THESE PLANS IS PERMITTED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN
CONSENT OF ERIKSSON ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, LTD.

Design By: Approved By: Date:
EG KC 08/07/23
Sheet Title:

GRADING AND
PAVING PLAN

Sheet No:

C400




BOE MEETING AUGUST 17, 2023
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUESTS FULFILLED

Date of Requestor Documents Requested Date of
Request Response
7126/2023 Katherine Smyser, Any existing documents regarding 7/26/2023

NBCUniversal

request to reconsider, ban, and/or
challenge any book or other material in
district’s library or classrooms

146




	Agenda
	I. Call to Order
	II. Pledge of Allegiance
	III. Roll Call
	IV. Consent Agenda **
	July 20 - Minutes - Open
	Aug 17 bills
	2023 August bill detail
	Consent Agenda - July Revenues by Fund
	Consent Agenda - July Expenditures by Fund
	Consent Agenda - Tax Receipts to Date
	Consent Agenda - Investments as of July 31, 2023

	V. Superintendent’s Report – Recognition and Informational Items
	A. Presentation of New Faculty Members
	B. Enrollment Update
	Demographic Study As Anticipated

	C. Succession Plan / Organizational Chart
	Succession Plan 2023-24
	Organizational Chart 2023-24

	D. Legislative Changes
	2023 Spring Legislative Session Update

	E. Principal’s Report
	August 17 - Principal's Report

	F. Student Representative’s Report
	August 17 - Student Rep. to BOE


	VI. Public Comment
	VII. Superintendent’s Report – Action Items
	A. Paraprofessional **
	B. Personnel **          REVISED
	Resignation - Heasley, David
	Resignation - Fischer, Christina
	Resignation - Grum, Martin - Volleyball
	FMLA - Gaura, Ashley
	FMLA - Geist, Kevin


	VIII. Business Affairs
	A. Treasurer’s Bond for 2023/24 **
	Item A - Treasurer's Bond
	Item A - Law Alert - HB 3523 Amendments to School Code

	B. Five-Year Capital Plan
	Item B - Grant 5 Year Capital Plan 8.9.23

	C. Five-Year Projections
	Five-Year Projections

	D. Weight Room Renovation/Expansion Project **
	Item D - Option 1
	Item D - Option 1 Grant Estimate Addition revised 8.11.23
	Item D - Option 1 Parking Lot Impact
	Item D - Option 2
	Item D - Option 2 Grant Estimate Addition revised 8.11.23
	Item D - Option 2 Parking Lot Impact


	IX. Other Business
	A. FOIA
	August 17 - FOIA List


	X. Closed Session
	A. The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of specific employees. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1) **
	B. Semi-annual review of closed session minutes.  5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21) **
	C. Student disciplinary cases 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(9)

	XI. Action items from closed session discussion
	A. Potential Board action regarding personnel **
	B. Potential Board action on semi-annual review of closed session minutes **

	XII. Adjourn

